
If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in 
another format or language, please call Sally Cole, Committee Manager 
Executive on (01432) 260249 or e-mail scole@herefordshire.gov.uk in 
advance of the meeting. 

 

 

 
 

AGENDA 
 

Cabinet 

 

Date: Thursday 25 June 2009 

Time: 2.00 pm 

Place: The Council Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, 
Hereford 

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting. 

For any further information please contact: 

Sally Cole, Committee Manager Executive 

Tel: (01432) 260249 

Email: scole@herefordshire.gov.uk 

 
 

 
 



GUIDANCE ON DECLARING PERSONAL AND PREJUDICIAL INTERESTS AT MEETINGS 
 

The Council’s Members’ Code of Conduct requires Councillors to declare against an Agenda item(s) 
the nature of an interest and whether the interest is personal or prejudicial.  Councillors have to 
decide first whether or not they have a personal interest in the matter under discussion.  They will 
then have to decide whether that personal interest is also prejudicial. 

  
A personal interest is an interest that affects the Councillor more than most other people in the area.  
People in the area include those who live, work or have property in the area of the Council.  
Councillors will also have a personal interest if their partner, relative or a close friend, or an 
organisation that they or the member works for, is affected more than other people in the area.  If they 
do have a personal interest, they must declare it but can stay and take part and vote in the meeting.   

 

Whether an interest is prejudicial is a matter of judgement for each Councillor.  What Councillors have 
to do is ask themselves whether a member of the public – if he or she knew all the facts – would think 
that the Councillor’s interest was so important that their decision would be affected by it.  If a 
Councillor has a prejudicial interest then they must declare what that interest is.  A Councillor who 
has declared a prejudicial interest at a meeting may nevertheless be able to address that meeting, 
but only in circumstances where an ordinary member of the public would be also allowed to speak.  In 
such circumstances, the Councillor concerned will have the same opportunity to address the meeting 
and on the same terms.  However, a Councillor exercising their ability to speak in these 
circumstances must leave the meeting immediately after they have spoken. 

 

Agenda for the Meeting of the Cabinet 
  

Membership  
  

Chairman Councillor RJ Phillips 
Vice-Chairman   

  

Councillor LO Barnett  
Councillor AJM Blackshaw  
Councillor H Bramer  
Councillor JP French  
Councillor JA Hyde  
Councillor JG Jarvis  
Councillor PD Price  
Councillor DB Wilcox  

 
  

 
 



 
HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL  25 JUNE 2009 

 

 

AGENDA 
 Pages 
  
   

HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL - NOTICE UNDER REGULATION 15 OF THE 
LOCAL AUTHORITIES (EXECUTIVE ARRANGEMENTS ((ACCESS TO 

INFORMATION) REGULATIONS 2000 (AS AMENDED) 
 

Notice is hereby given that the following reports contain key decisions.  When the 
decisions have been made, Members of the relevant Scrutiny Committee will be sent 
a copy of the decision notices and given the opportunity to call-in the decisions. 
 

Item 
No 

Title Portfolio 
Responsibility 

Scrutiny 
Committee 

Included in 
the Forward 

Plan 
Yes/No 

4 Smallholding Policy and 
Management Principles 

Corporate and 
Customer 
Services and 
Human 
Resources 

Strategic 
Monitoring 
Committee 

Yes 

5 Herefordshire Unitary 
Development Plan 
‘Saved’ Policies 

Environment 
and Strategic 
Housing 

Environment Yes 

7 Review of Asset 
Management and 
Property Services 

Resources Strategic 
Monitoring 
Committee 

Yes 

8 ESG Retail Quarter 
Development Agreement 

Economic 
Development 
and Community 
Services 

Community 
Services 

Yes 

 
 

 

   
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE     
   
 To receive any apologies for absence.  
   
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST     
   
 To receive any declarations of interest by Members in respect of items on 

the Agenda. 
 

   
3. MINUTES   1 - 8  
   
 To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 4 June 2009.  
   
4. SMALLHOLDINGS ESTATE STRATEGY REVIEW   9 - 26  
   
 To agree the smallholdings policy framework. 

 
 

   
5. HEREFORDSHIRE UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 'SAVED' POLICIES   27 - 188  
   
 This report seeks Cabinet’s agreement to submit a proposal to the 

Government Office for the West Midlands (GOWM) to retain Unitary 
Development Plan (UDP) policies after 22 March 2010. The legislation 
requires that the proposed list of policies to be saved must be submitted to 
the Government Office for the West Midlands six months in advance i.e. by 
22 September 2009. Under the provisions of the Planning and Compulsory 

 



 

 

Purchase Act 2004, UDP policies will cease to apply after this date unless 
the Secretary of State issues a direction extending their life.  
 

   
6. PROCUREMENT STRATEGY 2009   189 - 220  
   
 To seek Cabinet’s agreement of the updated Procurement Strategy. 

 
 

   
7. REVIEW OF ASSET MANAGEMENT AND PROPERTY SERVICES   221 - 226  
   
 To update Cabinet on the review of Asset Management and Property 

Services and to propose alignment of the work with the emerging Shared 
Services activity. 
 

 

   
8. ESG RETAIL QUARTER DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT   227 - 236  
   
 To seek approval to proceed to conclude negotiations and enter into the 

Edgar Street Grid (ESG) Retail Quarter Development Agreement between 
Herefordshire Council, ESG Herefordshire Ltd, and Stanhope following an 
initial European procurement process and subsequent detailed financial and 
programming negotiations.   

 

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS 

In the opinion of the Proper Officer, the next item will not be, or is 
likely not to be, open to the public and press at the time it is 
considered. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

That the public be excluded from the meeting for the following item of 
business on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of 
exempt information as defined in Schedule 12(A) of the Act as 
indicated below. 

ESG RETAIL QUARTER DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT APPENDICES 
THREE AND FOUR 

Not for Publication: This item discloses information relating to the 
financial or business affairs of any particular person (including the 
authority holding that information). 

 

   



The Public’s Rights to Information and Attendance at Meetings  
 
YOU HAVE A RIGHT TO: - 
 

• Attend all Council, Cabinet, Committee and Sub-Committee meetings unless the business 
to be transacted would disclose ‘confidential’ or ‘exempt’ information. 

• Inspect agenda and public reports at least five clear days before the date of the meeting. 

• Inspect minutes of the Council and all Committees and Sub-Committees and written 
statements of decisions taken by the Cabinet or individual Cabinet Members for up to six 
years following a meeting. 

• Inspect background papers used in the preparation of public reports for a period of up to 
four years from the date of the meeting.  (A list of the background papers to a report is 
given at the end of each report).  A background paper is a document on which the officer 
has relied in writing the report and which otherwise is not available to the public. 

• Access to a public Register stating the names, addresses and wards of all Councillors with 
details of the membership of Cabinet and of all Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have a reasonable number of copies of agenda and reports (relating to items to be 
considered in public) made available to the public attending meetings of the Council, 
Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees. 

• Have access to a list specifying those powers on which the Council have delegated 
decision making to their officers identifying the officers concerned by title. 

• Copy any of the documents mentioned above to which you have a right of access, subject 
to a reasonable charge (20p per sheet subject to a maximum of £5.00 per agenda plus a 
nominal fee of £1.50 for postage). 

• Access to this summary of your rights as members of the public to attend meetings of the 
Council, Cabinet, Committees and Sub-Committees and to inspect and copy documents. 

 
 
 

Public Transport Links 
 

• Public transport access can be gained to Brockington via the service runs approximately 
every 20 minutes from the City bus station at the Tesco store in Bewell Street (next to the 
roundabout junction of Blueschool Street / Victoria Street / Edgar Street). 

• The nearest bus stop to Brockington is located in Vineyard Road near to its junction with 
Old Eign Hill.  The return journey can be made from the same bus stop. 

 
 

 
 



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 
 
 

BROCKINGTON, 35 HAFOD ROAD, HEREFORD. 
 
 
 

FIRE AND EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 
 
 

 

In the event of a fire or emergency the alarm bell will ring 
continuously. 

You should vacate the building in an orderly manner through the 
nearest available fire exit. 

You should then proceed to Assembly Point J which is located at the 
southern entrance to the car park.  A check will be undertaken to 
ensure that those recorded as present have vacated the building 
following which further instructions will be given. 

Please do not allow any items of clothing, etc. to obstruct any of the 
exits. 

Do not delay your vacation of the building by stopping or returning to 
collect coats or other personal belongings. 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Where possible this agenda is printed on paper made from 100% Post-Consumer 
waste. De-inked without bleaching and free from optical brightening agents (OBA). 
Awarded the Nordic Swan for low emissions during production and the Blue Angel 
environmental label 

 



HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL 

MINUTES of the meeting of Cabinet held at The Council 
Chamber, Brockington, 35 Hafod Road, Hereford on Thursday 4 
June 2009 at 2.00 pm 
  

Present: Councillor JP French (Chairman) 
 

   
 Councillors: LO Barnett, AJM Blackshaw, H Bramer, JA Hyde, JG Jarvis, 

PD Price and DB Wilcox 
 

  
In attendance: Councillors ACR Chappell, PJ Edwards, PA Andrews, WU Attfield, TM James 

and RI Matthews 
  
  

116. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE   
  
 Apologies were received from Councillor RJ Phillips, Leader. 

 
Apologies were also noted from Councillor GFM Dawe, Alliance Group Leader. 

  
117. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST   
  
 No declarations of interest were expressed. 
  
118. MINUTES   
  
 RESOLVED: That both the open and confidential Minutes of the meeting held on 7 

May 2009 be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chairman. 
 

  
119. DATA QUALITY ANNUAL REPORT   
  
 The Deputy Chief Executive introduced a report which outlined progress against the data 

quality action plan, which was recognised as a key element in supporting and demonstrating 
effective performance management and improvement within the authority. 
 

Steve Martin, Corporate Policy and Research Manager outlined to Members the context 
within which information in the report should be considered, including the data quality action 
plan, attached as an appendix to the report.  Cabinet was advised that auditors continued to 
view the Council’s performance  on data quality to be adequate. The authority was aiming to 
achieve good and, ultimately, excellent performance, for which the improving current position, 
including the action plan, provided a firm foundation on which to deliver further improvement. 
 

The Corporate Policy and Research Manager drew Members’ attention to the following 
specific issues of note: 

• 62% of the actions outlined in the action plan had been completed, while 85% had 
either been completed or started; this left 15% that had yet to commence.   

• Procedures on data quality were continuing to be embedded within the authority; this 
would be of key importance in order that performance improvement could be 
monitored and informed decisions made regarding areas which might require 
additional attention.  Members were advised that the existing data quality policy itself 
remained fit for purpose, and that what mattered now was its full and consistent 
implementation across the organisation. 

AGENDA ITEM 3

1



CABINET THURSDAY 4 JUNE 2009 

 

 

• Achieving this, and completing the action plan successfully, depended primarily on two 
key matters being attended to: the identification and rationalisation  of existing policies 
and procedures relevant to data quality in all directorates and services; and 
concluding work to improve the contract register. An important foundation had been 
laid with the designation in each service of a named officer responsible for contract 
management. 

 

Responding to a question regarding expected items of information that had been missing from 
earlier performance reports, the Corporate Policy and Research Manager stated that there 
were two primary reasons for their absence; firstly, that the information was, for good reason, 
not available at a particular point in time (for example because it depended on the results of a 
periodic survey) but would be in the future; or secondly, that the information had simply not 
been provided, which was plainly a matter requiring management action.  Members were 
advised that, despite reminders, not all partners had yet co-operated where that was 
necessary to achieve items in the action plan.  It was recognised that this situation needed to 
be rectified and would be escalated where necessary.  Members expressed a strong view that  
partners who were not co-operating needed to understand better how their data contributed to 
the wider picture and the importance of submitting timely, quality data. 
 
The Deputy Chief Executive, responding to a concern raised regarding several revisions to 
original dates for actions to be completed, stated that the data quality action plan, whilst 
providing an excellent framework had turned out to be over-ambitious in its target setting, 
which had resulted in revised timescales having to be set for some actions.  Members were 
informed that there had been significant progress to date, but it was acknowledged that some 
areas of activity remained outstanding and required urgent attention. 
 
A member referred to an instance in which the Council had apparently lost data from a survey 
and had had to ask people to complete the exercise again.  
 

An amendment to the recommendation was proposed by Councillor JP French for 
consideration as an additional recommendation (c); ‘That the Deputy Chief Executive ensure 
that a review of the implementation of the plan is undertaken with a view to ensure its timely 
delivery’. 
 

RESOLVED THAT: 
 

(a) progress against the 2008 / 09 data quality action plan be noted, 
and; 

 
(b) that Appendix 1 be approved as the 2009 / 10 action plan. 

 
(c) that the Deputy Chief Executive ensures that a review of the 

implementation of the action plan is undertaken with a view to ensuring 
timely delivery. 

  
120. INTEGRATED CORPORATE PERFORMANCE REPORT   
  
 The Corporate Policy and Research Manager, Steve Martin, presented the report on the end 

of year Integrated Corporate Performance Report. He advised Members that future reports 
would be presented in a different, streamlined format; a briefing would be arranged before the 
new arrangements came into effect.  Cabinet was advised that, since the production of the 
end of year report, validated information as regards social care for both children and adults 
had become available from Frameworki.  This therefore replaced the forecast out-turn or 
earlier data used for judgements in the circulated report.  Members were assured that, 
although there were, as a result, some changes in the judgements as regards individual 
indicators, the overall picture as presented in the circulated report had not been altered 
significantly. 

2



CABINET THURSDAY 4 JUNE 2009 

 

 

 
Cabinet was informed that, as usual, two main forms of judgement were considered in 
assessing performance: performance against the targets the Council had set and direction of 
travel (i.e. how the indicators did in 2008-09 compared with the previous year).  In relation to 
performance of key indicators against targets set, 63 indicators (56%) had achieved their 
target with 32 indicators (29%) below target (with a small number remaining amber because 
validated end-of-year information was, for good reason, not yet available).  This result was 
better than in the previous year, 2007/08, in which 32% of the targets had been achieved but 
36% had not.  Members were advised that, in relation to the Local Area Agreement (LAA), 20 
of the 30 indicators were on track, with 8 currently behind target.  As regards direction of 
travel, 55% of indicators showed improved performance compared with the previous year, 
while 40% had deteriorated: this compared with 60% and 30% respectively in 2007/08. 
 

Responding to a question as to whether the authority might in some instances be setting 
unachievable targets, and that the number of red-rated indicators might therefore be 
presenting a falsely negative picture of performance, particularly since a number of red-rated 
indicators were close to achieving the requisite target level, the Corporate Policy and 
Research Manager stressed that performance should be considered in the wider context of 
the judgements outlined above.  In particular, it was important to note that, in the case of 
some indicators, whilst set targets had not been achieved, performance had improved 
compared with the previous year. Nonetheless, targets had been agreed as part of the 
performance improvement cycle, including the allocation of resources, so as to deliver the 
Council’s priorities, so they did need to be taken seriously.  It was acknowledged that, where 
performance had improved significantly on the previous year’s, this should provide a good 
basis for higher levels of achievement in the future.   
 

RESOLVED That Cabinet: 
 

(a) notes performance for 2008-09; and 
 

(b) agrees that directors should ensure that the performance issues arising are 
addressed within their respective areas. 

 
  
121. HIGHER EDUCATION FOR HEREFORDSHIRE   
  
 The Cabinet Member Economic Development and Community Services, Councillor AJ 

Blackshaw introduced the item and informed Cabinet the Higher Education for 
Herefordshire Management Board was currently preparing applications to various funding 
pots to develop a Higher Education facility in the county, including a bid to the Department 
for Innovation, Universities and Skills (DIUS) University Challenge Initiative.  To 
demonstrate support and commitment to the bid in the form of local contributions, Cabinet 
was being requested to consider the allocation of the Council’s Blackfriars site as a 
possible location for the Higher Education Centre, as the Council element of the site was 
due to become surplus to requirement as part of the broader accommodation strategy.  
Members were informed that the deadline for submission of a ‘statement of intent’, the 
first stage of the process, would be 30 June 2009, following which, if supported, a full 
business plan would be drawn up and submitted by the end of the year. 
 

Geoff Hughes, Director of Regeneration informed Cabinet of the wider vision for the site 
should the bid be successful as outlined in Appendix 1 of the report.  It was planned that a 
Higher Education Centre would provide student accommodation, a students union and 
conference facilities; collectively the HE centre would also provide a significant benefit to 
the tourism offer of the county. 
 

Responding to comments raised by Members, the Director of Regeneration advised 
Cabinet that there were important and integral links between higher end skills 

3



CABINET THURSDAY 4 JUNE 2009 

 

 

development and employability.  For a Higher Education Centre bid to be successful 
strong links with the business community would need to be demonstrated and it would be 
necessary to outline how the higher education offer would engage with businesses in the 
locality to provide a firm basis for the further development of skilled jobs. 
 
The Cabinet Member Economic Development and Community Services, Councillor AJ 
Blackshaw, responding to points raised by Members, stated that currently around 250 
individual 18-25 year olds attended out of the county higher education facilities, therefore 
a higher education establishment in the county would provide an option for young people 
to remain and study in the county whilst attracting individuals from other authorities areas.  
The Cabinet Member informed Cabinet that there was currently significant skills shortage 
in the county for example in engineering.  With the GDP of the county being  £2.5billion, of 
which only 7% related to agriculture, there was a need to ensure the higher education 
initiative was closely aligned with positive growth in the county’s businesses and business 
opportunities. 
 
In welcoming and supporting the initiative, Members raised the following additional points: 

• A higher education facility in the county would provide a small, but important 
number of professional positions in academia. 

• It was important to consider the long term economy of the county in line with the 
ESG 30 year project and ensure that a Higher Education Centre was a flagship 
project and a centre of excellence. 

• A higher education facility would encourage high quality students to remain within 
the county once qualified and could assist with reducing the cost associated with 
higher education e.g. travel, accommodation.  An example was given relating to 
the former Hereford Teacher Training College which demonstrated that if quality 
higher education facilities were made available, skilled and professional people 
could be retained in the county. 

• The suggested use for the Blackfriars site was a positive option which far 
outweighed other possibilities. 

 

RESLOVED THAT: 
 

(a) The allocation of the Council’s Blackfriars site as a location for a 
possible Higher Education Centre be approved, and; 

 

(b) Authority be delegated to the Director of Regeneration, in 
consultation with the Director of Resources, to finalise 
arrangements subject to development of a robust business plan. 

 
  
122. FINAL REVENUE AND CAPITAL OUTTURN REPORT   
  
 The Cabinet Member Resources, Councillor H Bramer, presented the report of the final 

revenue and capital outturn for 2008/09 which provided the Council’s overall performance for 
the financial year and which outlined the creation of new reserves in the accounts. 
 
Members were advised of the positive overall summary for the Directorate budgets with a net 
under spend on the revenue account of £42,000 on a net budget of £132m.  Whilst overall 
Directorate positions did contain some over and under spends Members were advised that 
sufficient reserves had been available to cover overspends in areas had they been required. 
 
The final overall position for the authority taking account of the Directorate position and 
corporate items such as cash management and other activities undertaken centrally, provided 
an overall underspend of £249,000 on the Council’s net budget of £132m.  Councillor Bramer 
stated that this was a sound position and demonstrated strong financial management within 

4



CABINET THURSDAY 4 JUNE 2009 

 

 

the Council. 
 
The Cabinet Members Resources outlined to Members the proposed creation of new 
reserves at a time when future funding of local government would come under pressure and 
during which the economic recession would affect the local economy.  It was proposed that a 
£346,000 economic development reserve be created to support Herefordshire’s economy 
during this difficult time.  A further £500,000 would be added to the Council’s waste disposal 
reserve and the overall £249,000 underspend on the revenue account would be added to the 
existing social care reserve bringing it to a level of £926,000.   
 
Members were informed that the Council had not been affected by the collapse of the 
Icelandic Banks during 2008/09 and the overall management of cash balances by the 
Treasury Management Team contributed £483,000 to the overall position.  During the year, 
borrowing had been re-scheduled, which would minimise the amounts that impacted the 
Council’s revenue account in the future 
 
The Cabinet Members Resources stated that the Council had responsibility for a significant 
capital programme and in 2008/09 capital expenditure totalled just over £48m against an 
original budget of £57.9m.  Significant capital schemes in excess of £500,000 were outlined in 
the report and the wide ranging schemes demonstrated the extent of the Council’s 
involvement in activities to support service provision in Herefordshire.  It was recognised that 
whilst there had been some slippage in the programme it was noted that this would not a 
result in the loss of funding and the Council would carry forward any unused funding for 
capital schemes into 2009/10 financial year. 
 
Heather Foster, Acting Head of Financial Services outlined to Members some additional 
points for consideration. 
 
The current economic conditions had reduced local government income and had a significant 
detrimental impact on both the Deputy Chief Executive’s and Regeneration Directorates in 
respect of reduced search fees and planning receipts respectively.  Members were informed 
that there had also been a reduction in car parking fees, however this loss had been 
contained in the Environment Directorate’s overall outcome. 
 
In relation to general reserves, the Acting Head of Financial Services stated that whilst the 
overall level had reduced by £338,000 to £6.39million, the amount of reserves was in excess 
of the minimum required within the council’s medium term financial strategy of £4.5million, 
and demonstrated the authority’s healthy position in relation to both general reserves 
(outlined in page 33 of the report), together with specific reserves which equated to 
£16.06million (as outlined in page 34/35 of the report).  Cabinet was advised that the Council 
had used £8.2million in prudential borrowing, with a further £2.5million of budgeted prudential 
borrowing to be allocated to schemes at the end of 2008/09 which was used to fund the 
capital bids for 2009/10.  Members were informed of the capital receipts reserves, the 
commitments for which over the next three years included the funding of corporate 
accommodation, strategic housing, smallholdings improvement and the provision of a cattle 
market. 
 
Responding to a question posed by the Independent Group Leader regarding the number of 
school positions that would become redundant during the year and would be funded through 
the Schools Redundancy Special Reserve, the Cabinet Member for ICT, Education and 
Achievement, Councillor PD Price stated that 15 new head teachers had been appointed 
during the year, however no information was available regarding redundancies. Councillor 
Price emphasised that there would be no school closure in the context of agreed Council 
policy.  More detailed information would be provided to the Independent Group Leader in due 
course.  The Deputy Leader informed Cabinet that it was important to acknowledge that some 
schools were working closely and constructively together to consider possible merger options, 
as a consequence some redundancies may arise, however no specific details were currently 

5



CABINET THURSDAY 4 JUNE 2009 

 

 

available. 
 
The Cabinet Member Highways and Transportation, Councillor DB Wilcox, responding to a 
question regarding the finishing costs of the Rotherwas Access Road stated that as with all 
major schemes the finishing element of completed projects were accounted for and were not 
unexpected.   
 
Responding to a question regarding the setting of borrowing limits, the Acting Head of 
Financial Services stated that, as in line with CIPFA guidance (introduced in 2004), the 
Council itself considered what was prudent to borrow and determined its own borrowing limits, 
which were currently well within the limit set by the authority.  Members were informed that all 
authorities determined their borrowing limits which took account of affordability 
(income/expenditure) and prudence.  No change to the current CIPFA guidance was 
anticipated. 
 
The Cabinet commended all Council staff and the Resources Team on the production of an 
overall exceptional set of figures and for prudent financial management in what had been a 
difficult financial year. 
 
RESOLVED that Cabinet  
 

(a) Approve the final outturn position for 2008/09. 
 
(b) Approve the creation of new reserves in the 2008/09 accounts. 

  
123. RE-COMMISSIONING OF DAY SERVICES FOR OLDER PEOPLE   
  
 The Cabinet Member Social Care Adults, Councillor LO Barnett introduced the report and 

thanked the Adult Social Care and Strategic Housing Scrutiny Committee, under the 
Chairmanship of Councillor PA Andrews for their work. 
 
The Cabinet Member outlined the main issues of the report which included; lack of usage of 
some centres and their high unit cost, the quality and variety of activities on offer in many 
centres, the inefficient arrangements for transporting service users to centres, and the need to 
implement clear assessment processes for accessing day services.  Members were informed 
that difficult choices would need to be made in this and future years. 
 
The Director of Integrated Commissioning, Dr Ian Williams stated that as requested when the 
item was previously considered by Cabinet in January 2009, appropriate consultation take 
place regarding the possible closure of Norfolk House with a recommendation that the service 
users be invited to move to the service provided at Waverley House, located directly next-
door.  The outcome of the consultation was attached as Appendix 3 to the report.  Dr Williams 
advised Cabinet that it was necessary to commission services to meet assessed needs of 
service users, and a model to deliver on the requirements for both the modernising of day 
opportunities and the development of complementary low-level preventative service was at an 
advanced stage.  Cabinet was informed that maximum use would be made of the existing 
contractual arrangements with Shaw Healthcare under the 30-year contract. 
 
The Chairman of Adult Social Care and Strategic Housing Scrutiny Committee, Councillor PA 
Andrews, highlighted the inadvisability of the authority committing to a to 30 year contract and 
suggested that the cost of transporting service users to day centres be explored to deliver 
better value for money e,g management of taxi contracts.  The need for formal assessment 
processes was additionally stressed, with the example given of one service user of 18 years 
standing who had not been assessed during this time. 
 
Members supported the view that the transport costs needed to be explored and an additional 
recommendation (c) was proposed.  Examples were provided by Members of inefficient and 

6



CABINET THURSDAY 4 JUNE 2009 

 

 

illogical transportation arrangements.  The Director of Integrated Commissioning informed 
Cabinet that both transportation costs and scheduling arrangements would be considered. 
 
Responding to a comment regarding the importance of the continuation of friendship links and 
the efforts being made to retain these links, the Director of Integrated Commissioning stated 
that many aspects of service provision were being assessed and acknowledged the 
importance of friendship links to those within them. 
 
The Director of Integrated Commissioning, in response to a request to clarify current 
arrangements with Shaw Healthcare stated that the authority was five years into a 30 year 
long term contract with Shaw Healthcare for co-located specialist care and day opportunities.  
For the duration of the contract, maximum use would be made of Shaw establishments.  
 
RESOLVED That Cabinet: 
 
(a) approve the closure of the in-house day service for older people at Norfolk 

House, redeployment of two part-time day centre staff and transfer of day service 
provision to Waverley House;  

 
(b) note the closure of some under-utilised mobile day centres for older people and 

the re-provision of services to appropriate alternative centres, with consequential 
extensions and variations to a number of existing provider contracts; 

 
(c) requests that the Director of Integrated Commissioning considers the concerns 

expressed by Cabinet about transportation issues relating to taxi and bus 
provision for clients of day services for older people. 

  
The meeting ended at 3.15 pm CHAIRMAN 

7



8



 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from 

David Powell, Director of Resources, on 01432 383519 
 

SMALLHOLDING POLICY AND MANAGEMENT 
PRINCIPLES 

PORTFOLIO RESPONSIBILITY: CORPORATE AND CUSTOMER 
SERVICES AND HUMAN RESOURCES 

CABINET 25 JUNE 2009 

 

Wards Affected 

County-wide  

Purpose 

To agree the smallholdings policy framework. 

Key Decision  

This is a Key Decision because it is likely to be significant in terms of its effect on 
communities living or working in Herefordshire in an area comprising one or more wards. 

It was included in the Forward Plan. 

Recommendation(s) 

THAT: 

 (a) the Smallholdings Policy framework contained in the report be agreed; 

(b) the attached action plan be agreed;  

(c) the creation of a £25k allocation from existing rental income to create a 
match funded enterprise development fund be agreed; and 

(d) Cabinet receives an annual update on progress delivering the action 
plan. 

Reasons 

1. The Council holds a significant smallholdings estate that makes a valued contribution 
to the local economy and allows people to enter farming.  Smallholdings estates 
provide “starter units” that can also allow tenants to progress to larger farms.  This 
report outlines the policy framework and provides an action plan to deliver the policy.   

Financial Implications 

2. The smallholdings estate has been largely funded through the rental income received.  
This approach is not affected by the report. 

3. The report proposes to allocate £25k on a match funded basis to support enterprise 
development on the estate.  This will be funded from the existing rental income. 

AGENDA ITEM 4

9



4. As part of the 2009/10 budget setting process, an additional £1.5m of capital 
expenditure at a rate of £500k per annum was made available for improvements to the 
estate.  It is important that the council demonstrates value for money for such a  
significant capital programme and this will be market tested via a contract seeking 
maximum return on the available funding. 

Considerations 

A. Background 

5. According to the latest available annual report to Parliament on smallholdings in 

England, 50 local authorities owned and managed 96,200 hectares (237,700 acres) of 

agricultural land as statutory smallholding authority as at 31 March 2006.  This land 

was let to 2,836 tenants under tenancies governed by the Agricultural Holdings Act 

1986 and the Agricultural Tenancies Act 1995. 

6. Herefordshire’s statutory smallholdings estate amounts to some 1,950 hectares (4,826 

acres).   The following table analyses current tenancies by tenure as at 31 May 2009: 

 

Type of Tenure Number 

Life tenancies 17 

Retirement tenancies 18 

Farm business (fixed term) 

tenancies 

31 

Secured cottage tenancies  2 

Buildings only fixed term business 

tenancies 

2 

Total 70 

 

7. Rental income from the council’s smallholdings estate has averaged £420k over the 

last three financial years.  The trend has been for rental income to remain static.  This 

is a similar trend to other smallholdings estates and reflects market conditions in recent 

years.  Over the same period, the council spent an average of £240k per annum on 

the day to day management, repair and maintenance of the estate.   

8. Over the same time period, average annual capital spending has been £200k.  There 

have been unusually high levels of capital investment in the smallholdings estate over 

the last three financial years, due to a major works programme (upgrading electrical 

wiring) and investment in properties prior to disposal to maximise the capital receipt.  

9. The former smallholdings estate policy included a capital receipts target of achieving 

£10m of capital receipts within 10 years from 1 April 2005.   This requirement has now 

been removed and no such target is in place.  As a result, the financial driver of 

generating capital receipts is removed.  

10



10. Backlog maintenance on the smallholdings estate, identified through a 5-year rolling 

programme of condition surveys, totalled £900k as at 31 March 2008. 

11. The smallholdings estate could realise somewhere between £20m and £40m on 

disposal, depending on the approach adopted.  It is clear that agricultural land has 

historically proved to be a reliable capital investment, with values increasing over the 

long run.  The capital value of the estate is currently calculated by capitalising rental 

values or on the basis of development value as appropriate. 

12. Local authority smallholdings estates have their origins in central government policy of 

the early 20th century when there was a major concern about the decline in agricultural 

employment and a desire to provide farming opportunities for ex-servicemen returning 

from the two world wars 

13. The 1970 Agriculture Act enabled statutory smallholding authorities to provide much 

wider opportunities for individuals to farm in their own right.  The rules for the 

administration of statutory smallholdings were set out in Part III of the 1970 Act, and 

gave statutory smallholding authorities the power to provide farms to anyone who 

wanted to become a farmer. 

14. The Agriculture (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 introduced the right of up to two 

successions of tenancy on death for close relatives for new smallholdings tenancies.  

This meant that a smallholding could remain within the same family for up to three 

generations. 

15. The House of Lords, in debating what would become the Agricultural Holdings Act 

1984, emphasised the role smallholdings estates had in providing ‘starter units’ which 

would encourage tenants to move onto larger holdings elsewhere.  The 1984 Act was 

designed to help farmers progress in their chosen career.  However, achieving this 

objective was difficult for smallholding authorities, because existing tenancy 

arrangements severely limited the opportunities for smallholding authorities to review 

their estates and increase the number of ‘starter unit’ opportunities for new farmers.  

The 1984 Act helped smallholdings authorities tackle this barrier by removing a new 

tenant’s automatic right to a life tenancy with succession.  The 1984 Act also 

introduced the right of succession on reaching retirement age rather than waiting for 

death to help ‘farmers in waiting’ progress their career. 

16. The next significant piece of legislation was the Agricultural Holdings Act 1986 and it 

provided smallholding authorities with further opportunities to review their estates in 

support of the national policy objective of providing a ‘starter unit’ service.  This 

introduced retirement tenancies for smallholding authorities who were now able to 

issue incontestable Notices to Quit. 

17. Smallholdings authorities were given yet more flexibility in the Agricultural Tenancies 

Act 1995.  A new form of tenancy, known as the Farm Business Tenancy (FBT), was 

introduced which applies to the vast majority of tenancies granted since 1 September 

1995.  FBTs can be granted for a fixed period of time without creating security of 

tenure. 

 

11



18. The legislative framework provides county and unitary authorities with the power rather 

than a duty to provide a smallholdings service.  When a smallholdings service is 

provided, it must be open to all and it should encourage career progression through 

the provision of starter units.  There is nothing in law that prevents a smallholdings 

authority from disposing of its smallholding properties. Whilst it is not permissible to 

allocate smallholdings to people with a Herefordshire connection, the majority of our 

tenants have tended to come from the county. 

B. Options brought forwards by the Review 

19. Councils have the legal power to provide a smallholdings estate rather than a legal 

duty to do so.  Therefore, given the discretionary nature of the smallholdings service, 

the next stage of the review set out to establish whether the council should continue to 

provide the service.  This was necessary because councils have a statutory duty to 

secure and demonstrate best value in the use of their resources.  A key assumption 

underpinning this part of the review was that there was no over-riding corporate 

objective to realise the capital value of the estate. 

 

20. Three key options were identified as follows: 

 

Option 

1 

Retain the smallholdings estate in its current structure as part of the 

council’s managed property portfolio.   

Option 

2 

Retain the smallholdings estate as part of the council’s managed property 

portfolio, developing it in line with strategic aims, objectives and 

outcomes. 

Option 

3 

Disposal of the smallholdings estate. 

 

 

21. Disposal of the smallholdings estate, Option 3 above, could be managed in three 

ways as identified in the following table: 

 

Method of disposal Comments 

Option 3a  - 

disposal as a single 

estate with sitting 

tenants in place 

Disposal with sitting tenants will reduce the price the potential 

purchaser is willing to pay.  This problem is compounded by 

the fact that smallholding authority tenants with a retirement 

tenancy are entitled to a life tenancy when they transfer to the 

private sector. There may be a limited market for the sale of 

such a large land holding as one lot, and possibly no interest 

at all.  It is estimated that a discount on full market value in the 

region of 50% would result from this method of disposal. 

Option 3b - This option would give sitting tenants the opportunity to buy 

12



disposal of each 

holding separately 

with sitting tenants 

in place 

their own holding, subject to a competitive sale process.  

However, disposal with sitting tenants reduces the price the 

potential purchaser is willing to pay.  This problem is 

compounded by the fact that smallholding authority tenants 

with a retirement tenancy are entitled to a life tenancy when 

they transfer to the private sector. There is likely to be a better 

market for separate disposals although it is possible that some 

smallholdings would not attract any interest.  It is estimated 

that a discount on full market value in the region of 25% would 

result from this method of disposal. 

Option 3c - 

disposal as and 

when tenancies 

come to an end 

This option would give sitting tenants the opportunity to buy 

their own holding, subject to a competitive sale process.  The 

estate would become fragmented over time.  It is anticipated 

that this option would achieve full capital value over time. 

 

22. Having identified the potential options for the future of the smallholdings estate, each   

option was evaluated using a two-part option appraisal process, comprising a financial 

and a non-financial assessment.  These were not weighted as any presumption about 

the importance of either element would have affected the outcome. 

C. Financial Assessment of Options 

23. The work undertaken in 2008 also looked at the net present value of each option over 
a 30-year period.  The technique is a valid one as it compares options at today’s prices 
by removing the effect of inflation in future years.  The 30-year time period was chosen 
because some of the existing life tenants could run until 2038. 

24. In summary, the net present values for the options range from £20.8m to £40.7m.  The 
results are summarised in the following table. 

 

Discount Factor:  3.5% 

Net 

Present 

Value 

 

Rank 

Option 1 - retain the smallholdings estate in its current structure 

as part of the council’s managed property portfolio.   

£32.1m 3 

Option 2 - retain the smallholdings estate as part of the 

council’s managed property portfolio, developing it in line with 

strategic aims, objectives and outcomes. 

£40.7m 1 

Option 3a - disposal as a single estate with sitting tenants in 

place. 

£20.8m 5 

Option 3b - disposal of each holding separately with sitting 

tenants in place. 

£29.9m 4 

Option 3c - disposal as and when tenancies come to an end. £36.2m 2 

 

13



25. The options with the two highest rankings by a clear margin over the others are 

options 2 (retain and rationalise) and 3c (disposal as tenancies end).  Retaining and 

rationalising the smallholdings estate will generate a net present value that is £4.5m 

higher than that generated by disposing of the estate as tenancies end. 

26. The results produced by the financial model can only ever be illustrative, due to the 

assumptions that have to be made about the value and timing of cash flows for each 

variable.  The generally accepted way of testing how sensitive the results are to 

changes in those assumptions is to change the discount factor.  The sensitivity of the 

model was tested by re-running the calculation for each option using 4.5% as the 

discount factor.  The effect of this change is shown in the table below: 

 

 

Discount Factor:  4.5% 

Net Present 

Value 

 

Rank 

Option 1 - retain the smallholdings estate in its current 

structure as part of the council’s managed property 

portfolio.   

£24.6m 4 

Option 2 - retain the smallholdings estate as part of the 

council’s managed property portfolio, developing it 

in line with strategic aims, objectives and 

outcomes. 

£32.5m 2 

Option 3a - disposal as a single estate with sitting 

tenants in place. 

£20.8m 5 

Option 3b - disposal of each holding separately with 

sitting tenants in place. 

£29.9m 3 

Option 3c - disposal as and when tenancies come to an 

end. 

£33.4m 1 

 

27. The options with the two highest rankings, by a clear margin over the others, remain 

options 2 (retain and rationalise) and 3c (disposal as tenancies end).  However, the 

order of their ranking has reversed.  Disposing of the estate as tenancies end will 

generate a net present value that is £900k higher than that generated by retaining and 

rationalising the estate. 

28. On the basis of the financial assessment alone, option 2 (retention and rationalisation 

of the estate) is the most favourable option in the absence of a corporate objective that 

requires wholesale disposal.  However it must be stressed that the financial 

assessment can only be one aspect of the assessment. 

D. Non-Financial Assessment 

29. Herefordshire’s provision of smallholdings is affected by wider considerations and the 

national government policy context for farming forms part of the appraisal.  This 

14



element along with the contribution the smallholdings estate makes towards local 

policy objectives was also examined. 

30. The 2001 foot and mouth crisis saw the government respond by setting up an 

independent Policy Commission on the Future of Farming and Food, to reassess the 

place of farming and the food industry in the rural society and economy.  The Policy 

Commission was led by Sir Don Curry, CBE, FRAgS, and his report set out a new 

vision and some proposals on how it might be pursued.  The vision was of a 

‘sustainable, competitive and diverse farming and food sector, playing a dynamic role 

in the rural economy and delivering effectively and efficiently on environmental goals’. 

31. The Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs (DEFRA) published The 

Strategy for Sustainable Farming and Food: Facing the Future, in response to the 

Curry Commission report in December 2002.  The Strategy set out the following key 

principles for sustainable farming and food: 

a. Produce safe, healthy products in response to market demands, and ensure that 

all consumers have access to nutritious food, and to accurate information about 

food products.  

b. Support the viability and diversity of rural and urban economies and 

communities. 

c. Enable viable livelihoods to be made from sustainable land management, both 

through the market and through payments for public benefits. 

d. Respect and operate within the biological limits of natural resources (especially 

soil, water and biodiversity). 

e. Achieve consistently high standards of environmental performance by reducing 

energy consumption, by minimising resource inputs and by use of renewable 

energy wherever possible. 

f.  Ensure a safe and hygienic working environment and high social welfare and 

training for all employees involved in the food chain. 

g. Achieve consistently high standards of animal health and welfare. 

h. Sustain the resource available for growing food and supplying other public 

benefits over time, except where alternative land uses are essential to meet 

other needs of society. 

32. DEFRA published Sustainable Farming and Food Strategy: Forward Look in July 

2006.  The Forward Look built on the 2002 strategy document and set out the 

government’s updated vision for sustainable farming and food.  The updated vision 

was ‘to develop a profitable and competitive domestic farming industry which is a 

positive net contributor to the environment, while reducing the environmental foot print 

– at home and abroad – of our food consumption’.  The Forward Look provided the 

policy and regulatory framework required to achieve a sustainable future structured 

around five key priority themes: 

 

15



a. Succeeding in the market – helping farm businesses and the food chain to 

reduce dependency on subsidies. 

b. Improving the environmental performance of farming - continuing to build 

environmental responsibility into mainstream farming practices (e.g. landscape 

management, wildlife and biodiversity, soil, air and water quality, environmental 

protection, resource management and pollution control). 

c. Sustainable consumption and production – meeting consumers’ demands for 

more environmentally sustainable food and reducing the environmental footprint 

of the farming and food sector. 

d. Climate change and agriculture – managing the land to reduce the likelihood 

and impact of climate change. 

e. Animal health and welfare – to ensure strong economic, environmental and 

social performance – the three key pillars of sustainability. 

33. The Forward Look document noted that successful delivery of the Sustainable Farming 

and Food Strategy required an effective partnership working and a shared 

understanding and ownership of the Strategy’s objectives.  A Delivery Group, chaired 

by Sir Don Curry, was established to work with government departments and delivery 

partners to tackle barriers to progress and provide an early steer during policy 

development.  The Delivery Group membership includes a representative from the 

National Farmers Union. 

34. The Delivery Group has recently reviewed the future of local authorities’ land holdings, 

publishing a document entitled ‘The Importance of the County Farms Service to the 

Rural Economy’ in November 2008 (Background document.).  The document provides 

up to date guidance for local authorities recognising the strategic importance of their 

land holdings and the economic, environmental and social benefits they can provide 

and its key messages are: 

a. Farms owned and managed by local authorities are an important, strategic, 

national asset that should be retained. 

b. These farms assist local authorities in meeting wider regional economic, 

countryside and environmental objectives and provide an essential route into 

farming for new entrants. 

 

35. Regionally, the Strategy for Sustainable Farming and Food is co-ordinated by the 

Government Office for the West Midlands and Advantage West Midlands.  These two 

bodies are charged with the responsibility of developing the national policy framework 

into regional implementation plans. 

36. The council’s corporate plan 2008 – 2011 makes no specific reference to the 

contribution that the smallholdings estate makes to the council’s own priorities, 

including those for sustainability.  This is clearly an area for development and to 

illustrate the point, the smallholdings estate currently contributes to: the sustainability 

of the economy and rural communities in Herefordshire; the protection of the 

countryside and environment; the protection of habitats and flora and fauna; the 

16



reduction of the carbon footprint; education for all about the countryside and farming; 

and improving access to the countryside. 

37. There are clear and wide benefits that occur from owning and managing a 
smallholdings estate.  The following outlines those benefits: 
 
Economic  

 

•    It is a valuable source of rural employment on farms, diversified enterprises, 
ancillary farm services and rural businesses.  

•    It generates income from tourism through desirable landscape management.  

•    It makes an invaluable contribution to the wider economic wellbeing and 
development of the countryside.  

 
Community Benefits  

 

•    It provides a stake in the countryside, benefiting the whole community through 
access and education opportunities leading to improvements in health and the 
quality of life.  

•    It acts as a strategic land bank and potential location for rural development 
projects.  

•    It is an educational resource with opportunities for school visits to support the 
national Think Food and Farming Campaign.  

•    It provides equitable opportunities through a mixed economy of lettings, farms  
types, and wider rural business opportunities.  

•    It provides a vital niche service to the communities of Herefordshire.  
 

Food Supplies 
  

•    There are opportunities to improve the local food supply chain through farmers 
markets.  

•    There are opportunities to use produce from the estate for local food procurement.  

•    There is potential to promote collaborative ventures between both estate tenants 
and the Council.  

•    There are opportunities to act as an exemplar of best agricultural management 
practice to other farming businesses, both locally in Herefordshire and across the 
country. 

 
E. Environmental Benefits 

38. Herefordshire Smallholdings tenants help to protect and enhance the environment in a 
number of ways. 
 

• The single farm payment is paid to some tenants and has a compulsory 
requirement to keep farms in ‘good agricultural and environmental condition’. 
This scheme requires farming that protects the soil, hedgerows, trees, etc. This 
scheme was introduced in 2005 and is enforced by DEFRA. 
 

• Tenants who sign up to the optional Entry Level Stewardship scheme, take on 
additional environmental responsibilities.  These include only cutting hedgerows 
every two years and leaving wider margins at the edge of fields. Farmers can 
undertake a range of measures for which they gain points, and as long as they 
retain a certain points score they receive an additional payment per acre.  

 

17



• Herefordshire has numerous Nitrate Vulnerable Zones (NVZ), which aim to 
reduce the amount of nitrates filtering into groundwater or running off into 
streams. All County tenants in NVZs abide and support these requirements to 
protect the environment. 

 

• The estate could address the carbon footprint of Herefordshire through 
sustainable land management of the estate.  
 

• The estate and its tenants can provide appropriate environmental management 
of a sizeable part of the Council’s property. 
 

• There is potential to promote diversification opportunities to address key 
concerns such as environment management and climate change mitigation.  

 
39. The farms estate itself and the way it is managed can assist in protecting and 

enhancing the landscape.  Such measures as maintaining and protecting footpaths fall 
into this category. 

F. Social Benefits 

40. An increasing number of County farms are occupied by younger farmers who often 

have families. This trend will probably increase further as the proportion of farms let on 

retirement and lifetime tenancies declines to be replaced by farms let on shorter term 

Farm Business Tenancies 

 

41. It is evident that young families with children support local facilities.  Children attend 

local schools and nurseries.  Expenditure by tenants and their families also provides 

support for various local services such as village shops. 

 

42. Farms can play a role in supporting education as well as operating under the core farm 

concept. 

G. The Assessment’s Conclusions 

43. The financial assessment supports the view that the smallholdings estate should be 

retained and developed in the absence of a corporate policy driver for disposal. 

44. The non financial analysis summarises the national policy agenda for farming and 

noted that the council’s corporate plan does not refer to the smallholdings service 

although it clearly makes a contribution to a number of corporate plan themes.   

45. The options appraisal process therefore supports the view that the smallholdings 
estate should be retained in the absence of a requirement to realise significant capital 
receipts and that it should be developed in support of national and local priorities. 

46. The overall position is that there is good evidence that the smallholdings estate 

creates a range of benefits in terms of supporting jobs and businesses, training and 

developing the next generation of farmers, as well as a number of environmental and 

social benefits.  

 
H. Actions following the Strategic Monitoring Committee 

 

18



47. The findings of the smallholdings estate strategy review were considered by the 

Strategic Monitoring Committee (SMC) in December 2008.   The comments of SMC 

helped inform a further review undertaken in Spring 2009.  This further review arose 

because the level of communication that was generated by the decision to sell part of 

the Nieuport Estate meant it was necessary to take stock of the position and review 

the proposed approach.  This was particularly relevant given the decision to fund 

£1.5m of capital expenditure on the smallholdings agreed as part of the budget set by 

council in March 2009. 

 

48. The decision to invest £1.5m in the estate was strong evidence of the Council’s 

commitment to provide an effective smallholdings estate that provided an entry into 

farming.  It is fair to state the level of communication and debate that followed the 

decision to sell part of the estate was evidence of public and specifically the farming 

community’s wish to see the Council continue to manage a sizeable estate. 

 

49. Subsequently the further review led to a renewed commitment to  improve 

communication with our tenants; the gathering of further information and advice from 

other local authorities and the opening of effective and useful dialogue with the 

National Farmers Union (NFU) that included their regional policy advisor. 

 

In addition, a meeting was chaired by the Cabinet Member with responsibility for 

smallholdings, which brought together Members with a farming connection to seek 

their views on the policy. 

 

50. A meeting and visit was made to Staffordshire County Council, who have recently 
reviewed their smallholdings policy.  Their review was completed in 2008 and recently 
their officers reported back to Members on progress.  It was evident that our approach  
could be enhanced by drawing on the experience and approach of Staffordshire. 

51. In early June the first of a regular series of tenants meetings was held in Hereford.  

Whilst this was not a formal consultation it did allow a brief update to be given to 27 

tenants present and was attended by the Deputy Leader, the Director of Resources 

and other senior officers involved in supporting the smallholdings estate. 

 

52. On 10 June, a meeting was held with Herefordshire Young Farmers.  Their views 

strengthened some of the proposed elements of the policy framework. 

 

I. Moving to a Balanced Estate 

53. Strategic Monitoring Committee received the report on the Smallholdings Estate 
Strategy Review on 10th December, 2008, and its views were sought on the following 
specific points: 

a. The extent to which the evidence provided in the report supports the rationalise 
for retaining the smallholdings estate in the absence of a corporate priority that 
requires disposal to be considered; and 

b. The proposed smallholdings strategy, including strategic aims, objectives and 
the key principles for developing and managing the estate.  It had been intended 
to take a report into Cabinet early in the New Year, but, following the 

19



appointment of a new Director and a new Cabinet Member for smallholdings, it 
was appropriate to reflect on the proposed approach. 

54. The balance between smaller “starter” farms and larger “progression” farms is a key 
requirement if Herefordshire is to operate a farms estate.  SMC noted this issue. 

55. It is clear from discussions that the reason for holding an estate, namely to allow a 
start in farming, is widely accepted. 

56. The boundary between the size of a starter farm and progression farm cannot be 
precise.  It is appropriate that we work to general definitions covering two types of 
farm, “starter” and “progression” farms. 

57. Under Herefordshire’s policy, it is therefore appropriate that a starter farm should be 
between 50 and 100 acres.  This is a relevant definition, as it is big enough to support 
up to one full-time employee and the size allows entry into farming for people with 
limited capital. 

58. The second category of farm can be defined as a progression farm.  These are farms 
that allow movement to the next stage of the farming ladder.  The size is between 100 
and 160 acres.  Progression farms require an upper limit, as the legislative framework 
restricts statutory smallholdings to provide work for up to two workers. 

59. The two size ranges must have an appropriate balance and there is general 
agreement that starter farms should outnumber progression farms.  Progression farms 
tend to be let for overall longer periods.  It should be possible for those seeking entry 
into farming to be considered for progression farms but in the first instances any such 
progression farm that becomes available will be notified to existing tenants in the farms 
in the starter category. 

60. The ratio of starter farms to progression farms should be approximately 2:1. 

J. Developing and Managing the Smallholdings Estate – a policy framework 

61. The Council is clear that its policy aims to assist people seeking a career in farming 

and also to allow progression.   

 

62. The council’s statutory powers are limited to providing smallholdings that require one 

or, at the most, two people to run and manage them effectively.  To remain within the 

law, the development plan must produce starter smallholding units ranging in size from 

50 to 100 acres and larger smallholding units ranging from 100 acres in size. 

63. The Council will maintain an appropriate mixture of dairy, stock and arable farms. 

64. It is appropriate that the overall number of smallholdings reduces over time whilst 

maintaining the current amount of land.  The intention being to pursue estate 

restructure to increase opportunities for new entrants and support career progression 

for existing smallholders both within the estate and in other sectors.   

65. When tenancies come to an end, either through expiry or mutual agreement, the first 

priority will be to consider that property in the context of the agreed size of farms, so 

that every opportunity to develop the estate is taken as soon as it arises. 

 

20



66. Performance targets will be used to track performance of the smallholdings estates.  

Performance will be managed in line with the council’s performance management 

arrangements. 

67. The strategic aim is to support tenants in their career progression and help them 

prepare for their next move.   

 

68. The letting of smallholdings will be supported by a standard tenancy agreement.  

Tenancy documentation should include obligations on tenants to comply with good 

practice in order to support the council’s smallholdings estate strategy and wider 

corporate priorities. The tenancy agreement will have clearly defined and detailed 

information on maintenance responsibilities. 

69. All tenancies will be let on the basis of open competition, with no preference given at 

interview stage to individuals who might have had a right of succession under now 

defunct statutory provisions. 

70. All tenancies will be let for a fixed term of up to six years but this can be less by mutual 

agreement.  The council will only consider requests from tenants to sub-let in 

exceptional circumstances. 

71. Following an initial six year tenancy, farmers will be offered a second six year tenancy 

subject to a sound business plan and good management of the farm.  Consideration 

will be given to further six year renewals. 

72. Candidates for new tenancies will need to demonstrate their commitment to and plans 

for career progression in line with the council’s policy of providing one tenancy 

opportunity in a starter unit and one subsequent tenancy in a larger unit before moving 

into the private sector. 

73. Tenants with life or retirement tenancies will be offered a without prejudice and without 

obligation opportunity to discuss at a time convenient to them options for early 

termination of their tenancy where this would assist delivery of the development of the 

estate.  The Council will assist the process on a case by case basis. 

74. The rents of the smallholdings will be regularly reviewed and will be based on 

comparative rents achieved throughout the country for similar smallholding properties 

and no other type of property. 

75. There will be a presumption against the disposal of productive agricultural land.   

76. Whilst retaining the current holding of productive agricultural land, it will be necessary 

to continue to look at surplus farm houses and farm buildings, such as barns.  This 

may also require planning consents to be sought where it is felt that this will enhance 

the value of surplus property to be sold.  Where appropriate any disposal of surplus 

buildings will include a small amount of land to provide an adequate outside area. 

77. The Cabinet Member and local ward members will be informed of all such disposals. 

78. The Council will be able to purchase land to enlarge the estate if appropriate. 

 

21



79. The council will comply with all relevant legislation governing the terms and conditions 

of smallholdings tenancies.  The statutory provisions for smallholding tenancies give 

smallholding tenants certain rights that are not available in law to other types of council 

tenant (e.g. length of the period of notice). 

80. The council will comply with all relevant legislation governing the council’s 

maintenance responsibilities for its smallholdings properties.  This will include a rolling 

programme of condition surveys completed over a five-year period, as a basis for 

developing a planned maintenance programme.  Approval for the funding of all capital 

spending proposals for the smallholdings estate must be obtained via the council’s 

capital planning procedures.  The council’s capital planning procedures prioritise 

allocation of the available capital resources proposals where non-compliance with 

statutory requirements is, or would become an issue. 

81. The council will encourage and support career progression for its tenant farmers.  

Training for tenants may be provided by the council where specific personal 

development needs have been identified that if met will help the tenant develop their 

agricultural business and / or support their plan for career progression in agriculture. 

82. The council’s smallholdings team will provide additional advice and support to those 

tenants whose tenancies are due to expire to help them plan and prepare for 

progression through the council’s smallholdings estate or into the private sector. 

83. The Council will provide advice and support on associated aspects of running a 

smallholding, such as business planning.  Clearly, the smallholdings estate needs to 

remain focussed on supporting entry into farming, but it would appear reasonable to 

make tenants aware of related activity that can add value to the local economy.  The 

Council will take steps that may include match funded financial support to help deliver 

these opportunities. 

84. The council will continue to develop its approach to the estate by ensuring it has strong 

and effective contact with its tenant farmers.  The Council recognises tenants have a 

contribution to make to the way the Council runs the estate and develop policy into the 

future.  It is in the interests of all parties that there is effective management of the 

estate.  This will require regular contact with tenants’ representatives and national 

bodies such as the National Farmers’ Union (NFU).  This will be enhanced by the 

setting up of a Members’ Smallholdings Group to help support policy development.  

This group will comprise members with a knowledge of farming, to help develop policy. 

85. The profile of the estate will be maintained with all elected members.  The opportunity 

for elected members to visit farms and hear from officers about policy development will 

be a key part of the policy. 

86. Housing contained within the smallholdings estate should meet relevant “Decent 

Homes” standards. 

Risk Management 

87. Adoption of the revised smallholdings estate strategy outlined in this report will mitigate 

the risk that this asset is under-utilised in terms of supporting improved outcomes, 

customer experience, services and value for money. 

 

22



Alternative Options 

88. There are no alternative options 

Consultees 

National Farmers Union 

Tenants Farmers Association 

Appendices 

Appendix 1 – Action Plan 

 

Background Papers 

• Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs – Sustainable Farming and Food 

Strategy: Facing the Future (December 2002) 

• Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs – Sustainable Farming and Food 

Strategy: Forward Look (July 2006) 

• Tenant Farmers’ Association – Policy on County Council Smallholdings. 

• Minutes of the Council meeting – 17
th
 February, 2009. 

• ‘The Importance of the County Farms Service to the Rural Economy’ (November 2008) 

23



24



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
1

S
m
a
ll
h
o
ld
in
g
s
A
ct
io
n
P
la
n

A
ct
io
n

D
e
sc
ri
p
ti
o
n

R
e
sp
o
n
si
b
le
O
ff
ic
e
r

D
e
a
d
li
n
e

Id
e
n
ti
fy
su
rp
lu
s
b
u
il
d
in
g
s
fo
r
d
is
p
o
sa
l

T
h
is
is
in
li
n
e
w
it
h
th
e
p
ro
p
o
se
d
a
p
p
ro
a
ch
.

H
e
a
d
o
f
A
ss
e
t
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
a
n
d

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
S
e
rv
ic
e
s

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r
2
0
0
9

C
re
a
te

a
se
t
o
f
in
d
ic
a
to
rs
to

m
e
a
su
re

p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

o
f
th
e
S
tr
a
te
g
ic

A
im

T
h
e
m
e
a
su
re
m
e
n
t
o
f
p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
ce

w
il
l

d
e
m
o
n
st
ra
te

th
e
e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
n
e
ss
o
f
th
e

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
o
f
th
e
e
st
a
te

S
tr
a
te
g
ic
A
ss
e
t
M
a
n
a
g
e
r

Ju
ly
2
0
0
9

T
o
b
ri
n
g
fo
rw

a
rd

p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
fo
r

a
m
a
lg
a
m
a
ti
o
n
th
a
t
h
e
lp
d
e
li
v
e
r
th
e

b
a
la
n
ce

o
f
st
a
rt
e
r
a
n
d
p
ro
g
re
ss
io
n

fa
rm

s

H
a
v
in
g
a
b
a
la
n
ce
d
e
st
a
te

w
il
l
n
e
e
d
a
n

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te

m
ix
o
f
st
a
rt
e
r
a
n
d
p
ro
g
re
ss
io
n

fa
rm

s

H
e
a
d
o
f
A
ss
e
t
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
a
n
d

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
S
e
rv
ic
e
s

O
ct
o
b
e
r
2
0
0
9

H
o
ld
a
M
e
m
b
e
r
se
m
in
a
r
a
n
d
a
rr
a
n
g
e

v
is
it
s
b
y
M
e
m
b
e
rs
to

sm
a
ll
h
o
ld
in
g
s

T
h
is
w
il
l
ra
is
e
a
w
a
re
n
e
ss
o
f
th
e
e
st
a
te

w
it
h

M
e
m
b
e
rs

D
ir
e
ct
o
r
o
f
R
e
so
u
rc
e
s

O
ct
o
b
e
r
2
0
0
9

P
ro
v
id
e
a
re
g
u
la
r
te
n
a
n
ts
’
n
e
w
sl
e
tt
e
r

T
o
k
e
e
p
te
n
a
n
ts
in
fo
rm

e
d
o
f
is
su
e
s
a
ff
e
ct
in
g

th
e
e
st
a
te

a
n
d
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
to

co
n
tr
ib
u
te

to

p
o
li
cy

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t

C
o
u
n
ty
La
n
d
A
g
e
n
t

A
u
g
u
st
2
0
0
9

S
u
p
p
o
rt
G
ra
n
t
a
w
a
re
n
e
ss
a
m
o
n
g
st

te
n
a
n
ts

G
ra
n
ts
b
e
co
m
e
a
v
a
il
a
b
le
th
ro
u
g
h
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t

d
e
p
a
rt
m
e
n
ts

E
x
te
rn
a
l
F
u
n
d
in
g
O
ff
ic
e
r

A
u
g
u
st
2
0
0
9

R
in
g
fe
n
ce

£
2
5
k
p
e
r
a
n
n
u
m

o
n
a

m
a
tc
h
fu
n
d
e
d
b
a
si
s
fo
r
e
n
te
rp
ri
se

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t
o
f
e
st
a
te

T
e
n
a
n
ts
w
o
u
ld
b
e
a
b
le
to

b
id
a
g
a
in
st
a
ri
n
g

fe
n
ce
d
su
m

fo
r
ca
p
it
a
l
e
x
p
e
n
d
it
u
re

to
su
p
p
o
rt

e
n
te
rp
ri
se

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.

T
h
e
b
id
w
o
u
ld
n
e
e
d

to
b
e
m
a
tc
h
fu
n
d
e
d
.

D
ir
e
ct
o
r
o
f
R
e
so
u
rc
e
s

A
u
g
u
st
2
0
0
9

R
e
g
u
la
r
co
n
su
lt
a
ti
o
n
w
it
h

H
e
re
fo
rd
sh
ir
e
T
e
n
a
n
t
F
a
rm

e
rs
,

Y
o
u
n
g
F
a
rm

e
rs
a
n
d
M
e
m
b
e
rs
w
it
h
a

fa
rm

in
g
b
a
ck
g
ro
u
n
d
.

T
h
e
re

is
a
n
e
e
d
to

co
n
su
lt
re
g
u
la
rl
y
a
n
d

e
ff
e
ct
iv
e
ly

to
co
n
ti
n
u
e
to

d
e
v
e
lo
p
p
o
li
cy
.

D
ir
e
ct
o
r
o
f
R
e
so
u
rc
e
s

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r
2
0
0
9

25



A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
1

B
ri
n
g
fo
rw

a
rd

p
ro
p
o
sa
ls
to

u
se

th
e

£
5
0
0
k
p
e
r
a
n
n
u
m

ca
p
it
a
l
fu
n
d
in
g

o
v
e
r
th
e
n
e
x
t
th
re
e
y
e
a
rs
.
T
h
e
se

w
il
l

b
e
p
re
se
n
te
d
to

th
e
C
a
b
in
e
t

M
e
m
b
e
r
fo
r
co
n
si
d
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
n
d
si
g
n

o
ff
.

T
h
e
C
a
b
in
e
t
a
ll
o
ca
te
d
a
to
ta
l
o
f
£
1
.5
m

o
v
e
r

th
re
e
y
e
a
rs
.

H
e
a
d
o
f
A
ss
e
t
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
a
n
d

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
S
e
rv
ic
e
s

Ju
n
e
2
0
0
9

T
o
e
x
p
lo
re

th
e
u
se

o
f
th
e

sm
a
ll
h
o
ld
in
g
s
e
st
a
te

to
su
p
p
o
rt

o
th
e
r
co
u
n
ci
l
co
rp
o
ra
te

o
b
je
ct
iv
e
s

in
cl
u
d
in
g
th
o
se

a
ro
u
n
d
e
d
u
ca
ti
o
n
.

T
h
e
e
st
a
te

ca
n
m
a
k
e
a
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t
co
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n

to
th
e
d
e
li
v
e
ry

o
f
o
th
e
r
o
b
je
ct
iv
e
s.

H
e
a
d
o
f
A
ss
e
t
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
a
n
d

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
S
e
rv
ic
e
s

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r
2
0
0
9

S
e
e
k
b
e
st
p
ra
ct
ic
e
in
e
st
a
te

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
b
y
st
re
n
g
th
e
n
in
g
li
n
k
s

w
it
h
o
th
e
r
co
u
n
ci
ls
.

O
th
e
r
co
u
n
ci
ls
a
ls
o
h
a
v
e
si
g
n
if
ic
a
n
t

sm
a
ll
h
o
ld
in
g
s
a
n
d
th
e
ir
a
p
p
ro
a
ch

a
n
d
p
o
li
cy

ca
n
h
e
lp
d
e
v
e
lo
p
o
u
r
th
in
k
in
g
.

H
e
a
d
o
f
A
ss
e
t
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
a
n
d

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
S
e
rv
ic
e
s

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r
2
0
0
9

T
o
in
v
e
st
ig
a
te

w
h
e
th
e
r
th
e
e
st
a
te

sh
o
u
ld
m
o
v
e
to

a
co
n
si
st
e
n
t

a
p
p
ro
a
ch

a
ro
u
n
d
re
p
a
ir
in
g
te
n
a
n
ci
e
s

fo
r
it
s
sm

a
ll
h
o
ld
in
g
s.

O
th
e
r
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
h
a
v
e
ta
k
e
n
u
p
th
e
o
p
ti
o
n
o
f

u
si
n
g
re
p
a
ir
in
g
te
n
a
n
ci
e
s
to

h
e
lp
m
a
in
ta
in
th
e
ir

sm
a
ll
h
o
ld
in
g
s.

T
h
is
a
p
p
ro
a
ch

n
e
e
d
s
to

b
e
fu
ll
y

in
v
e
st
ig
a
te
d
to

u
n
d
e
rs
ta
n
d
a
n
d
a
ss
e
ss
n
o
t
o
n
ly

th
e
b
e
n
e
fi
ts
b
u
t
a
n
y
is
su
e
s
th
a
t
m
a
y
a
ri
se
.

H
e
a
d
o
f
A
ss
e
t
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t
a
n
d

P
ro
p
e
rt
y
S
e
rv
ic
e
s

S
e
p
te
m
b
e
r
2
0
0
9
.

26



 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Yvonne Coleman – Senior Planning Officer on 01432 383083  

25JunecabinetreportSavingUDPPolicies27May0.doc  

HEREFORDSHIRE UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

‘SAVED’ POLICIES 

PORTFOLIO RESPONSIBILITY: ENVIRONMENT AND  

STRATEGIC HOUSING 

CABINET         25 JUNE 2009 

 

Wards Affected 

County-wide. 

Purpose 

This report seeks Cabinet’s agreement to submit a proposal to the Government Office for 
the West Midlands (GOWM) to retain Unitary Development Plan (UDP) policies after 22 
March 2010. The legislation requires that the proposed list of policies to be saved must be 
submitted to the Government Office for the West Midlands six months in advance i.e. by 22 
September 2009. Under the provisions of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004, 
UDP policies will cease to apply after this date unless the Secretary of State issues a 
direction extending their life.  

Key Decision  

This is a Key Decision because it is likely to be significant in terms of its effect on 
communities living or working in Herefordshire in an area comprising one or more wards.  

It was included in the Forward Plan. 

The Decision on which policies to submit to the Secretary of State rests with full Council 
because the Unitary Development Plan is defined in the Council’s Constitution as part of its 
policy framework. 

Recommendations 

THAT: 

a) Cabinet recommends to Council to approve those policies and proposals 

within the Herefordshire Unitary Development Plan that the Council wish to 

be saved as set out in Appendix 1 and those not to be saved as set out in 

Appendix 2 beyond the expiry of the three-year saved period; and 

 

b) the Secretary of State’s agreement be sought to issue a direction to this 

effect. 

 

AGENDA ITEM 5

27



Reasons 

1 To ensure that relevant UDP policies are saved beyond the existing plan period. 

Considerations 

2 Under the new planning arrangements the Council is continuing to establish its Local 
Development Framework. The UDP forms part of the framework as a development 
plan until replaced by other plan documents (Core Strategy, Hereford Area Plan, 
Market Towns and Rural Areas Plan). Given that policies in replacement plan 
documents will not be formally in place and adopted before the date when UDP 
policies will automatically expire, then the Council must apply to the Secretary of 
State to retain any UDP policies. Application must be made by 22 September 2009 
(i.e. 6 months before the expiry date).  

3 In deciding which policies to save or discard, section 9 of Planning Policy Statement 
12 advises that local authorities will need to demonstrate that the policies they wish 
to be saved reflect the principles of local development frameworks and are 
consistent with current national policy. It states that the government will take into 
account the following criteria in considering whether policies should be saved: 

1) where appropriate, there is a clear central strategy; 

2) policies have regard to the Community Strategy for the area; 

3) policies are in general conformity with the Regional Spatial Strategy or Spatial 
Development Strategy; 

4) policies are in conformity with the core strategy development plan document 
(where the core strategy has been adopted); 

5) there are effective policies for any parts of Herefordshire where significant 
change in the use or development of land or conservation of the area is 
envisaged; 

6) policies are necessary and do not merely repeat national or regional policy.  

 
4 Along with the Local Development Plan policies set out within Appendix 1, it is 

proposed that the Council retains several SPG (Supplementary Planning 
Guidance/Documents). This process does not enable a review of the contents of the 
individual SPGs. The SPGs proposed for retention are as follows: 

 

• Planning Obligations – April 2008 

• Polytunnels – April 2008 

• Edgar Street Grid – November 2007 

• Shobdon Development Brief – September 2006 

• Former Whitecross High School Development Brief – June 2006 

• Tanyard Lane, Ross-on-Wye Development Brief – January 2005 

• Frome Valley Haulage, Bishops Frome Development Brief – November 2004 

• Reuse and Adaptation of Rural Buildings – July 2004 

• Landscape Character Assessment – July 2004 

• Design and Development Requirements – July 2004 

• Biodiversity – July 2004 

 

28



5 It is also proposed that after September 2009 the Council will continue to rely on the 
Proposals Maps and the central strategy explanation in the UDP. 

Legal Implications 

6 Until comprehensive Local Development Frameworks have been produced, the 
saving of policies is an inherent component of the transitional arrangements that 
have been put in place. The transitional arrangements are partly intended to ensure 
a planning policy vacuum does not occur in the interim.  

Financial Implications 

7 None identified. 

Risk Management 

8 If the Council does not apply to the Secretary of State to retain specified UDP 
policies beyond March 2010, the UDP would effectively expire on that date and no 
longer form part of the Statutory Development Plan. This would mean that planning 
applications would have to be determined on the basis of national guidance and 
policies within the Regional Spatial Strategy (unless material considerations indicated 
otherwise) and that the Council’s Supplementary Planning Documents would no 
longer form part of the Local Development Framework. Whilst planning applications 
can be determined in accordance with national policies, the UDP policies that are 
proposed to be saved are important as they are locally specific to Herefordshire. For 
example, policy H1 - Hereford and the market towns and policy H4 - Main villages, 
identifies settlement boundaries where development would be acceptable, without 
those policies there could be the potential for sporadic development into the open 
countryside. 

Alternative Options 

9 The alternative option is not to extend the UDP policies beyond the plan period.  

Consultees 

10 Local Development Framework Task Group 
Herefordshire Council Departments: Development Control Management, 
Conservation, Archaeology, Highways & Transportation 

Appendices 

11 Appendix 1: Summary table of saved UDP policies  

 Appendix 2: Summary table of deleted UDP policies 

Appendix 3: Detailed assessment of each policy against the criteria set out in PPS12 
against which policies to be saved should be assessed. 

Background Papers 

• Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 

29



• DCLG ‘Protocol for handling proposals to save adopted Local Plan, Unitary 
Development Plan and Structure Plan Policies beyond the three year saved period’ 

• ODPM ‘Planning Policy Statement 12: Local Development Frameworks’ 

• Regional Spatial Strategy for the West Midlands 

• Herefordshire Unitary Development Plan 2007 

• The Community Strategy for Herefordshire – A Sustainable Future for the County 

• Planning Policy Guidance/Statement 1 – 25 

• Mineral Planning Guidance/Statement 1 - 15 
 

30



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX
 1
: 
S
U
M
M
A
R
Y
 T
A
B
L
E
 O
F
 U
N
IT
A
R
Y
 D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M
E
N
T
 P
L
A
N
 P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 S
A
V
E
D
 P
O
L
IC
IE
S
 

P
a
rt
 I
 

 

S
1
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

S
2
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 

S
3
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 

S
4
 

E
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 

S
5
 

T
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
ta
il 

S
6
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

S
7
 

N
a
tu
ra
l 
a
n
d
 h
is
to
ri
c
 h
e
ri
ta
g
e
 

S
8
 

R
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 t
o
u
ri
s
m
 

S
9
 

M
in
e
ra
ls
 

S
1
0
 

W
a
s
te
 

S
1
1
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

P
a
rt
 I
I 

 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 

 

D
R
1
 

D
e
s
ig
n
 

D
R
2
 

L
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 a
c
ti
v
it
y 

D
R
3
 

M
o
v
e
m
e
n
t 

D
R
4
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

D
R
5
 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 O
b
lig
a
ti
o
n
s
 

D
R
7
 

F
lo
o
d
 R
is
k
 

D
R
8
 

C
u
lv
e
rt
in
g
 

D
R
9
 

A
ir
 Q
u
a
lit
y
 

D
R
1
0
 

C
o
n
ta
m
in
a
te
d
 L
a
n
d
 

D
R
1
1
 

S
o
il 
Q
u
a
lit
y
 

D
R
1
2
 

H
a
z
a
rd
o
u
s
 S
u
b
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 

D
R
1
3
 

N
o
is
e
 

D
R
1
4
 

L
ig
h
ti
n
g
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 

 

H
1
 

H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
: 
s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 a
n
d
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 

H
4
 

M
a
in
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
: 
s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 

H
5
 

M
a
in
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
: 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 l
a
n
d
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

H
6
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s
m
a
lle
r 
s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 

H
7
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 o
u
ts
id
e
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 

31



H
8
 

A
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
a
n
d
 f
o
re
s
tr
y
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 a
n
d
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 w
it
h
 r
u
ra
l 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 

H
9
 

A
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

H
1
0
 

R
u
ra
l 
e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

H
1
2
 

G
y
p
s
ie
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
tr
a
v
e
lle
rs
 

H
1
3
 

S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
s
ig
n
 

H
1
4
 

R
e
-u
s
in
g
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 a
n
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

H
1
5
 

D
e
n
s
it
y 

H
1
6
 

C
a
r 
p
a
rk
in
g
 

H
1
7
 

S
u
b
-d
iv
is
io
n
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

H
1
8
 

A
lt
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 e
x
te
n
s
io
n
s
 

H
1
9
 

O
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 

E
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t  

 

E
1
 

R
o
th
e
rw
a
s
 I
n
d
u
s
tr
ia
l 
E
s
ta
te
 

E
2
 

M
o
re
to
n
 o
n
 L
u
g
g
 d
e
p
o
t,
 M

o
re
to
n
 o
n
 L
u
g
g
 

E
3
 

O
th
e
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
la
n
d
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

E
5
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
la
n
d
 a
n
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

E
7
 

O
th
e
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 w
it
h
in
 a
n
d
 a
ro
u
n
d
 H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 

E
8
 

D
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 f
o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
s
it
e
s
 

E
1
0
 

E
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 w
it
h
in
 o
r 
a
d
ja
c
e
n
t 
to
 m

a
in
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
  

E
1
1
 

E
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 s
m
a
lle
r 
s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 c
o
u
n
tr
ys
id
e
 

E
1
2
 

F
a
rm

 d
iv
e
rs
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 

E
1
3
 

A
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
a
n
d
 f
o
re
s
tr
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

E
1
4
 

C
o
n
v
e
rs
io
n
s
 o
f 
la
rg
e
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 t
o
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
u
s
e
s
 

E
1
5
 

P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
g
re
e
n
fi
e
ld
 l
a
n
d
 

E
1
6
 

In
te
n
s
iv
e
 l
iv
e
s
to
c
k
 u
n
it
s
 

E
1
7
 

M
ili
ta
ry
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

T
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
ta
il
 

 

T
C
R
1
 

C
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
a
re
a
s
 

T
C
R
2
 

V
it
a
lit
y 
a
n
d
 v
ia
b
ili
ty
 

T
C
R
3
 

P
ri
m
a
ry
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 f
ro
n
ta
g
e
s
 

T
C
R
4
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 f
ro
n
ta
g
e
s
 

U
s
e
s
 o
u
ts
id
e
 C
la
s
s
 A
 o
f 
th
e
 U
s
e
 C
la
s
s
e
s
 O
rd
e
r 

T
C
R
5
 

U
s
e
s
 o
u
ts
id
e
 C
la
s
s
 A
 o
f 
th
e
 U
s
e
 C
la
s
s
e
s
 O
rd
e
r 

T
C
R
6
 

N
o
n
-r
e
ta
il 
u
s
e
s
 (
C
la
s
s
e
s
 A
2
 –
 A
5
) 

32



T
C
R
7
 

A
m
u
s
e
m
e
n
t 
c
e
n
tr
e
s
 

T
C
R
9
 

L
a
rg
e
 s
c
a
le
 r
e
ta
il 
a
n
d
 l
e
is
u
re
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
u
ts
id
e
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 

T
C
R
1
0
 

O
ff
ic
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

T
C
R
1
1
 

L
o
s
s
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 o
ff
ic
e
s
 

T
C
R
1
3
 

L
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 

T
C
R
1
4
 

V
ill
a
g
e
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

T
C
R
1
6
 

G
a
rd
e
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 

T
C
R
1
7
 

F
a
rm

 s
h
o
p
s
 

T
C
R
1
8
 

P
e
tr
o
l 
fi
lli
n
g
 s
ta
ti
o
n
s
 

T
C
R
1
9
 

H
e
re
fo
rd
 l
iv
e
s
to
c
k
 m

a
rk
e
t 
–
 r
e
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 

T
C
R
2
0
 

E
ig
n
 G
a
te
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
  

T
C
R
2
1
 

C
a
n
a
l 
b
a
s
in
 a
n
d
 h
is
to
ri
c
 c
o
re
 

T
C
R
2
2
 

H
e
re
fo
rd
 U
n
it
e
d
 F
o
o
tb
a
ll 
C
lu
b
/M

e
rt
o
n
 M

e
a
d
o
w
 

T
C
R
2
3
 

C
iv
ic
 Q
u
a
rt
e
r 

T
C
R
2
5
 

L
a
n
d
 f
o
r 
re
ta
il 
w
a
re
h
o
u
s
in
g
 

T
C
R
2
6
 

L
a
n
d
 a
t 
C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
R
o
a
d
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

 

T
1
 

P
u
b
lic
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

T
2
 

P
a
rk
 a
n
d
 r
id
e
 

T
3
 

P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 r
a
il 
n
e
tw
o
rk
 

T
4
 

R
a
il 
fr
e
ig
h
t 

T
5
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 f
o
rm

e
r 
ra
ilw

a
y
 l
a
n
d
 

T
6
 

W
a
lk
in
g
 

T
7
 

C
y
c
lin
g
 

T
8
 

R
o
a
d
 h
ie
ra
rc
h
y 

T
9
 

R
o
a
d
 f
re
ig
h
t 

T
1
0
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 o
f 
ro
a
d
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 

T
1
1
 

P
a
rk
in
g
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

T
1
2
 

E
x
is
ti
n
g
 p
a
rk
in
g
 a
re
a
s
 

T
1
3
 

T
ra
ff
ic
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 

T
1
4
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
tr
a
v
e
l 

T
1
5
 

A
ir
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

T
1
6
 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 f
o
r 
a
ll 

N
a
tu
ra
l 
a
n
d
 h
is
to
ri
c
 h
e
ri
ta
g
e
 

 

33



L
A
1
 

A
re
a
s
 o
f 
O
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 N
a
tu
ra
l 
B
e
a
u
ty
 

L
A
2
 

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 C
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 a
re
a
s
 r
e
s
ili
e
n
t 
to
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

L
A
3
 

S
e
tt
in
g
 o
f 
s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 

L
A
4
 

P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
h
is
to
ri
c
 p
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 g
a
rd
e
n
s
 

L
A
5
 

P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
tr
e
e
s
, 
w
o
o
d
la
n
d
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
d
g
e
ro
w
s
 

L
A
6
 

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
in
g
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 

N
C
1
 

B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

N
C
3
 

S
it
e
s
 o
f 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 

N
C
4
 

S
it
e
s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 

N
C
6
 

B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 h
a
b
it
a
ts
 a
n
d
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
 

N
C
7
 

C
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
lo
s
s
 o
f 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 

N
C
8
 

H
a
b
it
a
t 
c
re
a
ti
o
n
, 
re
s
to
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 

N
C
9
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
fe
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
th
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
fo
r 
fa
u
n
a
 a
n
d
 f
lo
ra
 

H
B
A
1
 

A
lt
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 e
x
te
n
s
io
n
s
 t
o
 l
is
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

H
B
A
2
 

D
e
m
o
lit
io
n
 o
f 
lis
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

H
B
A
3
 

C
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
u
s
e
 o
f 
lis
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

H
B
A
4
 

S
e
tt
in
g
 o
f 
lis
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

H
B
A
5
 

D
e
s
ig
n
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 

H
B
A
6
 

N
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
in
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 

H
B
A
7
 

D
e
m
o
lit
io
n
 o
f 
u
n
lis
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 w
it
h
in
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 

H
B
A
8
 

L
o
c
a
lly
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

H
B
A
9
 

P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
p
e
n
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 

H
B
A
1
0
 

S
h
o
p
fr
o
n
ts
 

H
B
A
1
2
 

R
e
-u
s
e
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

H
B
A
1
3
 

R
e
-u
s
e
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 f
o
r 
re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
 

R
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 t
o
u
ri
s
m
 

 

R
S
T
1
 

C
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 t
o
u
ri
s
m
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

R
S
T
2
 

R
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 t
o
u
ri
s
m
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
in
 A
re
a
s
 o
f 
O
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 N
a
tu
ra
l 

R
S
T
3
 

S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 f
o
r 
o
u
td
o
o
r 
p
la
yi
n
g
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
  

R
S
T
4
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 

R
S
T
5
 

N
e
w
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
/a
d
ja
c
e
n
t 
to
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 

R
S
T
6
 

C
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 A
c
c
e
s
s
 

R
S
T
7
 

P
ro
m
o
te
d
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
ro
u
te
s
 

R
S
T
8
 

W
a
te
rw
a
y
 c
o
rr
id
o
rs
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 w
a
te
r 
a
re
a
s
 

34



R
S
T
9
 

H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 a
n
d
 G
lo
u
c
e
s
te
rs
h
ir
e
 C
a
n
a
l 

R
S
T
1
0
 

M
a
jo
r 
s
p
o
rt
s
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

R
S
T
1
2
 

V
is
it
o
r 
a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

R
S
T
1
3
 

R
u
ra
l 
a
n
d
 f
a
rm

 t
o
u
ri
s
m
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

R
S
T
1
4
 

S
ta
ti
c
 c
a
ra
v
a
n
s
, 
c
h
a
le
ts
, 
c
a
m
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 t
o
u
ri
n
g
 c
a
ra
v
a
n
 s
it
e
s
 

M
in
e
ra
ls
 

 

M
2
 

B
o
rr
o
w
 p
it
s
 

M
3
 

C
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 a
g
g
re
g
a
te
 m

in
e
ra
l 
w
o
rk
in
g
s
 

M
4
 

N
o
n
-a
g
g
re
g
a
te
 b
u
ild
in
g
 s
to
n
e
 a
n
d
 s
m
a
ll 
s
c
a
le
 c
la
y 
p
ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 

M
5
 

S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 m

in
e
ra
l 
re
s
e
rv
e
s
 

M
6
 

S
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 a
g
g
re
g
a
te
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 

M
7
 

R
e
c
la
m
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
m
in
e
ra
l 
w
o
rk
in
g
s
 

M
8
 

M
a
lv
e
rn
 H
ill
s
 

M
9
 

M
in
e
ra
ls
 e
x
p
lo
ra
ti
o
n
 

M
1
0
 

O
il 
a
n
d
 g
a
s
 e
x
p
lo
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

W
a
s
te
 

 

W
1
 

N
e
w
 w
a
s
te
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

W
2
 

L
a
n
d
fi
ll 
o
r 
ra
is
in
g
 

W
3
 

W
a
s
te
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 h
a
n
d
lin
g
 

W
4
 

T
e
m
p
o
ra
ry
 p
e
rm

is
s
io
n
s
 

W
5
 

W
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
lic
e
n
s
in
g
 

W
6
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 v
ic
in
it
y
 o
f 
w
a
s
te
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

W
7
 

L
a
n
d
fi
ll 
g
a
s
 u
ti
lis
a
ti
o
n
 

W
8
 

W
a
s
te
 d
is
p
o
s
a
l 
fo
r 
la
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 

W
9
 

R
e
c
la
m
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
ft
e
rc
a
re
 a
n
d
 a
ft
e
ru
s
e
 

W
1
0
 

T
im
e
 l
im
it
s
 f
o
r 
s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 

W
1
1
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
–
 w
a
s
te
 i
m
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 f
a
c
il
it
ie
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

 

C
F
1
 

U
ti
lit
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

C
F
2
 

F
o
u
l 
d
ra
in
a
g
e
 

C
F
3
 

T
e
le
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

C
F
4
 

R
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y 

C
F
5
 

N
e
w
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

C
F
6
 

R
e
te
n
ti
o
n
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

35



C
F
7
 

R
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
n
u
rs
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
a
re
 h
o
m
e
s
 

  

36



A
P

P
E

N
D

IX
 2

: 
S

U
M

M
A

R
Y

 T
A

B
L

E
 O

F
 U

N
IT

A
R

Y
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

 P
L

A
N

 S
C

H
E

D
U

L
E

 O
F

 P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

 D
E

L
E

T
E

D
 P

O
L

IC
IE

S
 

   
 

R
e
a

s
o

n
 f

o
r 

d
e

le
ti

n
g

 p
o

li
c
y
 

P
a
rt

 I
 

A
ll 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
a
v
e
d
 

 

P
a
rt

 I
I 

 
 

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
R

e
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
 

 
 

D
R
6
 

W
a
te
r 
R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
 o
f 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 p
o
lic
y
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 

2
3
 a
n
d
 R
S
S
 p
o
lic
y 
Q
E
9
 –
 T
h
e
 W
a
te
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 

p
a
rt
 2
 a
n
d
 3
 o
f 
U
D
P
 p
o
lic
y
 D
R
4
 –
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
re
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 i
n
 d
e
te
rm
in
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
ld
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 w
a
te
r 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

H
o

u
s

in
g

 
 

 

H
2
 

H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
: 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 l
a
n
d
 

a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

T
h
e
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
 B
u
lli
n
g
h
o
p
e
, 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 w
ill
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 

d
e
le
te
d
 a
s
 t
h
e
 s
it
e
 w
a
s
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 b
y
 t
h
e
 H
ig
h
 C
o
u
rt
. 

It
 i
s
 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

re
q
u
e
s
t 
to
 s
a
v
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
. 

H
1
1
 

R
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
ra
v
a
n
s
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
P
P
S
1
, 
P
P
S
3
 a
n
d
 P
P
S
7
 i
n
 t
e
rm
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
p
e
rm
a
n
e
n
t 
re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

P
o
lic
ie
s
 H
1
, 
H
2
, 
H
4
, 
H
6
 a
n
d
 H
8
 a
re
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 t
o
 d
e
te
rm
in
e
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
ra
v
a
n
s
. 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t  
 

 

E
6
 

E
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
3
 o
f 
P
P
G
4
 i
n
 

d
e
te
rm
in
in
g
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
. 
T
h
e
 

p
o
lic
y 
is
 a
ls
o
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 E
7
, 
E
8
, 
E
1
0
, 
E
1
1
, 
E
1
2
 a
n
d
 E
1
3
. 

E
9
 

H
o
m
e
 b
a
s
e
d
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
R
S
S
 p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
4
 a
n
d
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 3
2
, 
3
3
 

a
n
d
 3
4
 o
f 
P
P
G
4
, 
w
h
ic
h
 o
u
tl
in
e
s
 w
h
a
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
n
 

d
e
te
rm
in
in
g
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
a
 u
s
e
 i
s
 a
n
c
ill
a
ry
 t
o
 a
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 

to
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
in
 d
e
te
rm
in
in
g
 a
n
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

p
e
rm
is
s
io
n
. 
In
 l
ig
h
t 
o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
te
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
s
e
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 i
t 
is
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 d
e
le
te
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y.
 

T
o

w
n

 c
e
n

tr
e

s
 a

n
d

 r
e
ta

il
 

 
 

T
C
R
8
 

S
m
a
ll 
s
c
a
le
 r
e
ta
il 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
.4
 o
f 
P
P
S
6
, 
w
h
ic
h
 

s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
h
e
re
v
e
r 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
, 
g
ro
w
th
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
d
 

b
y
 m
o
re
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
u
s
e
 o
f 
la
n
d
 a
n
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 w
it
h
in
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

P
o
lic
y
 T
C
R
1
 –
 T
C
R
7
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 s
a
v
e
d
, 
w
ill
 e
n
a
b
le
 

37



c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
s
m
a
ll-
s
c
a
le
 r
e
ta
il 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 

H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
. 

T
C
R
1
5
 

H
o
t 
fo
o
d
 t
a
k
e
 a
w
a
y 
o
u
tl
e
ts
 

T
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 i
n
 d
e
te
rm
in
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
h
o
t 

fo
o
d
 t
a
k
e
-a
w
a
y
 o
u
tl
e
ts
 n
a
m
e
ly
, 
e
ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
m
e
n
it
y
 

re
s
u
lt
in
g
 f
ro
m
 t
ra
ff
ic
 g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 
h
ig
h
w
a
y
 s
a
fe
ty
, 
n
o
is
e
, 
s
m
e
ll 
o
r 

o
th
e
r 
a
m
e
n
it
y
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 c
o
v
e
re
d
 i
n
 P
o
lic
ie
s
, 
D
R
1
, 
D
R
2
, 

D
R
3
, 
D
R
4
 a
n
d
 T
1
1
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 

is
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 f
o
r 
d
e
le
ti
o
n
. 
  

T
ra

n
s

p
o

rt
 

A
ll 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
a
v
e
d
 

 

N
a

tu
ra

l 
a

n
d

 h
is

to
ri

c
 h

e
ri

ta
g

e
 

 
 

N
C
2
 

S
it
e
s
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 6
 o
f 
P
P
S
9
 

s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
‘T
h
e
 m
o
s
t 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
s
it
e
s
 f
o
r 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 a
re
 t
h
o
s
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 I
n
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 E
u
ro
p
e
a
n
 D
ir
e
c
ti
v
e
s
. 
L
o
c
a
l 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
e
s
e
 s
it
e
s
 o
n
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
m
a
p
s
. 

S
in
c
e
 t
h
e
y
 e
n
jo
y
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
s
e
 s
it
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

N
C
5
 

E
u
ro
p
e
a
n
 a
n
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
p
e
a
ts
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
5
 o
f 
P
P
S
9
 s
ta
te
s
 

th
a
t 
m
a
n
y 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
w
ild
lif
e
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 

u
n
d
e
r 
a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
le
g
is
la
ti
v
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
s
, 
a
n
d
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 

re
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

H
B
A
1
1
 

A
d
v
e
rt
is
in
g
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 4
.3
1
 t
o
 4
.3
7
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
5
 w
it
h
 

re
g
a
rd
s
 t
o
 a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 d
u
ty
 t
o
 p
a
y 
s
p
e
c
ia
l 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

th
e
 d
e
s
ir
a
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
p
re
s
e
rv
in
g
 o
r 
e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
r 

a
p
p
e
a
ra
n
c
e
 o
f 
a
n
 a
re
a
. 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 a
ls
o
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 1
1
 t
o
 1
4
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
9
 w
it
h
 

re
g
a
rd
s
 t
o
 a
m
e
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 1
5
 t
o
 1
6
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
9
 w
it
h
 

re
g
a
rd
s
 t
o
 p
u
b
lic
 s
a
fe
ty
. 
 

R
e

c
re

a
ti

o
n

, 
s
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 t

o
u

ri
s

m
 

 
 

R
S
T
1
1
 

G
o
lf
 c
o
u
rs
e
s
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
2
 –
 S
ta
d
ia
 a
n
d
 m
a
jo
r 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 P
P
S
1
7
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
g
o
lf
 c
o
u
rs
e
s
, 

d
ri
v
in
g
 r
a
n
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 e
x
te
n
s
io
n
s
 t
o
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 g
o
lf
 c
o
u
rs
e
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 

a
d
e
q
u
a
te
ly
 d
e
te
rm
in
e
d
 u
s
in
g
 U
D
P
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 S
8
, 
R
S
T
1
, 
R
S
T
2
 a
n
d
 

38



R
S
T
1
0
. 

M
in

e
ra

ls
 

A
ll 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
a
v
e
d
 

 

W
a

s
te
 

A
ll 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
a
v
e
d
 

 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 f

a
c
il
it

ie
s
 a

n
d

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

 

 
 

C
F

8
 

S
c
h
o
o
l 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 a
s
 b
o
th
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

p
o
lic
y 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 b
u
ilt
. 

C
F

9
 

C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
t 
B
ra
d
b
u
ry
 E
s
ta
te
, 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 a
s
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 s
e
c
u
re
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
0
6
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

th
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 s
it
e
 f
o
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 

 

39



40



A
P
P
E
N
D
IX

 3
: 
D
E
T
A
IL

E
D
 A

S
S
E
S
S
M

E
N
T
 O

F
 E

A
C
H
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 A

G
A
IN

S
T
 T

H
E
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 S
E
T
 O

U
T
 I
N
 P

P
S
1
2
 A

G
A
IN

S
T
 W

H
IC

H
 P

O
L
IC

IE
S
 

T
O
 B

E
 S

A
V
E
D
 S

H
O
U
L
D
 B

E
 A

S
S
E
S
S
E
D
 

 P
A
R
T
 I
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
S
1
 S

U
S
T
A
IN

A
B
L
E
 D

E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N
T
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
1
 t
o
 P
1
2
 i
n
 

p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
b
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 h
e
lp
 e
n
s
u
re
 r
e
c
o
g
n
it
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 l
e
g
it
im
a
te
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
, 
p
ro
g
re
s
s
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 g
re
a
te
r 
s
o
c
ia
l 
e
q
u
it
y,
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 a
c
ti
v
it
y 
a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 p
ro
v
id
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
, 

re
s
to
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

u
s
e
 o
f 
n
a
tu
ra
l 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 a
ll 
c
h
a
p
te
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 R
S
S
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
. 
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 o
r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 3
, 
4
 a
n
d
 5
 o
f 
P
P
S
1
 

w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 b
y
 w
h
ic
h
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 s
h
o
u
ld
 f
a
c
ili
ta
te
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
m
o
te
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
s
iv
e
 p
a
tt
e
rn
s
 o
f 
u
rb
a
n
 a
n
d
 r
u
ra
l 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 O
v
e
ra
rc
h
in
g
 p
o
lic
y
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
 

V
is
io
n
, 
a
n
d
 a
ll 
it
s
 a
im
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
, 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 
w
a
s
te
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 p
ro
m
o
te
s
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y
, 
re
d
u
c
e
s
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 c
lim

a
te
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
s
 w
a
te
r 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

  

41



P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
S
2
 D

E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N
T
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N
T
S
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
6
, 
P
7
, 
P
8
, 
P
9
 

a
n
d
 P
1
0
 i
n
 s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
h
a
t 
m
a
k
e
 a
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

p
a
tt
e
rn
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 a
ll 
c
h
a
p
te
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 R
S
S
 i
n
 s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 a
 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 p
a
tt
e
rn
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty
’s
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
  
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
g
u
id
e
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
m
a
jo
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 3
, 
4
 a
n
d
 5
 o
f 
P
P
S
1
 

w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 b
y
 w
h
ic
h
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 s
h
o
u
ld
 f
a
c
ili
ta
te
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
m
o
te
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
s
iv
e
 p
a
tt
e
rn
s
 o
f 
u
rb
a
n
 a
n
d
 r
u
ra
l 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 5
 r
e
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 m

a
jo
r 

fl
o
o
d
 p
la
in
s
 o
f 
th
e
 R
iv
e
rs
 W

y
e
 a
n
d
 L
u
g
g
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 t
ri
b
u
ta
ri
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
, 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 
w
a
s
te
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 p
ro
m
o
te
s
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y
, 
re
d
u
c
e
s
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 c
lim

a
te
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
s
 w
a
te
r 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
S
3
 H

O
U
S
IN

G
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
2
 a
n
d
 P
4
 i
n
 

p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t,
 

re
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

42



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 f
ig
u
re
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 o
f 
th
e
 R
S
S
, 

p
o
lic
y 
C
F
3
 –
 L
e
v
e
ls
 a
n
d
 d
is
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 
T
h
e
 f
ig
u
re
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 

P
h
a
s
e
 2
 o
f 
th
e
 R
S
S
 i
s
 s
ti
ll 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 e
x
a
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 u
n
ti
l 

s
u
c
h
 t
im
e
 a
s
 t
h
is
 i
s
 a
g
re
e
d
 R
S
S
 P
h
a
s
e
 1
 f
ig
u
re
s
 r
e
m
a
in
. 
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
g
u
id
e
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
m
a
jo
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
P
a
rt
 2
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
P
P
S
1
 a
n
d
 P
P
S
3
. 
T
h
e
 

p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 

th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
S
4
 E

M
P
L
O

Y
M

E
N
T
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
1
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 b
e
tt
e
rm

e
n
t,
 a
n
d
 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

d
is
p
a
ri
ti
e
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
2
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 a
n
d
 d
iv
e
rs
if
y 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
’s
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
 b
y 
th
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 

e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
  

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y 
P
A
6
 –
 P
o
rt
fo
lio
 o
f 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
la
n
d
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
im
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 a
n
d
 m
a
in
ta
in
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 c
h
o
ic
e
 o
f 
re
a
d
ily
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
s
it
e
s
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
1
0
0
 h
e
c
ta
re
s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 f
o
r 
P
a
rt
 

B
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
m
a
k
e
s
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
1
0
0
 h
e
c
ta
re
s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 f
o
r 
P
a
rt
 

B
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
. 

ü üüü
 

43



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
S
5
 T

O
W

N
 C

E
N
T
R
E
S
 &

 R
E
T
A
IL
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 

a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 2
 p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
P
A
1
 t
h
a
t 

w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 

it
 c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 
re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 

to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
lp
 t
o
 

c
re
a
te
 m

o
re
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 b
y 
g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 

b
a
la
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 l
im
it
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

c
o
m
m
u
ti
n
g
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 w
it
h
in
 H
e
re
fo
rd
 c
it
y
 

c
e
n
tr
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 a
 s
u
b
-r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 c
e
n
tr
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
d
e
fi
n
e
s
 t
h
e
 r
e
ta
il 
h
ie
ra
rc
h
y
 w
it
h
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 t
o
 

H
e
re
fo
rd
 c
it
y
 c
e
n
tr
e
, 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l,
 n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 

a
n
d
 v
ill
a
g
e
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 m
a
in
ta
in
 

th
e
 r
o
le
 o
f 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 c
it
y 
c
e
n
tr
e
 a
s
 a
 s
u
b
-r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 c
e
n
tr
e
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
re
ta
ili
n
g
 a
n
d
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
S
6
 T

R
A
N
S
P
O

R
T
 

 
 

44



G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y 

e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y 
in
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 T
1
 –
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 m
o
b
ili
ty
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 

S
p
a
ti
a
l 
S
tr
a
te
g
y
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
2
 –
 R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l,
 p
o
lic
y 
T
3
 –
 

W
a
lk
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
y
c
lin
g
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
4
- 
P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 t
ra
v
e
l 
a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
5
 

–
 P
u
b
lic
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
p
o
lic
y 
T
6
 –
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rk
 a
n
d
 R
id
e
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
7
 –
 

C
a
r 
p
a
rk
in
g
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 p
o
lic
y
 T
8
 –
 D
e
m
a
n
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
o
lic
y 
T
9
 –
 T
h
e
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 N
e
tw
o
rk
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
g
u
id
e
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
m
a
jo
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

 
Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
, 

e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
S
7
 N

A
T
U
R
A
L
 &

 H
IS

T
O

R
IC

 H
E
R
IT

A
G

E
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 t
o
 p
ro
te
c
t,
 

re
s
to
re
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
g
iv
in
g
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

ü üüü
 

45



ir
re
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
lo
c
a
l 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 

p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
1
: 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 E
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
o
th
e
r 
ir
re
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 a
s
s
e
ts
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 o
f 
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
q
u
a
lit
y
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 h
e
lp
s
 t
o
 d
e
liv
e
r 
th
e
 o
b
je
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
5
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 

1
.1
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
‘it
 i
s
 f
u
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
to
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t’
s
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
s
te
w
a
rd
s
h
ip
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 

a
ll 
a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 F
u
rt
h
e
rm

o
re
, 
it
 i
s
 i
n
 f
u
ll 

c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
.6
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
5
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 f
ir
s
t 
p
a
rt
 

o
f 
u
n
it
a
ry
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
v
id
e
 a
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 

s
tr
a
te
g
y 
o
f 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
ty
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t’
. 

T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 i
s
 l
in
k
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
S
P
G
, 
L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 C
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
S
P
G
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 R
e
-u
s
e
 a
n
d
 A
d
a
p
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
u
ra
l 
B
u
ild
in
g
s
 

S
P
G
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 
 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
S
8
 R

E
C
R
E
A
T
IO

N
, 
S
P
O

R
T
 &

 T
O

U
R
IS

M
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

46



D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
4
 –
 

G
re
e
n
e
ry
, 
u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 f
o
r 

g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 

h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 w
it
h
 a
n
 e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 o
n
 m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 

a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 s
p
o
rt
s
, 
p
la
y
in
g
 f
ie
ld
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 g
ro
u
n
d
s
. 
 

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
P
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
R
S
S
 p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
0
 –
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
 a
n
d
 C
u
lt
u
re
 

s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 b
o
th
 t
h
e
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 a
s
 w
e
ll 
a
s
 t
h
e
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
, 
s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 t
h
e
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 o
f 
in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
to
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
 t
h
e
 n
e
w
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 v
is
it
o
rs
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
m
. 
T
h
e
y
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 

fu
rt
h
e
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 o
f 
k
e
y 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
to
u
ri
s
m
 a
n
d
 

c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 t
h
e
 M
a
lv
e
rn
 H
ill
s
, 
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
h
is
to
ri
c
 s
it
e
s
, 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 g
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
in
d
o
o
r 
a
n
d
 o
u
td
o
o
r 
s
p
o
rt
s
 s
ta
d
ia
 a
n
d
 

v
e
n
u
e
s
 o
f 
a
ll 
ty
p
e
s
. 

P
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
R
S
S
 p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
4
 –
 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 R
u
ra
l 

E
c
o
n
o
m
y 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ty
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 a
c
ti
v
it
y 

w
it
h
 s
tr
o
n
g
 l
in
k
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
u
ra
l 
a
re
a
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
o
u
ri
s
m
 a
n
d
 l
e
is
u
re
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

X
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
W
h
ils
t 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
ts
 P
P
G
1
7
 –
 O
p
e
n
 S
p
a
c
e
s
, 
S
p
o
rt
 

a
n
d
 R
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 G
o
o
d
 P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 G
u
id
e
 o
n
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
 i
t 
fo
rm

s
 

th
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 p
o
lic
y
 w
it
h
 r
e
g
a
rd
s
 t
o
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 t
o
u
ri
s
m
 i
n
 

th
e
 U
D
P
 a
n
d
 i
s
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 s
a
v
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
S
9
 M

IN
E
R
A
L
S
 

 
 

47



G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
1
a
n
d
 P
5
 i
n
 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
a
tu
ra
l 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
w
h
ils
t 
p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

In
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 M
1
 –
 M
in
e
ra
l 

W
o
rk
in
g
 f
o
r 
N
o
n
 E
n
e
rg
y
 M
in
e
ra
ls
 a
n
d
 p
o
lic
y
 M
4
 –
 E
n
e
rg
y
 M
in
e
ra
ls
. 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 f
a
c
to
rs
 t
o
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
w
h
e
n
 

m
a
k
in
g
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
u
p
p
ly
 o
f 
m
in
e
ra
ls
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 o
r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
s
 

e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
W
h
ils
t 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 r
e
p
e
a
ts
 t
h
e
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 f
o
r 
m
in
e
ra
l 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
s
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 M

in
e
ra
l 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
1
: 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 

M
in
e
ra
ls
 (
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 9
, 
p
a
g
e
 5
) 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 a
c
c
o
m
p
a
n
y
in
g
 P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 

G
u
id
e
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
fo
rm

s
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 p
o
lic
y 
w
it
h
 r
e
g
a
rd
s
 t
o
 

m
in
e
ra
ls
 i
n
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 a
n
d
 i
s
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 s
a
v
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
M
in
e
ra
l 
e
x
tr
a
c
ti
o
n
 w
ill
 f
o
rm

 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
S
1
0
 W

A
S
T
E
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
5
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
re
d
u
c
e
 e
n
e
rg
y
 c
o
n
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

w
a
s
te
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
c
yc
le
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 W

D
1
 –
 

T
a
rg
e
ts
 f
o
r 
W
a
s
te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
, 
W
D
2
 –
 T
h
e
 N
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

W
a
s
te
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 –
 b
y
 S
u
b
-R
e
g
io
n
, 
W
D
3
 –
 C
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 

ü üüü
 

48



th
e
 L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
W
a
s
te
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 

th
e
 u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 o
r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
s
 

e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
P
a
rt
 1
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
in
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 

1
 p
o
lic
y 
W
D
1
 –
 T
a
rg
e
ts
 f
o
r 
W
a
s
te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
. 
In
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
P
P
S
1
0
 –
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 W

a
s
te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
n
o
 

lo
n
g
e
r 
h
a
s
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 t
o
 B
e
s
t 
P
ra
c
ti
c
a
b
le
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
O
p
ti
o
n
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t.
 H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 p
a
rt
 2
, 
3
, 
4
 a
n
d
 5
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
h
o
w
 t
h
e
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 a
n
d
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
w
a
s
te
 w
ill
 b
e
 s
o
u
g
h
t,
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 i
t 
is
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 s
a
v
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 f
o
r 
w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
S
1
1
 C

O
M

M
U
N
IT

Y
 F

A
C
IL

IT
IE

S
 &

 S
E
R
V
IC

E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
2
 i
n
 w
o
rk
in
g
 

to
w
a
rd
s
 a
n
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
a
la
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
w
o
rk
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y,
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
5
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

la
n
d
 u
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 
a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 

P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 
re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 P
A
1
 –
 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll,
 R
R
3
 –
 M
a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
s
, 
R
R
4
 –
 R
u
ra
l 
S
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
p
o
lic
y 

E
N
1
 –
 E
n
e
rg
y
 G
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
o
lic
y
 E
N
2
 –
 E
n
e
rg
y 
C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 o
r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

49



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 r
e
la
te
 t
o
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 h
o
u
s
in
g
, 

e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
s
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 

e
n
e
rg
y
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 D
E
V
E
L
O
P
M

E
N
T
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N
T
S
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
D
R
1
 D

E
S
IG

N
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

h
ig
h
 d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
yo
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
b
o
th
 n
e
w
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
. 
H
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 

w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
d
e
s
ig
n
 f
o
rm

 a
n
d
 u
s
e
, 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
Q
E
3
 

–
 C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 b
u
ilt
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 u
rb
a
n
 a
n
d
 r
u
ra
l 
re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 c
it
ie
s
, 
to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
re
 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
q
u
a
lit
y 
in
 a
re
a
s
 

o
f 
m
a
jo
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
 o
f 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
T
h
e
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 p
o
lic
y 
e
x
p
a
n
d
s
 o
n
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
 a
t 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

le
v
e
l,
 a
n
d
 i
s
 e
x
te
n
s
iv
e
ly
 u
s
e
d
 b
y 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
s
ta
ff
 i
n
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
liv
e
ry
, 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 
p
ro
m
o
te
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y,
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 

c
lim

a
te
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
s
 w
a
te
r 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

50



 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
D
R
2
 L

A
N
D
 U

S
E
 &

 A
C
T
IV

IT
Y
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 g
u
id
in
g
 n
e
w
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
to
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 o
ff
e
r 
a
 c
h
o
ic
e
 o
f 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 m
o
d
e
s
 

a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
y
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
b
o
th
 n
e
w
 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
. 
H
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
d
e
s
ig
n
 f
o
rm

 a
n
d
 u
s
e
, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 –
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
Q
E
3
 

–
 C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 b
u
ilt
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 u
rb
a
n
 a
n
d
 r
u
ra
l 
re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 c
it
ie
s
, 
to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
re
 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
q
u
a
lit
y 
in
 a
re
a
s
 

o
f 
m
a
jo
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
 o
f 
a
re
a
s
 

o
f 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

T
h
e
 d
e
s
ig
n
 p
o
lic
y
 e
x
p
a
n
d
s
 o
n
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y 
a
t 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

le
v
e
l,
 a
n
d
 i
s
 e
x
te
n
s
iv
e
ly
 u
s
e
d
 b
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
s
ta
ff
 i
n
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
liv
e
ry
, 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 
p
ro
m
o
te
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y
, 
re
d
u
c
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 

c
lim

a
te
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
s
 w
a
te
r 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
D
R
3
 M

O
V
E
M

E
N
T
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
ys
 w
h
ic
h
 

ü üüü
 

51



b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
ys
 w
h
ic
h
 

re
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 

b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 
A
ls
o
 g
u
id
e
s
 n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
to
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 

o
ff
e
r 
a
 c
h
o
ic
e
 o
f 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 m
o
d
e
s
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 

g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
1
 –
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 m
o
b
ili
ty
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 

s
p
a
ti
a
l 
s
tr
a
te
g
y
, 
p
o
lic
y 
T
2
 –
 R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l,
 P
o
lic
y 
T
3
 –
 

W
a
lk
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
y
c
lin
g
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
4
 –
 P
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 t
ra
v
e
l 
a
w
a
re
n
e
s
s
, 
p
o
lic
y 

T
5
 –
 P
u
b
lic
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
6
 –
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 p
a
rk
 &
 r
id
e
 a
n
d
 p
o
lic
y
 T
7
 –
 

C
a
r 
p
a
rk
in
g
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
is
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 m

o
v
e
m
e
n
t 
p
o
lic
y
 e
x
p
a
n
d
s
 o
n
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y 
a
t 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
le
v
e
l,
 a
n
d
 i
s
 e
x
te
n
s
iv
e
ly
 u
s
e
d
 b
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
s
ta
ff
 i
n
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
D
R
4
 E

N
V
IR

O
N
M

E
N
T
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 

th
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
a
c
ts
 o
r 
m
in
im
is
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 o
n
 k
e
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 a
ir
 

w
a
te
r,
 l
a
n
d
, 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
, 
o
r 
d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 

m
it
ig
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
c
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
to
ry
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
 f
o
r 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
d
a
m
a
g
e
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

ü üüü
 

52



3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
1
 –
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 E
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
re
 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
th
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
q
u
a
lit
y 
in
 a
re
a
s
 

o
f 
m
a
jo
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
 o
f 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
p
o
lic
y
 e
x
p
a
n
d
s
 o
n
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y 

a
t 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
le
v
e
l,
 a
n
d
 i
s
 e
x
te
n
s
iv
e
ly
 u
s
e
d
 b
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
s
ta
ff
 

in
 a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
P
ro
m
o
te
s
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y
, 
re
d
u
c
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 c
lim

a
te
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 

a
n
d
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
s
 w
a
te
r 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
D
R
5
 P

L
A
N
N
IN

G
 O

B
L
IG

A
T
IO

N
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
 i
n
 a
c
h
ie
v
in
g
 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
b
y
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
, 
s
o
c
ia
l 
a
n
d
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
1
 –
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 p
o
lic
y
 T
1
 –
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 m

o
b
ili
ty
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io
n
 a
n
d
 p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 –
 P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 

fo
r 
a
ll.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
m
it
ig
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 o
r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 

is
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 o
b
lig
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b
e
 s
o
u
g
h
t 
to
 

a
c
h
ie
v
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
, 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
o
s
e
 

b
e
n
e
fi
ts
 a
re
 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 b
y
 a
 S
P
D
 

o
n
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 O
b
lig
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
in
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 

a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

ü üüü
 

53



p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
D
R
6
 W

A
T
E
R
 R

E
S
O

U
R
C
E
S
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 

th
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
a
c
ts
 o
r 
m
in
im
is
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 o
n
 k
e
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 w
a
te
r 

o
r 
d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
m
it
ig
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
c
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
to
ry
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
 f
o
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
d
a
m
a
g
e
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
1
 –
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 E
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
in
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
ti
n
g
 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 e
n
e
rg
y
 a
n
d
 w
a
te
r 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y.
 I
n
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
p
a
rt
 (
i)
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
9
 –
 T
h
e
 W

a
te
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
in
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 

s
u
p
p
ly
 o
f 
w
a
te
r.
  
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 t
h
e
 a
v
a
ila
b
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
w
a
te
r 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 f
ro
m
 u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
 r
is
k
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 A
 o
f 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 p
o
lic
y
 s
ta
te
m
e
n
t 

2
3
 a
n
d
 R
S
S
 p
o
lic
y 
Q
E
9
 –
 T
h
e
 W

a
te
r 
E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
p
a
rt
 2
 

a
n
d
 3
 o
f 
U
D
P
 p
o
lic
y 
D
R
4
 –
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
is
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 i
n
 

d
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 c
o
u
ld
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 w
a
te
r 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

T
h
e
re
fo
re
, 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 c
a
n
 b
e
 d
e
le
te
d
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
s
 w
a
te
r 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

D
E
L
E
T
E
 

P
O

L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
D
R
7
 F

L
O

O
D
 R

IS
K
 

 
 

54



G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 

th
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
a
c
ts
 o
r 
m
in
im
is
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 o
n
 k
e
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 w
a
te
r 

o
r 
d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
m
it
ig
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
c
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
to
ry
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
 f
o
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
d
a
m
a
g
e
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 –
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 (
iii
) 
o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 C
C
1
 

–
 C
lim

a
te
 C
h
a
n
g
e
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
e
 a
v
o
id
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 

a
re
a
s
 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o
f 
fl
o
o
d
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
ir
e
c
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
w
a
y
 f
ro
m
 a
re
a
s
 a
t 

h
ig
h
e
s
t 
ri
s
k
 a
n
d
 p
a
rt
 (
iv
) 
w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
m
o
te
s
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

d
ra
in
a
g
e
 t
e
c
h
n
iq
u
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
ir
e
c
ts
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
w
a
y
 f
ro
m
 f
lo
o
d
 r
is
k
 a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 8
.4
2
 –
 8
.4
4
 o
f 
th
e
 R
S
S
 a
n
d
 

p
o
lic
y 
C
C
1
 –
 C
lim

a
te
 C
h
a
n
g
e
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 a
ls
o
 r
e
p
e
a
ts
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

c
o
n
ta
in
e
d
 i
n
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 P
o
lic
y
 S
ta
te
m
e
n
t 
2
5
 –
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 F
lo
o
d
 

R
is
k
. 
P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 7
 o
f 
P
P
S
 2
5
 s
ta
te
s
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
it
e
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
tr
o
l 
o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 a
v
o
id
 f
lo
o
d
 r
is
k
 t
o
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 w
h
e
re
 

p
o
s
s
ib
le
 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 i
t 
e
ls
e
w
h
e
re
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
d
u
c
e
s
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 c
lim

a
te
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
s
 

w
a
te
r 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
D
R
8
 C

U
L
V
E
R
T
IN

G
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 

th
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

ü üüü
 

55



im
p
a
c
ts
 o
r 
m
in
im
is
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 o
n
 k
e
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 w
a
te
r,
 

la
n
d
, 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
, 
o
r 
d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
m
it
ig
a
ti
o
n
 

o
r 
c
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
to
ry
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 f
o
r 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
d
a
m
a
g
e
. 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 (
iii
) 
o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 C
C
1
 

–
 C
lim

a
te
 C
h
a
n
g
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
e
 a
v
o
id
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 

a
re
a
s
 o
f 
ri
s
k
 o
f 
fl
o
o
d
in
g
 a
n
d
 p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
7
 –
 P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 a
n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io
n
’s
 B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 N
a
tu
re
 C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 o
r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 

th
e
 c
u
lv
e
rt
in
g
 o
f 
w
a
te
rc
o
u
rs
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
s
 w
a
te
r 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
D
R
9
 A

IR
 Q

U
A
L
IT

Y
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 

th
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
a
c
ts
 o
r 
m
in
im
is
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 o
n
 k
e
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 a
ir
, 
o
r 

d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
m
it
ig
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
c
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
to
ry
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
 f
o
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
d
a
m
a
g
e
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 (
iii
) 
o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 C
C
1
 

–
 C
lim

a
te
 C
h
a
n
g
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 a
ll 
n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
to
 m

in
im
is
e
 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
 d
e
m
a
n
d
 a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
u
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

56



P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 8
.4
5
 a
n
d
 8
.3
6
 o
f 
th
e
 R
S
S
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
h
o
w
 a
ir
 q
u
a
lit
y 
s
h
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 m

a
n
a
g
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 t
h
e
 a
ir
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
th
e
 r
e
g
io
n
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y.
 

H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 8
.4
5
 o
f 
th
e
 R
S
S
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 

p
o
lic
ie
s
, 
to
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 p
la
n
s
, 
m
u
s
t 
p
la
y
 a
 p
a
rt
 i
n
 h
e
lp
in
g
 

re
d
u
c
e
 a
ir
 p
o
llu
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 r
e
g
io
n
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
3
 o
f 

P
P
S
2
3
 -
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 P
o
llu
ti
o
n
 C
o
n
tr
o
l 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
w
h
ic
h
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
lly
 

p
o
llu
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
. 
W
h
ils
t 
p
a
rt
 4
 o
f 
U
D
P
 p
o
lic
y
 

D
R
4
 d
e
a
ls
 w
it
h
 a
ir
 p
o
llu
ti
o
n
, 
th
is
 p
o
lic
y 
c
o
n
s
id
e
rs
 n
o
t 
o
n
ly
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
a
l 

im
p
a
c
ts
 b
u
t 
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 t
ra
ff
ic
 g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
d
u
c
e
s
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 c
lim

a
te
 c
h
a
n
g
e
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
D
R
1
0
 C

O
N
T
A
M

IN
A
T
E
D
 L

A
N
D
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
  

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 

th
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
a
c
ts
 o
r 
m
in
im
is
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 o
n
 k
e
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 a
ir
 

w
a
te
r,
 l
a
n
d
, 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
, 
o
r 
d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 

m
it
ig
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
c
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
to
ry
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
 f
o
r 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
d
a
m
a
g
e
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
1
 –
 C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 

a
n
d
 E
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 p
ro
m
o
te
s
 t
h
e
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
h
ig
h
 

q
u
a
lit
y
 b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
u
rb
a
n
 a
n
d
 r
u
ra
l 
re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 

th
e
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

57



c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
1
 o
f 
P
P
S
2
1
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
d
e
a
lin
g
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
c
o
n
ta
m
in
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 r
e
m
e
d
ia
ti
o
n
 o
f 
la
n
d
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
it
 i
s
 s
u
it
a
b
le
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t/
u
s
e
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 r
e
m
e
d
ia
ti
o
n
 o
f 
c
o
n
ta
m
in
a
te
d
 l
a
n
d
 i
s
 l
in
k
e
d
 c
lo
s
e
ly
 t
o
 w
a
s
te
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
D
R
1
1
 S

O
IL

 Q
U
A
L
IT

Y
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 

th
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t,
 w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
a
c
ts
 o
r 
m
in
im
is
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 o
n
 k
e
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 l
a
n
d
, 

o
r 
d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
m
it
ig
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
c
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
to
ry
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
 f
o
r 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
d
a
m
a
g
e
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 (
iii
) 
o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 C
C
1
 

–
 C
lim

a
te
 C
h
a
n
g
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 a
ll 
n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
to
 m

in
im
is
e
 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
 d
e
m
a
n
d
 a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
u
s
e
 o
f 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 o
f 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
 s
tr
ip
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 s
to
ra
g
e
 o
f 

s
o
il 
a
n
d
 s
u
b
-s
o
ils
 f
o
r 
th
e
ir
 r
e
-u
s
e
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
it
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 s
o
il 
m
o
u
n
d
s
 

to
 b
e
 b
o
th
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 a
n
d
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
o
w
n
s
c
a
p
e
 a
n
d
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
lin
k
s
 t
o
 w
a
s
te
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

58



 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
D
R
1
2
 H

A
Z
A
R
D
O

U
S
 S

U
B
S
T
A
N
C
E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 

th
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
a
c
ts
 o
r 
m
in
im
is
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 o
n
 k
e
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 a
ir
 

w
a
te
r,
 l
a
n
d
, 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
, 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
, 
o
r 
d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 

m
it
ig
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 
c
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
to
ry
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
 f
o
r 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
d
a
m
a
g
e
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
1
 –
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
c
o
n
s
id
e
rs
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
v
o
lv
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
re
s
e
n
c
e
 o
f 

h
a
z
a
rd
o
u
s
 s
u
b
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
lin
k
s
 t
o
 w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
D
R
1
3
 N

O
IS

E
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

h
ig
h
 d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
yo
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
b
o
th
 n
e
w
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 (
iv
) 
o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

Q
E
3
 –
 C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y 
b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll,
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 

ü üüü
 

59



s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Q
E
3
 –
 C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y 
b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll,
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 m
in
im
is
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 o
f 
n
o
is
e
 t
h
a
t 
a
ri
s
e
 a
s
 a
 

re
s
u
lt
 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
 o
f 
P
P
G
2
4
 –
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 N
o
is
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

to
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 o
n
 n
o
is
e
 i
n
 p
a
rt
 I
I 
o
f 
th
e
 p
la
n
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
s
tr
ic
ts
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 a
re
a
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
o
u
ld
 

a
d
v
e
rs
e
ly
 a
ff
e
c
t 
th
e
 q
u
ie
t 
e
n
jo
y
m
e
n
t 
o
r 
th
e
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
o
f 
th
o
s
e
 

a
re
a
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
D
R
1
4
 L

IG
H
T
IN

G
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

h
ig
h
 d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
yo
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
b
o
th
 n
e
w
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
. 
H
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 

w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
d
e
s
ig
n
 f
o
rm

 a
n
d
 u
s
e
, 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 (
iv
) 
o
f 
p
o
lic
y 

Q
E
3
 –
 C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y 
b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll,
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 m
in
im
is
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
lig
h
t 
p
o
llu
ti
o
n
 a
s
 a
 r
e
s
u
lt
 

o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
T
h
e
 

p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
h
a
s
 r
e
g
a
rd
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 
lig
h
ti
n
g
 

ü üüü
 

60



s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 i
n
 e
d
g
e
 o
f 
s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t 
o
r 
ru
ra
l 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 H
O
U
S
IN

G
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
1
 H

E
R
E
F
O

R
D
 &

 M
A
R
K
E
T
 T

O
W

N
S
: 
S
E
T
T
L
E
M

E
N
T
 B

O
U
N
D
A
R
IE

S
 &

 E
S
T
A
B
L
IS

H
E
D
 R

E
S
ID

E
N
T
IA

L
 A

R
E
A
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
2
 a
n
d
 P
4
 i
n
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t,
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
C
F
2
 –
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
y
o
n
d
 t
h
e
 M

a
jo
r 
U
rb
a
n
 A
re
a
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
n
g
e
r-
te
rm

 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 

c
a
p
a
b
le
 o
f 
b
a
la
n
c
e
d
 a
n
d
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 g
ro
w
th
. 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 w
ill
 f
u
lf
il 
th
is
 

ro
le
 a
s
 s
u
b
-r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
fo
c
i 
fo
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
p
o
lic
y
 R
R
3
 –
 M

a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
s
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 

a
 k
e
y
 r
o
le
 i
n
 h
e
lp
in
g
 t
o
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
te
 r
u
ra
l 
a
re
a
s
, 
a
s
 a
 f
o
c
u
s
 f
o
r 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
g
u
id
e
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
m
a
jo
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
it
h
in
 

H
e
re
fo
rd
, 
th
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

u
n
im
p
le
m
e
n
te
d
 s
it
e
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 

61



P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
2
 H

E
R
E
F
O

R
D
 &

 T
H
E
 M

A
R
K
E
T
 T

O
W

N
S
: 
H
O

U
S
IN

G
 L

A
N
D
 A

L
L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
2
 a
n
d
 P
4
 i
n
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t,
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
C
F
2
 –
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
y
o
n
d
 t
h
e
 M

a
jo
r 
U
rb
a
n
 A
re
a
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
n
g
e
r-
te
rm

 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 

c
a
p
a
b
le
 o
f 
b
a
la
n
c
e
d
 a
n
d
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 g
ro
w
th
. 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 w
ill
 f
u
lf
il 
th
is
 

ro
le
 a
s
 s
u
b
-r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
fo
c
i 
fo
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
p
o
lic
y
 R
R
3
 –
 M

a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
s
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 

a
 k
e
y
 r
o
le
 i
n
 h
e
lp
in
g
 t
o
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
te
 r
u
ra
l 
a
re
a
s
, 
a
s
 a
 f
o
c
u
s
 f
o
r 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
g
u
id
e
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
m
a
jo
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
c
ro
s
s
-r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 p
o
lic
y 
S
3
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s
it
e
s
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 f
o
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
it
h
 e
s
ti
m
a
te
d
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 

a
n
d
 t
a
rg
e
t 
n
u
m
b
e
rs
 o
f 
a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 h
o
u
s
in
g
. 
T
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 

h
a
v
e
 y
e
t 
to
 b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
: 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 

•
 

B
ra
d
b
u
ry
 E
s
ta
te
, 
P
u
ts
o
n
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
t 
B
e
lm
o
n
t 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
t 
F
ri
a
rs
 S
tr
e
e
t 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
t 
H
o
lm
e
r 

•
 

W
h
it
e
c
ro
s
s
 H
ig
h
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
–
 T
h
is
 a
ls
o
 h
a
s
 a
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 S
P
D
 t
h
a
t 

w
ill
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 s
a
v
e
d
 

•
 

B
e
rr
in
g
to
n
 S
tr
e
e
t 

•
 

C
a
n
a
l 
B
a
s
in
 &
 H
is
to
ri
c
 C
o
re
 

ü üüü
 

62



L
e
o
m

in
s
te

r 

•
 

B
a
ro
n
s
 C
ro
s
s
 C
a
m
p
 

•
 

G
a
ra
g
e
 s
it
e
 a
t 
B
a
ro
n
s
 C
ro
s
s
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 e
a
s
t 
o
f 
R
id
g
e
m
o
o
r 
R
o
a
d
 

R
o
s
s
-o

n
-W

y
e
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
t 
T
a
n
y
a
rd
 L
a
n
e
 

•
 

C
a
w
d
o
r 
G
a
rd
e
n
s
 

B
ro

m
y
a
rd

 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
t 
P
o
rt
h
o
u
s
e
 F
a
rm

 

•
 

H
ig
h
w
a
y
s
 D
e
p
o
t 

K
in

g
to

n
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 w
e
s
t 
o
f 
O
ld
 E
a
rd
is
le
y
 R
o
a
d
 

 T
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 a
n
d
 a
re
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 b
u
t 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 a
s
 p
a
rt
s
 o
f 
a
 p
o
lic
y 
c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 d
e
le
te
d
: 

H
e
re

fo
rd

 

•
 

G
e
n
e
ra
l 
H
o
s
p
it
a
l 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
t 
B
a
rr
s
 C
o
u
rt
 R
o
a
d
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
t 
W
a
lt
o
n
 C
lo
s
e
 

•
 

V
ic
to
ri
a
 E
ye
 H
o
s
p
it
a
l 

R
o
s
s
-o

n
-W

y
e
 

•
 

A
lt
o
n
 C
o
u
rt
 B
re
w
e
ry
 

•
 

V
in
e
 T
re
e
 F
a
rm

 
L
e
d
b
u
ry

  

•
 

A
b
a
tt
io
r 
s
it
e
 

B
ro

m
y
a
rd

 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
tt
a
c
h
e
d
 t
o
 A
s
h
fi
e
ld
s
 

•
 

T
a
n
y
a
rd
, 
P
u
m
p
 S
tr
e
e
t 

 T
h
e
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
 B
u
lli
n
g
h
o
p
e
, 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 w
ill
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 

d
e
le
te
d
 a
s
 t
h
e
 s
it
e
 w
a
s
 r
e
m
o
v
e
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 b
y
 t
h
e
 H
ig
h
 C
o
u
rt
. 
It
 i
s
 

n
o
 l
o
n
g
e
r 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 

to
 s
a
v
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 

ü üüü
 

63



 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 B

U
T
, 

D
E
L
E
T
E
 

R
E
F
E
R
E
N
C
E
 T

O
 

B
U
L
L
IN

G
H
O

P
E
 

A
L
L
O
C
A
T
IO

N
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
4
 M

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A
G

E
S
: 
S
E
T
T
L
E
M

E
N
T
 B

O
U
N
D
A
R
IE

S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
2
 a
n
d
 P
4
 i
n
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t,
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
C
F
2
 –
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
y
o
n
d
 t
h
e
 M

a
jo
r 
U
rb
a
n
 A
re
a
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
n
g
e
r-
te
rm

 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 

c
a
p
a
b
le
 o
f 
b
a
la
n
c
e
d
 a
n
d
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 g
ro
w
th
. 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 w
ill
 f
u
lf
il 
th
is
 

ro
le
 a
s
 s
u
b
-r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
fo
c
i 
fo
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
g
u
id
e
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
m
a
jo
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
ta
te
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
s
 m

a
in
 

v
ill
a
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
tr
ic
ts
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
, 
s
a
v
e
 f
o
r 
e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 (
p
o
lic
y 
H
1
0
).
 T
h
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
m
a
p
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
it
h
in
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
5
 M

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A
G

E
S
: 
H
O

U
S
IN

G
 L

A
N
D
 A

L
L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
S
  

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
2
 a
n
d
 P
4
 i
n
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t,
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

ü üüü
 

64



a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t,
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
C
F
2
 –
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
y
o
n
d
 t
h
e
 M

a
jo
r 
U
rb
a
n
 A
re
a
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
n
g
e
r-
te
rm

 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 

c
a
p
a
b
le
 o
f 
b
a
la
n
c
e
d
 a
n
d
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 g
ro
w
th
. 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 w
ill
 f
u
lf
il 
th
is
 

ro
le
 a
s
 s
u
b
-r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
fo
c
i 
fo
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
g
u
id
e
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
m
a
jo
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 a
llo
c
a
te
d
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 s
it
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 m

a
in
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 
T
h
e
 

fo
llo
w
in
g
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 r
e
m
a
in
 t
o
 b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
: 

•
 

F
ro
m
e
 V
a
lle
y
 H
a
u
la
g
e
 D
e
p
o
t,
 B
is
h
o
p
s
 F
ro
m
e
 

•
 

F
o
rm

e
r 
b
u
s
/c
o
a
c
h
 d
e
p
o
t,
 C
a
n
o
n
 P
y
o
n
 

•
 

C
o
v
e
n
t 
G
a
rd
e
n
, 
C
o
lw
a
ll 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 o
p
p
o
s
it
e
 C
o
-o
p
, 
C
u
s
o
p
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
d
ja
c
e
n
t 
T
O
 L
o
w
e
r 
H
o
u
s
e
 F
a
rm

, 
E
w
y
a
s
 H
a
ro
ld
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 r
e
a
r 
o
f 
P
lo
u
g
h
 I
n
n
, 
L
it
tl
e
 D
e
w
c
h
u
rc
h
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 n
o
rt
h
 o
f 
B
4
3
5
2
, 
M
a
d
le
y 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
t 
P
a
ra
d
is
e
 F
a
rm

, 
M
a
rd
e
n
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
d
ja
c
e
n
t 
to
 C
a
llo
w
 V
ie
w
, 
M
u
c
h
 D
e
w
c
h
u
rc
h
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
d
ja
c
e
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 B
ir
c
h
e
s
, 
S
h
o
b
d
o
n
 

•
 

C
h
u
rc
h
 F
a
rm

, 
W
e
lli
n
g
to
n
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 o
ff
 A
u
b
e
rr
o
w
 R
o
a
d
, 
W
e
lli
n
g
to
n
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 r
e
a
r 
o
f 
s
u
rg
e
ry
, 
W
e
o
b
le
y
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
d
ja
c
e
n
t 
to
 W

e
o
b
le
y 
M
e
th
o
d
is
t 
C
h
u
rc
h
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
d
ja
c
e
n
t 
to
 W

h
it
e
s
to
n
e
 C
h
a
p
e
l 

 T
h
e
 f
o
llo
w
in
g
 a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 a
n
d
 a
re
 c
o
m
p
le
te
 b
u
t 

n
e
e
d
 t
o
 r
e
m
a
in
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 s
a
v
e
d
: 

ü üüü
 

65



•
 

L
a
n
d
 o
p
p
o
s
it
e
 P
ri
m
a
ry
 S
c
h
o
o
l,
 S
u
tt
o
n
 S
t.
 N
ic
h
o
la
s
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
t 
U
p
p
e
r 
W
e
s
to
n
, 
W
e
s
to
n
-u
n
d
e
r-
P
e
n
y
a
rd
 

•
 

L
a
n
d
 a
d
ja
c
e
n
t 
to
 v
ill
a
g
e
 h
a
ll,
 W

it
h
in
g
to
n
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
6
 H

O
U
S
IN

G
 I
N
 S

M
A
L
L
E
R
 S

E
T
T
L
E
M

E
N
T
S
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
2
 a
n
d
 P
4
 i
n
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t,
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
C
F
2
 –
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
y
o
n
d
 t
h
e
 M

a
jo
r 
U
rb
a
n
 A
re
a
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
n
g
e
r-
te
rm

 
s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 i
n
 t
h
o
s
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 

c
a
p
a
b
le
 o
f 
b
a
la
n
c
e
d
 a
n
d
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 g
ro
w
th
. 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 w
ill
 f
u
lf
il 
th
is
 

ro
le
 a
s
 s
u
b
-r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
fo
c
i 
fo
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 k
e
y
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 i
n
 d
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s
m
a
lle
r 
s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
7
 H

O
U
S
IN

G
 I
N
 T

H
E
 C

O
U
N
T
R
Y
S
ID

E
 O

U
T
S
ID

E
 S

E
T
T
L
E
M

E
N
T
S
 

66



G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
2
 a
n
d
 P
4
 i
n
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t,
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 D
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 C
F
2
 –
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
y
o
n
d
 t
h
e
 M

a
jo
r 
U
rb
a
n
 A
re
a
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
in
 r
u
ra
l 

a
re
a
s
, 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 s
h
o
u
ld
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 b
e
 r
e
s
tr
ic
te
d
 t
o
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
/o
r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
w
it
h
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty
 b
e
in
g
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
u
s
e
 o
f 
p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 a
n
d
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 w
it
h
in
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
w
h
e
re
v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib
le
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 l
a
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 f
ro
m
 

in
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
P
P
S
1
, 
P
P
S
3
 a
n
d
 P
P
S
7
. 
P
a
rt
 1
, 

2
, 
3
, 
5
, 
6
 &
 7
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 c
ro
s
s
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 H
8
, 
H
B
A
1
2
, 

H
B
A
1
3
, 
H
1
8
 a
n
d
 H
1
0
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 s
a
v
e
d
. 
T
h
e
s
e
 

p
o
lic
ie
s
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
b
e
 p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 a
p
p
lie
d
 w
it
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ro
s
s
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 t
o
 

p
o
lic
y 
H
7
. 
 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
9
 o
f 
P
P
S
7
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 

th
e
ir
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 t
h
e
 c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
 w
h
e
re
 r
e
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 w
o
u
ld
 

n
o
t 
b
e
 a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
 a
n
d
 c
la
ri
fy
 t
h
e
 p
e
rm

is
s
ib
le
 s
c
a
le
 o
f 
re
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
. 
P
a
rt
 4
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 m
a
k
e
s
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

o
f 
h
o
u
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 a
 r
e
p
la
c
e
m
e
n
t 
fo
r,
 c
o
m
p
a
ra
b
le
 i
n
 s
iz
e
 a
n
d
 s
c
a
le
 

w
it
h
 a
n
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 s
it
e
 a
s
 a
n
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 b
u
ild
in
g
 w
it
h
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
u
s
e
 r
ig
h
ts
. 
In
 l
ig
h
t 
o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
9
 i
t 
is
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 s
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
 e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
a
l 

c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 

67



P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
8
 A

G
R
IC

U
L
T
U
R
A
L
 &

 F
O

R
E
S
T
R
Y
 D

W
E
L
L
IN

G
S
 &

 D
W

E
L
L
IN

G
S
 A

S
S
O

C
IA

T
E
D
 W

IT
H
 R

U
R
A
L
 B

U
S
IN

E
S
S
E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
4
 i
n
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
n
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t,
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 D
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 C
F
2
 –
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
y
o
n
d
 t
h
e
 M

a
jo
r 
U
rb
a
n
 A
re
a
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
in
 r
u
ra
l 

a
re
a
s
, 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 s
h
o
u
ld
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 b
e
 r
e
s
tr
ic
te
d
 t
o
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
/o
r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
w
it
h
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty
 b
e
in
g
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
u
s
e
 o
f 
p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 a
n
d
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 w
it
h
in
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
w
h
e
re
v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib
le
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
P
P
S
1
 a
n
d
 P
P
S
7
. 
P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
7
 

o
f 
P
P
S
7
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
th
e
ir
 p
o
lic
y
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 

th
e
 r
e
te
n
ti
o
n
 o
r 
re
m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 
a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
a
n
d
, 
w
h
e
re
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t,
 f
o
re
s
tr
y
 

a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
fo
rm

s
 o
f 
o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 l
o
c
a
lly
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
g
o
e
s
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
th
a
n
 P
P
S
7
. 
P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 4
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y 

re
q
u
ir
e
s
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 g
e
n
u
in
e
 a
n
d
 u
n
s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
a
tt
e
m
p
t 
to
 

m
a
rk
e
t 
th
e
 p
ro
p
e
rt
y
 a
t 
a
 r
e
a
lis
ti
c
 p
ri
c
e
 w
h
e
n
 a
p
p
ly
in
g
 t
o
 r
e
m
o
v
e
 a
n
 

a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
o
c
c
u
p
a
n
c
y
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
. 
In
 l
ig
h
t 
o
f 
th
is
 i
t 
is
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 s
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
 c
o
n
n
e
c
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 

a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re
, 
fo
re
s
tr
y 
o
r 
ru
ra
l 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
9
 A

F
F
O

R
D
A
B
L
E
 H

O
U
S
IN

G
 

 
 

68



G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
2
 a
n
d
 P
4
 i
n
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t,
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 D
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 C
F
2
 –
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
y
o
n
d
 t
h
e
 M

a
jo
r 
U
rb
a
n
 A
re
a
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
in
 r
u
ra
l 

a
re
a
s
, 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 s
h
o
u
ld
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 b
e
 r
e
s
tr
ic
te
d
 t
o
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
. 

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 C
F
5
 –
 D
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 

m
ix
e
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 c
re
a
te
 m
o
re
 b
a
la
n
c
e
d
 

m
ix
e
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 t
y
p
e
s
 

a
n
d
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
th
e
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
s
 f
o
r 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 h
o
u
s
in
g
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
g
u
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 

m
a
jo
r 
c
h
a
n
g
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
P
S
3
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
s
u
g
g
e
s
te
d
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 

p
ro
v
id
e
s
 s
iz
e
 t
h
re
s
h
o
ld
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
1
0
 R

U
R
A
L
 E

X
C
E
P
T
IO

N
 H

O
U
S
IN

G
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
2
 a
n
d
 P
4
 i
n
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t,
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

ü üüü
 

69



3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 D
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 C
F
2
 –
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
y
o
n
d
 t
h
e
 M

a
jo
r 
U
rb
a
n
 A
re
a
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
in
 r
u
ra
l 

a
re
a
s
, 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 s
h
o
u
ld
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 b
e
 r
e
s
tr
ic
te
d
 t
o
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
g
u
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 
e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

o
p
e
n
 c
o
u
n
tr
ys
id
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
P
P
S
1
, 
P
P
S
3
 a
n
d
 P
P
S
7
. 

H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 i
t 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 P
a
rt
 7
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
in
g
le
 a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 i
n
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 o
th
e
r 
th
a
n
 

K
in
g
to
n
 (
p
o
lic
y
 H
2
),
 t
h
e
 m

a
in
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
 (
P
o
lic
y 
H
4
) 
o
r 
th
e
 s
m
a
lle
r 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 (
P
o
lic
y 
H
6
).
 T
h
e
s
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
a
ls
o
 b
e
 p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 

a
p
p
lie
d
 w
it
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ro
s
s
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 t
o
 p
o
lic
y 
H
1
0
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
1
1
 R

E
S
ID

E
N
T
IA

L
 C

A
R
A
V
A
N
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
2
 a
n
d
 P
4
 i
n
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t,
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y 
a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 D
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 C
F
2
 –
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 B
e
y
o
n
d
 t
h
e
 M

a
jo
r 
U
rb
a
n
 A
re
a
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
in
 r
u
ra
l 

a
re
a
s
, 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 s
h
o
u
ld
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 b
e
 r
e
s
tr
ic
te
d
 t
o
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
/o
r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 l
o
c
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
, 
w
it
h
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty
 b
e
in
g
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
u
s
e
 o
f 
p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 a
n
d
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 w
it
h
in
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
w
h
e
re
v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib
le
. 

ü
 

70



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
P
P
S
1
, 
P
P
S
3
 a
n
d
 P
P
S
7
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
p
e
rm

a
n
e
n
t 
re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

P
o
lic
ie
s
 H
1
, 
H
2
, 
H
4
, 
H
6
 a
n
d
 H
8
 a
re
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 t
o
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
c
a
ra
v
a
n
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 c
ro
s
s
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 t
o
 p
o
lic
y 
H
8
 –
 A
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
a
n
d
 

fo
re
s
tr
y 
d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 a
n
d
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 w
it
h
 r
u
ra
l 
b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 b
u
t 
it
 

is
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 w
ill
 n
o
t 
c
o
m
p
ro
m
is
e
 t
h
e
 

d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 H
8
. 

X
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
te
m
p
o
ra
ry
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 

s
p
e
c
ia
l 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s
h
o
rt
 t
e
rm

 n
e
e
d
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

D
E
L
E
T
E
 

P
O

L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
1
2
 G

Y
P
S
IE

S
 &

 O
T
H
E
R
 T

R
A
V
E
L
L
E
R
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
2
 a
n
d
 P
4
 i
n
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 

a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 F
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 C
F
5
 –
 

D
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 a
ff
o
rd
a
b
le
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 m
ix
e
d
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 

th
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
s
u
it
a
b
le
 

s
it
e
s
 t
o
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
 g
yp
s
ie
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
tr
a
v
e
lle
rs
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 3
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 r
e
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
u
p
o
n
 t
h
e
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
 o
f 
th
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 M

a
lv
e
rn
 

H
ill
s
 a
n
d
 W

ye
 V
a
lle
y
 A
O
N
B
, 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 o
r 
o
th
e
r 
s
e
n
s
it
iv
e
 

ü üüü
 

71



lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 f
o
r 
g
yp
s
ie
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

tr
a
v
e
lle
rs
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
1
3
 S

U
S
T
A
IN

A
B
L
E
 R

E
S
ID

E
N
T
IA

L
 D

E
S
IG

N
  

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
yo
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
b
o
th
 

n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
. 
P
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
h
ig
h
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
3
 –
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 

to
w
n
s
c
a
p
e
, 
u
rb
a
n
 f
o
rm

, 
b
u
ild
in
g
 d
e
s
ig
n
 a
n
d
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
o
rp
o
ra
te
 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
ili
ty
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
R
S
S
 p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 1
4
 

a
n
d
 1
6
 o
f 
P
P
S
3
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 d
e
s
ig
n
 p
o
lic
ie
s
. 
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 6
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
re
c
y
c
lin
g
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
, 
p
a
rt
 8
 m
a
k
e
s
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 d
ra
in
a
g
e
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
 f
o
r 
b
o
th
 s
u
rf
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 f
o
u
l 
w
a
te
r 
a
n
d
 

p
a
rt
 1
1
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
 l
e
v
e
ls
 o
f 
a
m
e
n
it
y
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
ri
v
a
c
y
 b
o
th
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 s
c
h
e
m
e
 a
n
d
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
n
e
a
rb
y
 p
ro
p
e
rt
ie
s
, 
a
ll 
o
f 
w
h
ic
h
 d
o
 

n
o
t 
a
p
p
e
a
r 
in
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 

72



P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
1
4
 R

E
-U

S
IN

G
 P

R
E
V
IO

U
S
L
Y
 D

E
V
E
L
O

P
E
D
 L

A
N
D
 &

 B
U
IL

D
IN

G
S
  

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
8
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
u
s
e
 o
f 

p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 a
n
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 f
o
r 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 n
e
w
 u
s
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 C
F
4
 –
 T
h
e
 

re
u
s
e
 o
f 
la
n
d
 a
n
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 f
o
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 o
p
ti
m
is
e
 t
h
e
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
re
c
yc
lin
g
 l
a
n
d
 a
n
d
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 h
o
u
s
in
g
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 

la
n
d
 a
n
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 f
o
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
7
 o
f 
P
P
S
1
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
in
 p
re
p
a
ri
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
, 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
s
u
it
a
b
ly
 l
o
c
a
te
d
 

p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 a
n
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
. 
V
a
c
a
n
t 
a
n
d
 u
n
d
e
ru
s
e
d
 

p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 b
ro
u
g
h
t 
b
a
c
k
 i
n
to
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
u
s
e
 

to
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 t
h
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
h
a
s
 s
e
t 
fo
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 

p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 l
a
n
d
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 4
0
 o
f 
P
P
S
3
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
 k
e
y
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

is
 t
o
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
la
n
d
 b
y
 r
e
-u
s
in
g
 l
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
1
5
 D

E
N
S
IT

Y
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
4
 a
n
d
 P
1
0
 i
n
 

p
ro
v
id
e
d
 a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 t
h
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y 
a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 m

o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 

ü üüü
 

73



s
u
p
p
o
rt
 f
o
r 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 –
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 (
iv
) 
o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 C
F
3
 

–
 L
e
v
e
ls
 a
n
d
 d
is
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 c
o
m
p
lia
n
t 
w
it
h
 l
o
c
a
lly
 a
d
o
p
te
d
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 g
u
id
e
lin
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 m
o
s
t 
e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
u
s
e
 o
f 

la
n
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 4
6
 a
n
d
 4
7
 o
f 
P
P
S
3
 -
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
n
s
it
y
 p
o
lic
ie
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
d
if
fe
re
n
ti
a
te
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 d
e
n
s
it
y
 f
o
r 
s
it
e
s
 o
f 
o
n
e
 

h
e
c
ta
re
 o
r 
a
b
o
v
e
 i
n
 H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
s
it
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
1
6
 C

A
R
 P

A
R
K
IN

G
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
ys
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 

o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
3
 –
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 b
u
ilt
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
N
o
. 

X
 

74



c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 5
1
 o
f 
P
P
S
3
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 

re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
p
a
rk
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
ir
 a
re
a
s
, 
ta
k
in
g
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
e
x
p
e
c
te
d
 

le
v
e
ls
 o
f 
c
a
r 
o
w
n
e
rs
h
ip
, 
th
e
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 g
o
o
d
 d
e
s
ig
n
 a
n
d
 

th
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 u
s
e
 l
a
n
d
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
. 
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 m

a
x
im
u
m
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

p
a
rk
in
g
 t
o
 1
.5
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 p
e
r 
d
w
e
lli
n
g
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
1
7
 S

U
B
-D

IV
IS

IO
N
 O

F
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 H

O
U
S
IN

G
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
4
 i
n
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
n
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 t
h
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y 

o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
  

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 D
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 C
F
2
 –
 

H
o
u
s
in
g
 b
e
yo
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
jo
r 
u
rb
a
n
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
in
 r
u
ra
l 

a
re
a
s
, 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 s
h
o
u
ld
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 b
e
 r
e
s
tr
ic
te
d
 t
o
 

th
e
 r
e
u
s
e
 o
f 
p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 w
it
h
in
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
w
h
e
re
v
e
r 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 h
o
u
s
e
 f
o
r 
m
u
lt
ip
le
 o
c
c
u
p
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
ro
s
s
-

re
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 p
o
lic
y
 H
1
6
 –
 C
a
r 
p
a
rk
in
g
. 

 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 

ü üüü
 

75



 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
1
8
 A

L
T
E
R
A
T
IO

N
S
 &

 E
X
T
E
N
S
IO

N
S
  

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
P
o
lic
y
 Q
E
3
 –
 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 b
u
ilt
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
  

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
, 
a
s
 i
t 
n
o
t 
o
n
ly
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
a
lt
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 o
r 
e
x
te
n
s
io
n
s
 t
o
 

d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 b
u
t 
a
ls
o
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 i
n
c
id
e
n
ta
l 
to
 t
h
e
 e
n
jo
y
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
a
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
. 

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
p
a
rt
 4
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 c
ro
s
s
-r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 p
o
lic
y
 H
1
6
 –
 C
a
r 

p
a
rk
in
g
. 
T
h
is
 p
o
lic
y
 c
a
n
n
o
t 
a
ls
o
 b
e
 p
ro
p
e
rl
y
 a
p
p
lie
d
 w
it
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ro
s
s
 

re
fe
re
n
c
e
 t
o
 p
o
lic
y 
H
1
6
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
1
9
 O

P
E
N
 S

P
A
C
E
 R

E
Q

U
IR

E
M

E
N
T
S
  

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 

to
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 l
e
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 

a
m
e
n
it
y
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

ü üüü
 

76



th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
4
: 

G
re
e
n
e
ry
, 
U
rb
a
n
 G
re
e
n
 S
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 P
u
b
lic
 S
p
a
c
e
s
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 

A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 f
o
r 
g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 t
o
 

e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 

s
p
a
c
e
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
re
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 

is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
n
e
w
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 p
ro
v
id
e
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 m
in
im
u
m
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 

re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 c
ro
s
s
 r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 P
o
lic
y
 R
S
T
3
 –
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 

fo
r 
o
u
td
o
o
r 
p
la
yi
n
g
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 P
o
lic
y 
is
 l
in
k
e
d
 t
o
 

P
o
lic
y
 D
R
5
 –
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 O
b
lig
a
ti
o
n
s
 s
o
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 n
e
e
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 s
a
v
e
d
 i
n
 

o
rd
e
r 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 d
e
liv
e
ry
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 r
e
la
te
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 E
M

P
L
O

Y
M

E
N
T
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
1
 R

O
T
H
E
R
W

A
S
 I
N
D
U
S
T
R
IA

L
 E

S
T
A
T
E
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
2
 i
n
 s
e
e
k
in
g
 t
o
 

s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 a
n
d
 d
iv
e
rs
if
y 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
’s
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
6
 –
 P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

o
f 
e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
la
n
d
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
im
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 

a
n
d
 m
a
in
ta
in
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 c
h
o
ic
e
 o
f 
re
a
d
ily
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
s
it
e
s
 

ü üüü
 

77



to
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
1
4
.3
 h
e
c
ta
re
s
 o
f 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
la
n
d
 a
t 
R
o
th
e
rw
a
s
 I
n
d
u
s
tr
ia
l 
E
s
ta
te
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 1
4
.3
 h
e
c
ta
re
s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
le
a
s
e
d
 a
t 

th
e
 R
o
th
e
rw
a
s
 I
n
d
u
s
tr
ia
l 
E
s
ta
te
 f
o
r 
e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
la
n
d
 l
in
k
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

re
s
o
lu
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
c
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
d
 s
it
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
s
tr
a
in
ts
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
2
 M

O
R
E
T
O

N
 O

N
 L

U
G

G
 D

E
P
O

T
, 
M

O
R
E
T
O

N
 O

N
 L

U
G

G
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
2
 i
n
 s
e
e
k
in
g
 t
o
 

s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 a
n
d
 d
iv
e
rs
if
y 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
’s
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
6
 –
 P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

o
f 
e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
la
n
d
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
im
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 a
n
d
 m
a
in
ta
in
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 c
h
o
ic
e
 o
f 
re
a
d
ily
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
s
it
e
s
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
la
n
d
 a
t 

M
o
re
to
n
-o
n
-L
u
g
g
 d
e
p
o
t,
 M
o
re
to
n
-o
n
-L
u
g
g
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 l
a
n
d
 a
t 
M
o
re
to
n
-o
n
-L
u
g
g
 f
o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
. 
It
 a
ls
o
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
s
 l
a
n
d
 a
t 
L
o
n
g
 C
o
p
p
ic
e
 f
ro
m
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

fo
r 
la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

78



 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
3
 O

T
H
E
R
 E

M
P
L
O

Y
M

E
N
T
 L

A
N
D
 A

L
L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
2
 i
n
 s
e
e
k
in
g
 t
o
 

s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 a
n
d
 d
iv
e
rs
if
y 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
’s
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
6
 –
 P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

o
f 
e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
la
n
d
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
im
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 a
n
d
 m
a
in
ta
in
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 c
h
o
ic
e
 o
f 
re
a
d
ily
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
s
it
e
s
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
a
llo
c
a
te
s
 a
 t
o
ta
l 
o
f 
5
7
.5
 h
e
c
ta
re
s
 o
f 
o
th
e
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 

la
n
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 5
7
.5
 h
e
c
ta
re
s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 f
o
r 
P
a
rt
 B
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
u
s
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
. 
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
5
 S

A
F
E
G

U
A
R
D
IN

G
 E

M
P
L
O

Y
M

E
N
T
 L

A
N
D
 &

 B
U
IL

D
IN

G
S
  

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
2
 i
n
 s
e
e
k
in
g
 t
o
 

s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 a
n
d
 d
iv
e
rs
if
y 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
’s
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
6
 –
 P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

o
f 
e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
la
n
d
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
im
 t
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
 

ü üüü
 

79



a
n
d
 m
a
in
ta
in
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 c
h
o
ic
e
 o
f 
re
a
d
ily
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
s
it
e
s
 

to
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
T
h
e
 

p
o
lic
y 
s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
s
 o
th
e
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
la
n
d
 a
n
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
, 
n
o
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

in
 p
o
lic
y
 E
1
, 
E
2
 o
r 
E
3
, 
a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
o
 a
s
s
e
s
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 

n
o
n
-e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
u
s
e
s
 o
f 
th
e
 s
it
e
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
6
 E

X
P
A
N
S
IO

N
 O

F
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 B

U
S
IN

E
S
S
E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
1
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 b
e
tt
e
rm

e
n
t,
 a
n
d
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

d
is
p
a
ri
ti
e
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
P
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
4
 

–
 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 R
u
ra
l 
E
c
o
n
o
m
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 d
iv
e
rs
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 r
u
ra
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 g
ro
w
th
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

X
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
3
 o
f 
P
P
G
4
 i
n
 

d
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
. 
T
h
e
 

p
o
lic
y 
is
 a
ls
o
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 E
7
, 
E
8
, 
E
1
0
, 
E
1
1
, 
E
1
2
 a
n
d
 E
1
3
. 
 

X
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

80



 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

D
E
L
E
T
E
 

P
O

L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
7
 O

T
H
E
R
 E

M
P
L
O

Y
M

E
N
T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A
L
S
 W

IT
H
IN

 &
 A

R
O

U
N
D
 H

E
R
E
F
O

R
D
 &

 T
H
E
 M

A
R
K
E
T
 T

O
W

N
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
2
 i
n
 s
e
e
k
in
g
 t
o
 

s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 a
n
d
 d
iv
e
rs
if
y 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
’s
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
6
 –
 P
o
rt
fo
lio
 

o
f 
e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
la
n
d
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
im
 t
o
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 a
n
d
 m
a
in
ta
in
 a
 r
a
n
g
e
 a
n
d
 c
h
o
ic
e
 o
f 
re
a
d
ily
 a
v
a
ila
b
le
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
s
it
e
s
 t
o
 m
e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 w
it
h
in
 a
n
d
 a
ro
u
n
d
 

H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
n
g
 u
s
e
s
 a
ro
u
n
d
 

H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
fe
rs
 t
o
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

o
u
ts
id
e
 b
u
t 
a
d
ja
c
e
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
 f
o
r 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
8
 D

E
S
IG

N
 S

T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 F

O
R
 E

M
P
L
O

Y
M

E
N
T
 S

IT
E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
y
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

b
o
th
 n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
. 
H
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 

o
f 
d
e
s
ig
n
 f
o
rm

 a
n
d
 u
s
e
, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

ü üüü
 

81



D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
Q
E
3
 

–
 C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 b
u
ilt
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
0
 o
f 
P
P
G
4
 –
 I
n
d
u
s
tr
ia
l,
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

s
m
a
ll 
fi
rm

s
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa
c
to
rs
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
5
 c
o
n
s
id
e
rs
 

re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
m
e
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
6
 c
o
n
s
id
e
rs
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 

a
n
d
 w
ild
lif
e
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 b
e
y
o
n
d
 P
P
G
4
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
, 
th
e
 

m
in
im
u
m
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
o
u
td
o
o
r 
s
to
ra
g
e
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
a
ti
s
fa
c
to
ry
 

d
is
p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 
tr
a
d
e
 e
ff
lu
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s
to
ra
g
e
 o
f 
w
a
s
te
 b
y
-p
ro
d
u
c
ts
 a
n
d
 

w
a
s
te
 a
w
a
it
in
g
 d
is
p
o
s
a
l 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
9
 H

O
M

E
 B

A
S
E
D
 B

U
S
IN

E
S
S
E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
1
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 b
e
tt
e
rm

e
n
t,
 a
n
d
 s
e
e
k
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 

d
is
p
a
ri
ti
e
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 d
if
fe
re
n
t 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
P
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
4
 

–
 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 R
u
ra
l 
E
c
o
n
o
m
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 d
iv
e
rs
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 r
u
ra
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 

ü üüü
 

82



e
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
R
S
S
 p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
4
 a
n
d
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 3
2
, 
3
3
 

a
n
d
 3
4
 o
f 
P
P
G
4
, 
w
h
ic
h
 o
u
tl
in
e
s
 w
h
a
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
n
 

d
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 w
h
e
th
e
r 
a
 u
s
e
 i
s
 a
n
c
ill
a
ry
 t
o
 a
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 t
o
 

b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
in
 d
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 a
n
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
p
e
rm

is
s
io
n
. 
In
 

lig
h
t 
o
f 
th
e
 c
o
n
te
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
s
e
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 i
t 
is
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 

d
e
le
te
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y.
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

D
E
L
E
T
E
 

P
O

L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
1
0
 E

M
P
L
O

Y
M

E
N
T
 P

R
O

P
O

S
A
L
S
 W

IT
H
IN

 O
R
 A

D
J
A
C
E
N
T
 T

O
 M

A
IN

 V
IL

L
A
G

E
S
  

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
2
 i
n
 s
e
e
k
in
g
 t
o
 

s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 a
n
d
 d
iv
e
rs
if
y 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
’s
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
P
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
4
 

–
 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 R
u
ra
l 
E
c
o
n
o
m
y 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
m
o
s
t 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
is
 

c
o
n
c
e
n
tr
a
te
d
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
la
rg
e
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 

h
in
te
rl
a
n
d
s
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 w
it
h
in
 o
r 
a
d
ja
c
e
n
t 

to
 m
a
in
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 m

a
in
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
 a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 p
o
lic
y 
H
4
 

–
 M

a
in
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
: 
s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 c
ro
s
s
-r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 

ü üüü
 

83



to
 p
o
lic
y
 E
8
 –
 D
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 f
o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
s
it
e
s
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
1
1
 E

M
P
L
O

Y
M

E
N
T
 I
N
 T

H
E
 S

M
A
L
L
E
R
 S

E
T
T
L
E
M

E
N
T
S
 &

 O
P
E
N
 C

O
U
N
T
R
Y
S
ID

E
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
2
 i
n
 s
e
e
k
in
g
 t
o
 

s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 a
n
d
 d
iv
e
rs
if
y 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
’s
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
P
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
4
 

–
 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 R
u
ra
l 
E
c
o
n
o
m
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
m
o
s
t 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
is
 

c
o
n
c
e
n
tr
a
te
d
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
la
rg
e
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 t
o
 t
h
e
ir
 

h
in
te
rl
a
n
d
s
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
t 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s
m
a
lle
r 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s
m
a
lle
r 
s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 

p
o
lic
y 
H
6
 –
 H
o
u
s
in
g
 i
n
 s
m
a
lle
r 
s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 a
ls
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 

c
ro
s
s
-r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 t
o
 p
o
lic
y
 E
8
, 
E
1
2
, 
H
B
A
1
2
 a
n
d
 H
B
A
1
3
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
1
2
 F

A
R
M

 D
IV

E
R
S
IF

IC
A
T
IO

N
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 

th
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 

ü üüü
 

84



e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
a
c
ts
 o
r 
m
in
im
is
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 o
n
 k
e
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 l
a
n
d
. 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
5
 –
 

A
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re
 a
n
d
 F
a
rm

 D
iv
e
rs
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 

s
e
c
to
r 
in
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

p
o
lic
ie
s
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re
 a
n
d
 f
a
rm

 d
iv
e
rs
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

R
S
S
 p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
5
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

p
o
lic
ie
s
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 f
a
rm

 d
iv
e
rs
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
0
 (
i)
 o
f 

P
P
S
7
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
o
 b
e
 

a
p
p
lie
d
 t
o
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
fa
rm

 d
iv
e
rs
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
1
3
 A

G
R
IC

U
L
T
U
R
A
L
 &

 F
O

R
E
S
T
R
Y
 D

E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N
T
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 

th
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
a
c
ts
 o
r 
m
in
im
is
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 o
n
 k
e
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 l
a
n
d
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
5
 –
 

A
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re
 a
n
d
 F
a
rm

 D
iv
e
rs
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 

s
e
c
to
r 
in
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

ü üüü
 

85



p
o
lic
ie
s
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re
. 
A
n
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 i
n
 s
c
a
le
 a
n
d
 n
a
tu
re
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

R
S
S
 p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
5
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

p
o
lic
ie
s
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
7
 o
f 
P
P
S
7
 

s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 r
o
le
 o
f 
a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re
 

a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 e
n
a
b
le
 f
a
rm

in
g
 a
n
d
 

fa
rm

e
rs
 t
o
 m

e
e
t 
fi
v
e
 G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
1
4
 C

O
N
V
E
R
S
IO

N
S
 O

F
 L

A
R
G

E
 D

W
E
L
L
IN

G
S
 T

O
 E

M
P
L
O

Y
M

E
N
T
 U

S
E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
2
 i
n
 s
e
e
k
in
g
 t
o
 

s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
 a
n
d
 d
iv
e
rs
if
y 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
’s
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
 b
y
 t
h
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
3
 

w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 
re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 h
a
d
 a
s
 t
o
 h
o
w
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 c
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 r
e
u
s
e
d
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
is
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
o
n
v
e
rs
io
n
 o
f 
la
rg
e
 d
w
e
lli
n
g
s
 f
o
r 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
u
s
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

86



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
1
5
 P

R
O

T
E
C
T
IO

N
 O

F
 G

R
E
E
N
F
IE

L
D
 L

A
N
D
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 

th
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
a
c
ts
 o
r 
m
in
im
is
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 o
n
 k
e
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 l
a
n
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 8
.3
8
 a
n
d
 8
.3
9
 o
f 
th
e
 R
S
S
, 
w
h
ic
h
 

s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
la
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 m

u
s
t 
b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 b
y
 l
o
c
a
l 

a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
re
p
a
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
P
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 b
e
s
t 
a
n
d
 m

o
s
t 
v
e
rs
a
ti
le
 

a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
la
n
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
8
 o
f 
P
P
S
7
. 

H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
9
 o
f 
P
P
S
7
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 m

a
y
 w
is
h
 

to
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 t
h
a
t 

p
ro
te
c
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
b
e
s
t 
a
n
d
 m

o
s
t 
v
e
rs
a
ti
le
 a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
la
n
d
 f
ro
m
 

s
p
e
c
u
la
ti
v
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
1
6
 I
N
T
E
N
S
IV

E
 L

IV
E
S
T
O

C
K
 U

N
IT

S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 

th
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

ü üüü
 

87



im
p
a
c
ts
 o
r 
m
in
im
is
e
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
 o
n
 k
e
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 a
ir
, 

w
a
te
r,
 l
a
n
d
, 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
o
r 
d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
m
it
ig
a
ti
o
n
 o
r 

c
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
to
ry
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 f
o
r 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
d
a
m
a
g
e
. 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
5
 –
 

A
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re
 a
n
d
 F
a
rm

 D
iv
e
rs
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 

s
e
c
to
r 
in
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 

p
o
lic
ie
s
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re
. 
A
n
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 i
n
 s
c
a
le
 a
n
d
 n
a
tu
re
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
lit
y
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 w
it
h
 r
e
g
a
rd
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
h
a
t 
m
u
s
t 
b
e
 m

e
t 
in
 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
in
te
n
s
iv
e
 l
iv
e
s
to
c
k
 u
n
it
s
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
s
 a
n
d
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 s
to
ra
g
e
 a
n
d
 d
is
p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 
w
a
s
te
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 

s
p
e
c
ia
l 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
o
r 
o
th
e
r 
p
ro
te
c
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

lo
c
a
te
d
 w
it
h
in
 4
0
0
m
 o
f 
a
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
E
1
7
 M

IL
IT

A
R
Y
 D

E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N
T
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

h
ig
h
 d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
yo
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
b
o
th
 n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

88



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

N
o
. 
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 a
s
 a
 f
a
c
ili
ty
 o
f 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 f
o
r 
m
ili
ta
ry
 

p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 T
h
e
 S
ti
rl
in
g
 L
in
e
s
 s
it
e
, 
a
s
 s
h
o
w
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 m

a
p
, 
fo
r 
m
ili
ta
ry
 p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 a
ls
o
 c
ro
s
s
-r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 

to
 p
o
lic
y
 S
2
 –
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
R
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 T
O

W
N
 C

E
N
T
R
E
S
 &

 R
E
T
A
IL

 
 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
1
 C

E
N
T
R
A
L
 S

H
O

P
P
IN

G
 &

 C
O

M
M

E
R
C
IA

L
 A

R
E
A
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 

a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 

u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 –
 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
llw

h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
lp
 t
o
 c
re
a
te
 m
o
re
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 b
y
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
b
a
la
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 l
im
it
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
m
u
ti
n
g
. 

ü üüü
 

 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 w
it
h
in
 H
e
re
fo
rd
 c
it
y
 

c
e
n
tr
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 a
 s
u
b
-r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 c
e
n
tr
e
. 

ü üüü
 

89



c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
d
e
fi
n
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 

a
re
a
s
 o
f 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m

a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 b
e
 r
e
ta
in
e
d
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
te
c
te
d
 a
s
 p
ri
m
e
 f
o
c
u
s
 f
o
r 
re
ta
il,
 l
e
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
re
ta
ili
n
g
 a
n
d
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
2
 V

IT
A
IL

IT
Y
 &

 V
IA

B
IL

IT
Y
  

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 

a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
- 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
th
a
t 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
lp
 t
o
 c
re
a
te
 m
o
re
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 b
y
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
b
a
la
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 l
im
it
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
m
u
ti
n
g
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 w
it
h
in
 H
e
re
fo
rd
 c
it
y
 

c
e
n
tr
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m

a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 t
h
e
ir
 v
it
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 v
ia
b
ili
ty
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 t
h
e
 v
it
a
lit
y 
a
n
d
 

v
ia
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
th
e
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 

th
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
re
ta
ili
n
g
 a
n
d
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

90



 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
3
 P

R
IM

A
R
Y
 S

H
O

P
P
IN

G
 F

R
O

N
T
A
G

E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 

a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 -
 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
lp
 t
o
 c
re
a
te
 m
o
re
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 b
y
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
b
a
la
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 l
im
it
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
m
u
ti
n
g
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t
h
e
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 f
ro
n
ta
g
e
s
 i
n
 

H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

fo
r 
u
s
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 C
la
s
s
e
s
 A
2
 –
 A
5
 u
s
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 f
ro
n
ta
g
e
s
 

a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
m
a
p
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
re
ta
ili
n
g
 a
n
d
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
4
 S

E
C
O

N
D
A
R
Y
 S

H
O

P
P
IN

G
 F

R
O

N
T
A
G

E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

ü üüü
 

91



o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 

a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
. 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 -
 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
lp
 t
o
 c
re
a
te
 m
o
re
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 b
y
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
b
a
la
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 l
im
it
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
m
u
ti
n
g
. 

ü üüü
 

 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 f
ro
n
ta
g
e
s
 i
n
 

H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

fo
r 
u
s
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 C
la
s
s
e
s
 A
2
 –
 A
5
 u
s
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 

fr
o
n
ta
g
e
s
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 m

a
p
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
re
ta
ili
n
g
 a
n
d
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
5
 U

S
E
S
 O

U
T
S
ID

E
 C

L
A
S
S
 A

 O
F
 T

H
E
 U

S
E
 C

L
A
S
S
E
S
 O

R
D
E
R
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 

a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

ü üüü
 

92



3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 -
 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
lp
 t
o
 c
re
a
te
 m
o
re
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 b
y
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
b
a
la
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 l
im
it
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
m
u
ti
n
g
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
  

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
s
tr
ic
ts
 u
s
e
s
 o
u
ts
id
e
 C
la
s
s
 A
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 

a
n
d
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 f
ro
n
ta
g
e
s
 i
n
 H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
re
ta
ili
n
g
 a
n
d
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
6
 N

O
N
-R

E
T
A
IL

 U
S
E
S
 (
C
L
A
S
S
E
S
 A

2
 –

 A
5
) 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 

a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 –
 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
lp
 t
o
 c
re
a
te
 m
o
re
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 b
y
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
b
a
la
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 l
im
it
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
m
u
ti
n
g
. 

ü üüü
 

 

93



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
, 
a
s
 i
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 f
o
r 
w
in
d
o
w
 d
is
p
la
y
s
 w
it
h
in
 

th
e
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 a
n
d
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 f
ro
n
ta
g
e
s
 i
n
 H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 w
h
e
re
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
e
rm

is
s
io
n
 i
s
 g
ra
n
te
d
 f
o
r 
n
o
n
-r
e
ta
il 

u
s
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
re
ta
ili
n
g
 a
n
d
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
7
 A

M
U
S
E
M

E
N
T
 C

E
N
T
R
E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 l
e
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 2
 p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
P
A
1
 –
 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
, 
a
s
 i
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
a
m
u
s
e
m
e
n
t 
c
e
n
tr
e
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 

a
re
 a
 s
u
i 
g
e
n
e
ri
s
 u
s
e
, 
fr
o
m
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 a
n
d
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 

fr
o
n
ta
g
e
s
 o
f 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 

th
e
ir
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 i
n
 t
h
e
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 f
ro
n
ta
g
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

94



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
re
ta
ili
n
g
 a
n
d
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
8
 S

M
A
L
L
 S

C
A
L
E
 R

E
T
A
IL

 D
E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N
T
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 l
e
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
a
rt
, 
2
 p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 

w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 
re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 

m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
  

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
.4
 o
f 
P
P
S
6
, 
w
h
ic
h
 

s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
h
e
re
v
e
r 
p
o
s
s
ib
le
, 
g
ro
w
th
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
d
 b
y 

m
o
re
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
u
s
e
 o
f 
la
n
d
 a
n
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 w
it
h
in
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 
P
o
lic
y 

T
C
R
1
 –
 T
C
R
7
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 s
a
v
e
d
, 
w
ill
 e
n
a
b
le
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
s
m
a
ll-
s
c
a
le
 r
e
ta
il 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 

H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
re
ta
ili
n
g
 a
n
d
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

D
E
L
E
T
E
 

P
O

L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
9
 L

A
R
G

E
 S

C
A
L
E
 R

E
T
A
IL

 &
 L

E
IS

U
R
E
 D

E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N
T
 O

U
T
S
ID

E
 C

E
N
T
R
A
L
 S

H
O

P
P
IN

G
 &

 C
O

M
M

E
R
C
IA

L
 A

R
E
A
S
 

95



G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 r
e
ta
il,
 l
e
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
3
 –
 O
u
t-
o
f-

c
e
n
tr
e
 R
e
ta
il 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
m
a
lle
r 
s
c
a
le
 o
u
t 
o
f 
c
e
n
tr
e
 r
e
ta
il 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
ig
h
t 
o
f 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

in
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 t
a
k
e
 f
u
ll 
a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 
G
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
 ‘
n
e
e
d
’ 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 s
e
q
u
e
n
ti
a
l 

te
s
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 l
a
rg
e
-s
c
a
le
 r
e
ta
il 
a
n
d
 l
e
is
u
re
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

o
u
ts
id
e
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
R
S
S
 p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
3
 –
 O
u
t-
o
f-

c
e
n
tr
e
 R
e
ta
il 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 P
P
S
6
 –
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 r
e
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
ta
il 
h
ie
ra
rc
h
y
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 

c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 l
a
rg
e
 s
c
a
le
 r
e
ta
il 
a
n
d
 l
e
is
u
re
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

o
u
ts
id
e
 t
h
e
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
a
re
a
s
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
re
ta
ili
n
g
 a
n
d
 t
o
w
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
1
0
 O

F
F
IC

E
 D

E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N
T
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
P
D
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
2
 i
n
 

s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
iv
e
rs
if
y
in
g
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
’s
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
 b
y 
th
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
a
re
 

e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
in
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

ü üüü
 

96



th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
P
A
1
4
 

–
 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 R
u
ra
l 
E
c
o
n
o
m
y 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 d
iv
e
rs
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 r
u
ra
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 g
ro
w
th
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c
re
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 e
n
te
rp
ri
s
e
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 o
ff
ic
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 l
a
rg
e
r-
s
c
a
le
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 o
u
ts
id
e
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 

a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
o
ff
ic
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
in
 

th
e
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 

la
rg
e
r 
s
c
a
le
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 o
u
ts
id
e
 t
h
e
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 

e
d
g
e
 o
f 
c
e
n
tr
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 b
e
 w
it
h
in
 5
0
0
 m

e
tr
e
s
 o
f 
a
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 

a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
a
re
a
. 
  
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 c
ro
s
s
-r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 

to
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 T
C
R
3
, 
T
C
R
4
 a
n
d
 E
1
4
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 s
a
v
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
1
1
 L

O
S
S
 O

F
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 O

F
F
IC

E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
P
D
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
2
 i
n
 

s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
in
g
 a
n
d
 d
iv
e
rs
if
y
in
g
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
’s
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
 b
y 
th
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
a
re
 

e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
in
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
P
A
1
4
 

–
 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 R
u
ra
l 
E
c
o
n
o
m
y 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 d
iv
e
rs
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 r
u
ra
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 g
ro
w
th
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

ü üüü
 

97



b
u
s
in
e
s
s
e
s
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 i
n
v
o
lv
in
g
 t
h
e
 

lo
s
s
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 o
ff
ic
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 H
e
re
fo
rd
 c
it
y 
c
e
n
tr
e
 a
n
d
 m

a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
 

c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
1
3
 L

O
C
A
L
 &

 N
E
IG

H
B
O

U
R
H
O

O
D
 S

H
O

P
P
IN

G
 C

E
N
T
R
E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 r
e
ta
il.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 

w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 
re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 

m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
.5
8
 o
f 
P
P
S
6
 –
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 

th
a
t 
b
y
 u
s
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
 d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
, 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

ta
k
e
 a
 p
o
s
it
iv
e
 a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 s
tr
e
n
g
th
e
n
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
e
n
tr
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 

n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rh
o
o
d
 s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

98



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
re
ta
ili
n
g
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
1
4
 V

IL
L
A
G

E
 C

O
M

M
E
R
C
IA

L
 F

A
C
IL

IT
IE

S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 r
e
ta
il.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 –
 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
.6
1
 o
f 
P
P
S
6
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
d
o
p
t 

p
o
lic
ie
s
 t
h
a
t 
re
c
o
g
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 r
o
le
 o
f 
v
it
a
l 
ru
ra
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 a
n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
ir
 v
it
a
lit
y
 a
n
d
 v
ia
b
ili
ty
. 
P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
.6
2
 o
f 
P
P
S
6
 g
o
e
s
 o
n
to
 

s
ta
te
 t
h
a
t 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
s
h
o
p
s
 a
n
d
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
is
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
re
ta
ili
n
g
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
1
5
 H

O
T
 F

O
O

D
 T

A
K
E
W

A
Y
 O

U
T
L
E
T
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

ü üüü
 

99



o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
. 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 

w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 
re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 

m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 i
n
 d
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
h
o
t 

fo
o
d
 t
a
k
e
-a
w
a
y
 o
u
tl
e
ts
 n
a
m
e
ly
, 
e
ff
e
c
t 
o
n
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
m
e
n
it
y
 r
e
s
u
lt
in
g
 

fr
o
m
 t
ra
ff
ic
 g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 
h
ig
h
w
a
y
 s
a
fe
ty
, 
n
o
is
e
, 
s
m
e
ll 
o
r 
o
th
e
r 
a
m
e
n
it
y 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 a
re
 c
o
v
e
re
d
 i
n
 P
o
lic
ie
s
, 
D
R
1
, 
D
R
2
, 
D
R
3
, 
D
R
4
 a
n
d
 T
1
1
. 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
o
 b
e
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 a
n
d
 i
s
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 f
o
r 
d
e
le
ti
o
n
. 
  

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

D
E
L
E
T
E
 

P
O

L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
1
6
 G

A
R
D
E
N
 C

E
N
T
R
E
S
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 –

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

ü üüü
 

100



lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
s
tr
ic
ts
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 g
a
rd
e
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
s
 o
r 
th
e
 

e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 g
a
rd
e
n
 c
e
n
tr
e
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is
 

w
it
h
in
 o
r 
a
d
ja
c
e
n
t 
to
 a
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ry
, 
w
it
h
 g
o
o
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 

a
n
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
1
7
 F

A
R
M

 S
H
O

P
S
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 r
e
ta
il.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
5
 –
 

A
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re
 a
n
d
 F
a
rm

 D
iv
e
rs
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
in
g
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
th
e
 a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
ra
l 

s
e
c
to
r 
a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re
 a
n
d
 f
a
rm

 
d
iv
e
rs
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
in
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 p
ro
m
o
ti
o
n
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
m
a
rk
e
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 s
u
p
p
ly
 

c
h
a
in
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

101



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
.6
2
 o
f 
P
P
S
6
 –
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
T
o
w
n
 C
e
n
tr
e
s
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 

a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
d
o
p
t 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
s
h
o
p
s
 

a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 i
s
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t.
 P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 

2
.6
3
 g
o
e
s
 o
n
 t
o
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
 t
h
a
t 
fa
rm

 s
h
o
p
s
 c
a
n
 m
e
e
t 
a
 d
e
m
a
n
d
 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
ro
d
u
c
e
 i
n
 a
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 w
a
y
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
u
ra
l 

e
c
o
n
o
m
y
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
re
ta
ili
n
g
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
1
8
 P

E
T
R
O

L
 F

IL
L
IN

G
 S

T
A
T
IO

N
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 –
 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
s
tr
ic
ts
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 p
e
tr
o
l 
fi
lli
n
g
 s
ta
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 

w
it
h
in
 o
r 
a
d
ja
c
e
n
t 
to
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
, 
o
n
 o
r 
a
d
ja
c
e
n
t 
to
 m

a
jo
r 
tr
a
ff
ic
 r
o
u
te
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 

102



P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
1
9
 H

E
R
E
F
O

R
D
 L

IV
E
S
T
O

C
K
 M

A
R
K
E
T
 -
 R

E
L
O

C
A
T
IO

N
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 

fo
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
- 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 l
iv
e
s
to
c
k
 m
a
rk
e
t 

re
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
h
a
t 
m
u
s
t 
b
e
 m

e
t 
in
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
th
e
 r
e
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 l
iv
e
s
to
c
k
 m
a
rk
e
t.
 

ü üüü
 

 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
2
0
 E

IG
N
 G

A
T
E
 R

E
G

E
N
E
R
A
T
IO

N
 A

R
E
A
  

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 

fo
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
, 
d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 

a
re
a
s
, 
h
is
to
ri
c
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
y,
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 

p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 

ü üüü
 

103



p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
. 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
- 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 E
ig
n
 G
a
te
 

re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
h
a
t 
m
u
s
t 
b
e
 m

e
t 
in
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
th
e
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 E
ig
n
 G
a
te
 a
re
a
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
2
1
 C

A
N
A
L
 B

A
S
IN

 &
 H

IS
T
O

R
IC

 C
O

R
E
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
, 

g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 

th
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
, 
d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 a
re
a
s
, 
h
is
to
ri
c
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
y,
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 

p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 –
 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

ü üüü
 

104



lo
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
lp
 t
o
 c
re
a
te
 m
o
re
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 b
y
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
b
a
la
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 l
im
it
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
m
u
ti
n
g
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 c
a
n
a
l 
b
a
s
in
 a
n
d
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

c
o
re
 o
f 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 c
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
h
a
t 
m
u
s
t 
b
e
 m

e
t 
in
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
th
e
 r
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 c
a
n
a
l 
b
a
s
in
 a
n
d
 

h
is
to
ri
c
 c
o
re
 f
o
r 
re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
m
a
ll-
s
c
a
le
 r
e
ta
il 
a
n
d
 

le
is
u
re
 u
s
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
2
2
 H

E
R
E
F
O

R
D
 U

N
IT

E
D
 F

O
O

T
B
A
L
L
 C

L
U
B
/M

E
R
T
O

N
 M

E
A
D
O

W
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
, 

g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 

th
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
, 
d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 a
re
a
s
, 
h
is
to
ri
c
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
y,
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 

p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 –
 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
, 
c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
th
e
 

lo
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
lp
 t
o
 c
re
a
te
 m
o
re
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

c
o
m
m
u
n
it
ie
s
 b
y
 g
e
n
e
ra
lly
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 a
 b
e
tt
e
r 
b
a
la
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 

a
n
d
 e
m
p
lo
ym

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 l
im
it
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
c
o
m
m
u
ti
n
g
. 

ü üüü
 

105



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 U
n
it
e
d
 

fo
o
tb
a
ll 
g
ro
u
n
d
 a
n
d
 M

e
rt
o
n
 M
e
a
d
o
w
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
h
a
t 
m
u
s
t 
b
e
 m

e
t 
in
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
th
e
 r
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 U
n
it
e
d
 

fo
o
tb
a
ll 
c
lu
b
/M

e
rt
o
n
 M
e
a
d
o
w
 f
o
r 
a
 n
e
w
 s
ta
d
iu
m
, 
n
e
w
 r
o
a
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
, 

o
ff
ic
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
2
3
 C

IV
IC

 Q
U
A
R
T
E
R
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
, 

g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 

th
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
, 
d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 a
re
a
s
, 
h
is
to
ri
c
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
y,
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 

p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 –
 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 c
iv
ic
 q
u
a
rt
e
r 
fo
r 

p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
o
ff
ic
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
h
a
t 
m
u
s
t 
b
e
 m

e
t 
in
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
la
n
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
iv
ic
 q
u
a
rt
e
r 
fo
r 
p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 

ü üüü
 

 

106



c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
o
ff
ic
e
s
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
2
5
 L

A
N
D
 F

O
R
 R

E
T
A
IL

 W
A
R
E
H
O

U
S
IN

G
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 

g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 r
e
ta
il 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 –
 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 a
t 
H
o
lm
e
r 
R
o
a
d
 f
o
r 

re
ta
il 
w
a
re
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 l
a
n
d
 a
t 
H
o
lm
e
r 
R
o
a
d
 f
o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 

la
rg
e
 s
c
a
le
 r
e
ta
il 
w
a
re
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 
W
h
ils
t 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 l
a
n
d
 h
a
s
 a
lr
e
a
d
y 

b
e
e
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
, 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
 r
e
m
a
in
in
g
 p
a
rt
 w
h
ic
h
 d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
b
e
n
e
fi
t 
fr
o
m
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
e
rm

is
s
io
n
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 

in
c
lu
d
in
g
 r
e
ta
ili
n
g
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
C
R
2
6
 L

A
N
D
 A

T
 C

O
M

M
E
R
C
IA

L
 R

O
A
D
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
, 

ü üüü
 

107



la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
, 

g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 

th
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
, 
d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 a
re
a
s
, 
h
is
to
ri
c
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
y,
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 

p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
. 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
 –
 

P
ro
s
p
e
ri
ty
 f
o
r 
A
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

lo
c
a
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
t 
c
a
n
 h
e
lp
 m

e
e
t 
th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
ru
ra
l 

re
n
a
is
s
a
n
c
e
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 o
f 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
 s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
ro
a
d
 f
o
r 
a
 

m
ix
e
d
-u
s
e
 o
ff
ic
e
/l
e
is
u
re
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 l
a
n
d
 a
t 
C
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
R
o
a
d
 f
o
r 
a
 m

ix
e
d
-

u
s
e
 o
ff
ic
e
/l
e
is
u
re
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 T
R
A
N
S
P
O
R
T
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
1
 P

U
B
L
IC

 T
R
A
N
S
P
O

R
T
 F

A
C
IL

IT
IE

S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 –
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

ü üüü
 

108



3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
R
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 (
ii)
 o
f 
P
o
lic
y
 T
1
 

–
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 m
o
b
ili
ty
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

th
e
 s
p
a
ti
a
l 
s
tr
a
te
g
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 b
y
 

m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 m

o
b
ili
ty
 i
n
 u
rb
a
n
 a
re
a
s
, 
m
a
rk
e
t 

to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 r
u
ra
l 
a
re
a
s
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
m
o
re
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 m
e
a
n
s
 o
f 
tr
a
v
e
l 
a
re
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 a
re
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 

n
e
w
 o
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 f
o
r 
p
u
b
lic
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 
In
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
it
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
s
 l
a
n
d
 a
t 
W
it
h
in
g
to
n
, 
M
o
re
to
n
-o
n
-L
u
g
g
 a
n
d
 

P
o
n
tr
ila
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
re
-o
p
e
n
in
g
 o
f 
ra
ilw

a
y
 s
ta
ti
o
n
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
2
 P

A
R
K
 &

 R
ID

E
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 

w
o
rk
, 
s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
ys
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 

tr
a
v
e
l 
a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
6
 –
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

P
a
rk
 &
 R
id
e
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
o
rg
a
n
is
a
ti
o
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 w
o
rk
 t
o
g
e
th
e
r 
to
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 a
 n
e
tw
o
rk
 o
f 
S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 P
a
rk
 &
 R
id
e
 

s
it
e
s
 t
o
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 c
o
n
g
e
s
ti
o
n
 i
n
 m

a
jo
r 
c
it
ie
s
. 
P
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 

th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
w
h
ic
h
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
p
a
rk
 &
 r
id
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

109



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 

b
u
s
 o
r 
ra
il 
b
a
s
e
d
 p
a
rk
 a
n
d
 r
id
e
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
H
e
re
fo
rd
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 f
o
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
3
 P

R
O

T
E
C
T
IO

N
 &

 D
E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N
T
 O

F
 T

H
E
 R

A
IL

 N
E
T
W

O
R
K
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 

P
1
0
 i
n
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
2
 –
 R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 

th
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 
re
d
u
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 l
e
n
g
th
 o
f 
jo
u
rn
e
y
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 

th
e
 r
e
te
n
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 

w
h
e
re
 p
u
b
lic
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 i
s
 p
o
o
r.
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 4
6
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
3
 –
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
s
u
re
 a
n
y 
d
is
u
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 s
it
e
s
 a
n
d
 r
o
u
te
s
 a
re
 n
o
t 

ü üüü
 

110



u
n
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ri
ly
 s
e
v
e
re
d
 b
y 
n
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  
 I
t 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 

s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
s
 l
a
n
d
 w
it
h
in
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
fo
r 
e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 

th
e
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a
n
d
 u
s
e
 o
f 
th
e
 r
a
il 
n
e
tw
o
rk
 f
ro
m
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
w
o
u
ld
 

o
b
s
tr
u
c
t 
s
u
c
h
 u
s
e
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 f
o
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
4
 R

A
IL

 F
R
E
IG

H
T
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 

in
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
T
1
0
 –
 

F
re
ig
h
t,
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 r
e
lia
b
le
 m

o
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
g
o
o
d
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

is
 t
h
e
 l
if
e
b
lo
o
d
 o
f 
th
e
 W

e
s
t 
M
id
la
n
d
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 a
im
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y 
o
f 
fr
e
ig
h
t 
m
o
v
e
m
e
n
t 
b
y
 (
iv
) 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
in
g
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
ra
il 
fo
r 
fr
e
ig
h
t,
 (
v
) 
s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 

d
is
u
s
e
d
 r
a
ilw

a
y
 l
in
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
id
in
g
s
 w
h
ic
h
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 u
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
ra
il 
tr
a
ff
ic
 i
n
 

th
e
 f
u
tu
re
 a
n
d
 (
v
i)
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
in
g
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
n
e
w
 r
a
il 
fr
e
ig
h
t 

te
rm

in
a
ls
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 t
e
rm

in
a
ls
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

111



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 4
5
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
3
 –
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 a
n
d
 p
ro
te
c
t 
s
it
e
s
 a
n
d
 r
o
u
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
in
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 m

o
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
fr
e
ig
h
t.
  
It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
s
 9
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 s
it
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
ty
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 

p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
to
 p
ro
m
o
te
 g
re
a
te
r 
u
s
e
 o
f 
ra
il 
fr
e
ig
h
t.
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
5
 S

A
F
E
G

U
A
R
D
IN

G
 F

O
R
M

E
R
 R

A
IL

W
A
Y
 L

A
N
D
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 

in
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
R
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 (
ii)
 o
f 
P
o
lic
y
 T
1
 

–
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 m
o
b
ili
ty
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

th
e
 s
p
a
ti
a
l 
s
tr
a
te
g
y,
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 b
y
 

m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 a
n
d
 m

o
b
ili
ty
 i
n
 u
rb
a
n
 a
re
a
s
, 
m
a
rk
e
t 

to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 r
u
ra
l 
a
re
a
s
 s
o
 t
h
a
t 
m
o
re
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 m
e
a
n
s
 o
f 
tr
a
v
e
l 
a
re
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 i
n
it
ia
ti
v
e
s
 a
re
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 P
P
G
1
3
 –
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
t 
s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
s
 f
o
rm

e
r 

ü üüü
 

112



ra
ilw

a
y 
la
n
d
 a
n
d
 s
tr
u
c
tu
re
s
 f
ro
m
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
r 
d
e
m
o
lit
io
n
 f
o
r 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 (
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
) 
w
h
e
re
v
e
r 
p
ra
c
ti
c
a
l 
a
n
d
 

a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
. 
T
h
is
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 f
o
r 
re
s
to
re
d
 r
a
ilw

a
y
s
, 
b
u
s
 w
a
y
s
, 

w
a
lk
in
g
/c
y
c
lin
g
/r
id
in
g
 r
o
u
te
s
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
6
 W

A
L
K
IN

G
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 

P
1
0
 i
n
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
3
, 
w
h
ic
h
 

s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
v
id
e
 g
re
a
te
r 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

w
a
lk
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
yc
lin
g
 b
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 s
a
fe
, 
c
o
n
v
e
n
ie
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
e
c
u
re
 

n
e
tw
o
rk
s
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
e
d
e
s
tr
ia
n
s
 a
n
d
 c
yc
lis
ts
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
, 
e
x
p
a
n
d
 ‘
c
y
c
le
 &
 r
id
e
’ 

a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
 n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 w
a
lk
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
yc
lin
g
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

p
u
b
lic
 r
ig
h
ts
 o
f 
w
a
y
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 7
5
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
3
 –
 

T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 g
re
a
te
r 
c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
e
s
ta
b
lis
h
in
g
 

w
a
lk
in
g
 w
it
h
in
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
. 
It
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 

p
ro
te
c
ts
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
d
 p
u
b
lic
 r
ig
h
ts
 o
f 
w
a
y
 a
n
d
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 w
a
lk
in
g
 

ro
u
te
s
 f
ro
m
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
. 
  

ü üüü
 

113



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
7
 C

Y
C
L
IN

G
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 

in
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
3
, 
w
h
ic
h
 

s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
v
id
e
 g
re
a
te
r 
o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 

w
a
lk
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
yc
lin
g
 b
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 s
a
fe
, 
c
o
n
v
e
n
ie
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
e
c
u
re
 

n
e
tw
o
rk
s
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
e
d
e
s
tr
ia
n
s
 a
n
d
 c
yc
lis
ts
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
, 
e
x
p
a
n
d
 ‘
c
y
c
le
 &
 r
id
e
’ 

a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
re
 n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 w
a
lk
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
yc
lin
g
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

c
y
c
le
 r
o
u
te
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 7
8
, 
7
9
 a
n
d
 8
0
o
f 

P
P
G
1
3
 –
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 1
5
 p
la
n
n
e
d
 c
yc
le
 r
o
u
te
s
 a
n
 p
ro
te
c
ts
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
p
la
n
n
e
d
 

ro
u
te
s
. 
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 

114



P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
8
 R

O
A
D
 H

IE
R
A
R
C
H
Y
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 

in
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
R
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
 p
o
lic
y
 T
9
 –
 T
h
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

N
e
tw
o
rk
s
 i
n
 b
ri
n
g
in
g
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 

c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
s
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
e
d
 b
y 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
e
le
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
m
in
im
is
in
g
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
lo
c
a
l 
m
o
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

n
e
tw
o
rk
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

h
ig
h
w
a
y
 n
e
tw
o
rk
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t
h
e
 r
o
a
d
 h
ie
ra
rc
h
y
 w
it
h
in
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 

a
s
 d
e
fi
n
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 L
o
c
a
l 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 P
la
n
 a
n
d
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
n
e
w
 a
c
c
e
s
s
e
s
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 h
ig
h
w
a
y 
n
e
tw
o
rk
 w
ill
 n
o
t 
b
e
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

n
o
t 
in
h
ib
it
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 f
u
n
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 r
o
u
te
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
9
 R

O
A
D
 F

R
E
IG

H
T
 

 
 

115



G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 

in
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
T
1
0
 –
 

F
re
ig
h
t,
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 r
e
lia
b
le
 m

o
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
g
o
o
d
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 

is
 t
h
e
 l
if
e
b
lo
o
d
 o
f 
th
e
 W

e
s
t 
M
id
la
n
d
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
y
. 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 a
im
 t
o
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
 t
h
e
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y 
o
f 
fr
e
ig
h
t 
m
o
v
e
m
e
n
t 
b
y
 (
ii)
 

a
d
d
re
s
s
in
g
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
in
g
 p
ro
b
le
m
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
ra
ff
ic
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 (
v
ii)
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 t
h
a
t 
g
e
n
e
ra
te
 

s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
a
m
o
u
n
ts
 o
f 
fr
e
ig
h
t 
to
 h
a
v
e
 g
o
o
d
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
tw
o
rk
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

h
ig
h
w
a
y
 n
e
tw
o
rk
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 4
5
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
3
 –
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
, 
lo
c
a
te
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 g
e
n
e
ra
ti
n
g
 s
u
b
s
ta
n
ti
a
l 

fr
e
ig
h
t 
m
o
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
ro
m
 c
o
n
g
e
s
te
d
 c
e
n
tr
a
l 
a
n
d
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 

e
n
s
u
re
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
ru
n
k
 r
o
a
d
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 

a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 a
n
d
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
e
 

s
u
b
m
is
s
io
n
 o
f 
w
o
rk
p
la
c
e
 t
ra
v
e
l 
p
la
n
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
1
0
 S

A
F
E
G

U
A
R
D
IN

G
 O

F
 R

O
A
D
 S

C
H
E
M

E
S
 

116



G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 

in
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
9
 –
 T
h
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

N
e
tw
o
rk
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 w
ill
 g
iv
e
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 

in
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
in
 t
h
e
 m

a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
, 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 s
e
le
c
ti
v
e
 

im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
th
e
 n
e
tw
o
rk
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

h
ig
h
w
a
y
 n
e
tw
o
rk
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
te
c
ts
 3
 n
e
w
 r
o
a
d
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
, 
o
r 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 r
o
a
d
s
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
v
e
 y
e
t 
to
 b
e
 d
e
liv
e
re
d
 f
ro
m
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 

w
o
u
ld
 p
re
ju
d
ic
e
 t
h
e
ir
 i
m
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ti
o
n
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 f
o
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
1
1
 P

A
R
K
IN

G
 P

R
O

V
IS

IO
N
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

ü üüü
 

117



to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 

in
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
7
 –
 C
a
r 

p
a
rk
in
g
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

h
ig
h
w
a
y
 n
e
tw
o
rk
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y.
 T
h
e
 

p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
w
a
iv
e
s
 o
r 
re
s
tr
ic
ts
 p
a
rk
in
g
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 

w
it
h
in
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 o
r 
w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 s
e
tt
in
g
 o
f 
lis
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 m
a
y
 

b
e
 a
ff
e
c
te
d
 t
o
 p
re
s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 

c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
h
o
p
p
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
e
rc
ia
l 
a
re
a
 o
f 
H
e
re
fo
rd
, 
n
o
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
p
ri
v
a
te
 

n
o
n
-r
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
p
a
rk
in
g
 w
ill
 b
e
 p
e
rm

it
te
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 f
o
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
1
2
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 P

A
R
K
IN

G
 A

R
E
A
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 

ü üüü
 

118



in
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
7
 –
 C
a
r 

p
a
rk
in
g
 S
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 a
n
d
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

p
a
rk
in
g
 a
re
a
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 r
e
-d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
r 
re
-u
s
e
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

p
ri
v
a
te
 p
a
rk
in
g
 a
re
a
s
 w
it
h
in
 H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 t
o
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 m

o
d
e
s
 o
f 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
 f
o
r 

c
o
m
m
u
te
d
 p
a
ym

e
n
ts
 t
o
w
a
rd
s
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
th
e
r 
fo
rm

s
 o
f 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 f
o
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
1
3
 T

R
A
F
F
IC

 M
A
N
A
G

E
M

E
N
T
 S

C
H
E
M

E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 

in
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

119



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
9
 –
 T
h
e
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
N
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

N
e
tw
o
rk
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
in
 b
ri
n
g
in
g
 f
o
rw
a
rd
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 (
i)
 o
p
ti
m
is
in
g
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 a
c
ro
s
s
 a
ll 
m
o
d
e
s
 a
n
d
 (
ii)
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 i
s
 

s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
e
d
 b
y
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 s
e
le
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

m
in
im
is
in
g
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
lo
c
a
l 
m
o
v
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

h
ig
h
w
a
y
 n
e
tw
o
rk
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
T
ra
ff
ic
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 w
it
h
in
 H
e
re
fo
rd
, 
th
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 f
o
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
1
4
 S

C
H
O

O
L
 T

R
A
V
E
L
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 

in
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
2
 –
 R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 

th
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 
w
h
ic
h
 (
i)
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
s
 t
h
o
s
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 

g
e
n
e
ra
te
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
tr
a
v
e
l 
d
e
m
a
n
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 l
o
c
a
te
d
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
ir
 

ü üüü
 

120



a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 p
u
b
lic
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
w
a
lk
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
y
c
lin
g
 i
s
 m
a
x
im
is
e
d
 a
n
d
 

(i
i)
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 p
a
tt
e
rn
s
 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

tr
a
v
e
l.
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

h
ig
h
w
a
y
 n
e
tw
o
rk
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
, 
e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
a
n
d
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 f
o
r 
s
c
h
o
o
ls
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 a
 s
c
h
o
o
l 
tr
a
v
e
l 

p
la
n
. 
It
 a
ls
o
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 a
n
d
 n
e
w
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
to
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 s
a
fe
r 
ro
u
te
s
 t
o
 s
c
h
o
o
l.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
1
5
 A

IR
 T

R
A
N
S
P
O

R
T
 F

A
C
IL

IT
IE

S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 

in
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 7
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
 p
o
lic
y
 T
1
1
 –
 A
ir
p
o
rt
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
im
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 

n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
te
rc
h
a
n
g
e
s
 b
e
 p
ro
v
id
e
d
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 b
y
 a
ll 
m
o
d
e
s
 t
o
 a
ir
p
o
rt
s
 i
s
 m

a
in
ta
in
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

121



c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 5
(2
) 
o
f 
A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
3
 –
 T
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
s
 t
h
e
 

ro
le
 o
f 
s
m
a
ll 
a
ir
p
o
rt
s
 a
n
d
 a
ir
fi
e
ld
s
 i
n
 s
e
rv
in
g
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
, 
re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
a
l,
 

tr
a
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
m
e
rg
e
n
c
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 n
e
e
d
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 

it
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
th
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

a
ir
fi
e
ld
s
, 
h
e
lip
a
d
s
, 
la
n
d
in
g
 s
tr
ip
s
 o
r 
e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 o
f 
c
u
rr
e
n
t 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
T
1
6
 A

C
C
E
S
S
 F

O
R
 A

L
L
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
. 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
9
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 b
e
tt
e
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 w
o
rk
, 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 w
a
y
s
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 

a
n
d
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
o
n
-c
a
r 
b
a
s
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 

in
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y
 e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

tr
a
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 T
2
 –
 R
e
d
u
c
in
g
 

th
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 t
ra
v
e
l 
w
h
ic
h
 (
i)
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
s
 t
h
o
s
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 

g
e
n
e
ra
te
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
tr
a
v
e
l 
d
e
m
a
n
d
s
 t
o
 b
e
 l
o
c
a
te
d
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
ir
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
ili
ty
 t
o
 p
u
b
lic
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
, 
w
a
lk
in
g
 a
n
d
 c
y
c
lin
g
 i
s
 m
a
x
im
is
e
d
 a
n
d
 

(i
i)
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 p
a
tt
e
rn
s
 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 

tr
a
v
e
l.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 i
s
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 

h
ig
h
w
a
y
 n
e
tw
o
rk
. 

ü üüü
 

122



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 n
e
e
d
s
 o
f 
d
is
a
b
le
d
, 
o
ld
e
r 
p
e
o
p
le
, 
p
a
re
n
ts
 a
n
d
 y
o
u
n
g
 c
h
ild
re
n
. 
In
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
 i
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
s
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 t
o
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
ly
 a
d
d
re
s
s
 p
e
d
e
s
tr
ia
n
 

m
o
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 N
A
T
U
R
A
L
 &

 H
IS

T
O
R
IC

 H
E
R
IT

A
G

E
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
L
A
1
 A

R
E
A
S
 O

F
 O

U
T
S
T
A
N
D
IN

G
 N

A
T
U
R
A
L
 B

E
A
U
T
Y
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
ri
s
ti
c
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
1
, 
P
a
rt
 B
 (
ii)
 

in
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
, 
w
h
e
re
 

e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
a
l 
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 r
e
in
fo
rc
e
d
 b
y
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 A
re
a
s
 o
f 
O
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 N
a
tu
ra
l 
B
e
a
u
ty
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
a
im
s
 t
o
 p
ro
te
c
t 
a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
b
e
a
u
ty
 a
n
d
 

a
m
e
n
it
y
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
W
h
ils
t 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
P
P
S
7
 –
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 R
u
ra
l 
A
re
a
s
. 
It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 

to
 t
h
e
 M

a
lv
e
rn
 H
ill
s
 a
n
d
 W

ye
 V
a
lle
y
 A
re
a
s
 o
f 
O
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 N
a
tu
ra
l 

B
e
a
u
ty
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
. 
P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
1
 o
f 
P
P
S
7
 

s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
A
O
N
B
s
 h
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 h
ig
h
e
s
t 
s
ta
tu
s
 o
f 
p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a
n
d
 s
c
e
n
ic
 b
e
a
u
ty
. 
T
h
e
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
b
e
a
u
ty
 

o
f 
th
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
ys
id
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 g
re
a
t 

w
e
ig
h
t 
in
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
a
ls
o
 l
in
k
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 

ü üüü
 

123



L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 C
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
S
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ry
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

D
o
c
u
m
e
n
t.
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
L
A
2
 L

A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E
 C

H
A
R
A
C
T
E
R
 &

 A
R
E
A
S
 L

E
A
S
T
 R

E
S
IL

IE
N
T
 T

O
 C

H
A
N
G

E
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
y
m
p
a
th
e
ti
c
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 

n
e
w
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
P
o
lic
y
 Q
E
1
 –
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t,
 p
a
rt
 B
 (
i)
 i
n
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 

re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 
b
y
 r
e
s
to
ri
n
g
 d
e
g
ra
d
e
d
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 (
iv
) 
in
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
p
a
rt
s
 o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
 a
s
 

re
c
o
g
n
is
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
it
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 R
S
S
 P
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 P
h
a
s
e
 2
 P
o
lic
y 
Q
E
6
 

–
 T
h
e
 C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
s
to
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
. 

L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
la
n
s
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
, 
w
h
e
re
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 r
e
s
to
re
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y,
 d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 

a
n
d
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
th
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r.
  
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
a
im
s
 t
o
 p
ro
te
c
t 
a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
b
e
a
u
ty
 a
n
d
 

a
m
e
n
it
y
 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 t
h
e
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
4
 o
f 
P
P
S
7
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 a
re
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 

o
u
ts
id
e
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 a
re
a
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 h
ig
h
ly
 v
a
lu
e
d
 

lo
c
a
lly
. 
C
a
re
fu
lly
 c
ra
ft
e
d
, 
c
ri
te
ri
a
 b
a
s
e
d
 p
o
lic
ie
s
, 
u
ti
lis
in
g
 t
o
o
ls
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t,
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
v
id
e
 s
u
ff
ic
ie
n
t 
p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 

fo
r 
th
o
s
e
 a
re
a
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

124



T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 s
u
m
m
a
ry
 d
e
ta
ils
 o
f 
th
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 

L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 C
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
A
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 p
u
b
lis
h
e
d
 s
e
p
a
ra
te
ly
 a
s
 

S
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ry
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 G
u
id
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
le
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 

g
u
id
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
ta
il 
fo
r 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
. 
  

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
L
A
3
 S

E
T
T
IN

G
 O

F
 S

E
T
T
L
E
M

E
N
T
S
  

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
y
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

b
o
th
 n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y 

Q
E
3
 –
 C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y 
b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll 
in
 s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 a
 

h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
to
w
n
s
c
a
p
e
, 
u
rb
a
n
 f
o
rm

, 
b
u
ild
in
g
 d
e
s
ig
n
 a
n
d
 u
rb
a
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
, 
th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 d
e
s
ig
n
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r,
 c
u
lt
u
re
 a
n
d
 h
is
to
ry
. 

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 P
a
rt
 B
 (
i)
 o
f 
P
o
lic
y
 Q
E
5
 –
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
re
c
o
g
n
is
e
s
 h
is
to
ri
c
 r
u
ra
l 
la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
t 
p
a
tt
e
rn
s
 a
s
 o
f 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
h
is
to
ri
c
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

M
id
la
n
d
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
a
im
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 s
e
tt
in
g
 o
f 
s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 

fr
o
m
 i
n
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
a
im
s
 t
o
 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 s
e
tt
in
g
 o
f 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 o
u
ts
id
e
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
H
e
re
fo
rd
, 
th
e
 m

a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 r
u
ra
l 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 f
ro
m
 i
n
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
2
 o
f 
P
P
S
7
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
m
a
n
y
 c
o
u
n
ty
 t
o
w
n
s
 a
n
d
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
 a
re
 

o
f 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
b
le
 h
is
to
ri
c
 a
n
d
 a
rc
h
it
e
c
tu
ra
l 
v
a
lu
e
, 
o
r 
m
a
k
e
 a
n
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 t
o
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r.
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

ü üüü
 

125



e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 a
n
d
, 
w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 

th
o
s
e
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
. 
It
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
ls
o
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 a
 s
e
n
s
e
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 

id
e
n
ti
ty
 a
n
d
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 b
e
 o
f 
a
n
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 d
e
s
ig
n
 a
n
d
 

s
c
a
le
 f
o
r 
it
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
. 
  

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
L
A
4
 P

R
O

T
E
C
T
IO

N
 O

F
 H

IS
T
O

R
IC

 P
A
R
K
S
 &

 G
A
R
D
E
N
S
  

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
y
m
p
a
th
e
ti
c
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 

n
e
w
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 (
i)
 

o
f 
P
o
lic
y 
Q
E
5
 –
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
re
c
o
g
n
is
e
s
 h
is
to
ri
c
 p
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 g
a
rd
e
n
s
, 
in
 t
h
e
ir
 

s
e
tt
in
g
s
, 
a
s
 b
e
in
g
 o
f 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
h
is
to
ri
c
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 

M
id
la
n
d
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
a
im
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 t
h
e
 s
e
tt
in
g
 o
f 
h
is
to
ri
c
 p
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 

g
a
rd
e
n
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
.2
4
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
5
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 p
ro
te
c
t 

re
g
is
te
re
d
 p
a
rk
s
 a
n
d
 g
a
rd
e
n
s
 i
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
. 
T
h
e
 a
d
v
ic
e
 i
n
 

P
P
G
1
5
 i
s
 a
ls
o
 c
le
a
r 
th
a
t 
th
e
 e
ff
e
c
t 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 a
 

re
g
is
te
re
d
 p
a
rk
 o
r 
g
a
rd
e
n
 o
r 
it
s
 s
e
tt
in
g
 i
s
 a
 m
a
te
ri
a
l 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 i
n
 

th
e
 d
e
te
rm

in
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
. 
 

A
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 t
h
e
re
 i
s
 s
o
m
e
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
o
n
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 P
P
G
1
5
 a
n
d
 U
D
P
 p
o
lic
y 

L
A
4
, 
it
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 s
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 a
s
 i
t 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 

re
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 t
h
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r  
o
f 
th
e
 p
a
rk
 a
n
d
 g
a
rd
e
n
s
 

a
s
 b
e
in
g
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

126



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
L
A
5
 P

R
O

T
E
C
T
IO

N
 O

F
 T

R
E
E
S
, 
W

O
O

D
L
A
N
D
S
 &

 H
E
D
G

E
R
O

W
S
  

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 g
iv
in
g
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 

p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
. 
  

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 (
iv
) 

o
f 
P
o
lic
y 
Q
E
6
 –
 T
h
e
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
s
to
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

R
e
g
io
n
’s
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 t
h
a
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 

p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
, 
re
s
to
re
 

th
e
 q
u
a
lit
y,
 d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 a
n
d
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
b
y 

p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
, 
w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
fe
a
tu
re
s
 t
h
a
t 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a
n
d
 t
o
w
n
s
c
a
p
e
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 

d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
tr
e
e
s
, 
tr
e
e
 

g
ro
u
p
s
, 
w
o
o
d
la
n
d
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
d
g
e
ro
w
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 4
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 r
e
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 W

o
o
d
la
n
d
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
G
u
id
e
lin
e
s
 p
ro
d
u
c
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 M
a
lv
e
rn
 H
ill
s
 a
n
d
 W

y
e
 

V
a
lle
y
 A
O
N
B
s
 a
s
 a
 m
a
te
ri
a
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
L
A
6
 L

A
N
D
S
C
A
P
IN

G
 S

C
H
E
M

E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
y
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

ü üüü
 

127



d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
y
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

b
o
th
 n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
ts
 t
o
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y 

Q
E
3
 –
 C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y 
b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll 
in
 s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 a
 

h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
to
w
n
s
c
a
p
e
, 
u
rb
a
n
 f
o
rm

, 
b
u
ild
in
g
 d
e
s
ig
n
 a
n
d
 u
rb
a
n
 

s
p
a
c
e
s
, 
th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 d
e
s
ig
n
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r,
 c
u
lt
u
re
 a
n
d
 h
is
to
ry
. 

T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 P
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 2
 p
a
rt
 (
iv
) 
o
f 
P
o
lic
y
 Q
E
6
 

–
 T
h
e
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
s
to
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 t
h
a
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 

p
o
lic
ie
s
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
, 
re
s
to
re
 t
h
e
 q
u
a
lit
y
, 

d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 a
n
d
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o
f 
la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
b
y
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
, 

w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 n
a
tu
ra
l 
fe
a
tu
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a
n
d
 t
o
w
n
s
c
a
p
e
 a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
u
b
m
is
s
io
n
 o
f 
la
n
d
s
c
a
p
in
g
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 a
s
 

a
n
 i
n
te
g
ra
l 
p
a
rt
 o
f 
a
n
y
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
h
a
t 
w
ill
 a
ff
e
c
t 
th
e
 v
is
u
a
l 

a
m
e
n
it
y
 o
r 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
T
h
e
 

p
o
lic
y 
c
ro
s
s
-r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 p
o
lic
y
 L
A
2
 –
 L
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 

p
o
lic
y 
L
A
5
 –
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
tr
e
e
s
, 
w
o
o
d
la
n
d
s
 a
n
d
 h
e
d
g
e
ro
w
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 

p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 s
a
v
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
N
C
1
 B

IO
D
IV

E
R
S
IT

Y
 &

 D
E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N
T
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
, 
re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 

a
n
d
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 

s
y
m
p
a
th
e
ti
c
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

128



D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
7
 -

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 

n
a
tu
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 t
h
e
 

m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
te
c
te
d
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
, 
h
a
b
it
a
ts
 a
n
d
 

fe
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 

s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 s
h
o
u
ld
 m
e
e
t 
to
 b
e
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
N
C
2
 S

IT
E
S
 O

F
 I
N
T
E
R
N
A
T
IO

N
A
L
 I
M

P
O

R
T
A
N
C
E
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

fe
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
n
d
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
7
- 

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 

n
a
tu
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 t
h
e
 

m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
te
c
te
d
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
, 
h
a
b
it
a
ts
 a
n
d
 

fe
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
re
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 6
 o
f 
P
P
S
9
 

s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
‘T
h
e
 m
o
s
t 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
s
it
e
s
 f
o
r 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 a
re
 t
h
o
s
e
 

x
 

129



id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 I
n
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 E
u
ro
p
e
a
n
 D
ir
e
c
ti
v
e
s
. 
L
o
c
a
l 

P
la
n
n
in
g
 A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
e
s
e
 s
it
e
s
 o
n
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
m
a
p
s
 a
n
d
 

c
ro
s
s
-r
e
fe
r 
to
 t
h
e
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
s
e
 s
it
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

e
x
p
la
n
a
to
ry
 t
e
x
t.
 S
in
c
e
 t
h
e
y 
e
n
jo
y 
s
ta
tu
to
ry
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 

in
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
s
e
 s
it
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 5
.2
 o
f 
P
la
n
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
&
 G
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
: 

A
 G
u
id
e
 t
o
 G
o
o
d
 P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 R
T
P
I 
fi
v
e
 p
o
in
t 
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 f
o
r 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
C
ir
c
u
la
r 
0
6
/2
0
0
5
 s
e
ts
 

o
u
t 
th
e
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 t
e
s
ts
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 m
u
s
t 
ta
k
e
 w
it
h
 r
e
g
a
rd
s
 t
o
 

s
it
e
s
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
. 
 

G
iv
e
n
 t
h
e
 a
d
v
ic
e
 i
n
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 6
 o
f 
P
P
S
 9
 i
t 
is
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 

to
 d
e
le
te
 t
h
is
 p
o
lic
y
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

D
E
L
E
T
E
 

P
O

L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
N
C
3
 S

IT
E
S
 O

F
 N

A
T
IO

N
A
L
 I
M

P
O

R
T
A
N
C
E
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
n
d
 

b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
7
- 

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 

n
a
tu
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
P
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 

th
e
 m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 w
id
e
r 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
te
c
te
d
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
, 
h
a
b
it
a
ts
 a
n
d
 

fe
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

130



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 7
 o
f 
P
P
S
9
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
S
S
S
Is
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
 n
o
t 
s
ta
tu
to
ri
ly
 

p
ro
te
c
te
d
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 a
 h
ig
h
 d
e
g
re
e
 o
f 
p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 u
n
d
e
r 
th
e
 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 s
y
s
te
m
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 p
la
n
s
. 
G
iv
e
n
 t
h
e
 

a
d
v
ic
e
 i
n
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 7
 i
t 
is
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 s
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y.
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
N
C
4
 S

IT
E
S
 O

F
 L

O
C
A
L
 I
M

P
O

R
T
A
N
C
E
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
n
d
 

b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
7
 -
 

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 

n
a
tu
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
P
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 

th
e
 m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 w
id
e
r 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
te
c
te
d
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
, 
h
a
b
it
a
ts
 a
n
d
 

fe
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 9
 o
f 
P
P
S
9
 –
 B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 G
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
lC
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 

re
q
u
ir
e
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 h
a
v
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 b
a
s
e
d
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
w
h
ic
h
 a
n
y 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
n
, 
o
r 

a
ff
e
c
ti
n
g
, 
lo
c
a
lly
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
n
a
tu
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 s
it
e
s
 w
ill
 b
e
 j
u
d
g
e
d
. 

G
iv
e
n
 t
h
e
 a
d
v
ic
e
 i
n
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 9
 i
t 
is
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 s
a
v
e
 t
h
e
 

p
o
lic
y.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

131



 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
N
C
5
 E

U
R
O

P
E
A
N
 &

 N
A
T
IO

N
A
L
L
Y
 P

R
O

T
E
C
T
E
D
 S

P
E
C
IE

S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
n
d
 

b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
7
 -
  

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 

n
a
tu
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 t
h
e
 

m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
te
c
te
d
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
, 
h
a
b
it
a
ts
 a
n
d
 

fe
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
p
e
a
ts
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
5
 o
f 
P
P
S
9
 s
ta
te
s
 

th
a
t 
m
a
n
y 
in
d
iv
id
u
a
l 
w
ild
lif
e
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
 r
e
c
e
iv
e
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 u
n
d
e
r 

a
 r
a
n
g
e
 o
f 
le
g
is
la
ti
v
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
s
, 
a
n
d
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

s
p
e
c
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 5
.1
0
 o
f 
th
e
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
&
 G
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
: 
A
 G
u
id
e
 t
o
 G
o
o
d
 P
ra
c
ti
c
e
 a
c
k
n
o
w
le
d
g
e
s
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
p
ro
c
e
s
s
 a
s
 p
la
y
in
g
 a
 c
ri
ti
c
a
l 
p
a
rt
 i
n
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
a
t 

s
ta
tu
to
ry
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
p
e
c
ie
s
 i
s
 a
p
p
lie
d
 a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
P
a
rt
 4
 o
f 
C
ir
c
u
la
r 

0
6
/2
0
0
5
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 t
e
s
ts
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 m

u
s
t 
ta
k
e
 

w
it
h
 r
e
g
a
rd
s
 t
o
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 E
u
ro
p
e
a
n
 a
n
d
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
lly
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
. 
 

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
C
ir
c
u
la
r 
2
/2
0
0
2
: 
E
u
ro
p
e
a
n
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 

in
 l
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 p
ro
c
e
d
u
re
s
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
p
e
c
ie
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

th
e
 l
ic
e
n
s
in
g
 r
e
g
im
e
. 
 

G
iv
e
n
 t
h
e
 a
d
v
ic
e
 i
n
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
5
 o
f 
P
P
S
9
 i
t 
is
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 

to
 d
e
le
te
 t
h
is
 p
o
lic
y
. 
  
 

x
 

 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

x
 

132



 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

D
E
L
E
T
E
 

P
O

L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
N
C
6
 B

IO
D
IV

E
R
S
IT

Y
 A

C
T
IO

N
 P

L
A
N
 P

R
IO

R
IT

Y
 H

A
B
IT

A
T
S
 &

 S
P
E
C
IE

S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
n
d
 

b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
7
 -
 

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 

n
a
tu
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 t
h
e
 

m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 i
ts
 m
in
im
u
m
 s
h
a
re
 o
f 
th
e
 U
K
 

B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
 (
B
A
P
) 
a
n
d
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
p
a
rt
n
e
rs
h
ip
s
 a
n
d
 

o
th
e
rs
 B
A
P
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
te
c
te
d
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
, 
h
a
b
it
a
ts
 a
n
d
 

fe
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
6
 o
f 
P
P
S
9
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 t
a
k
e
 

m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 t
o
 p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e
 h
a
b
it
a
ts
 o
f 
th
e
s
e
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
 f
ro
m
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
d
e
c
lin
e
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 a
ls
o
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
, 
a
s
 i
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
to
 h
a
v
e
 

re
g
a
rd
 t
o
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 A
c
ti
o
n
 P
la
n
s
. 
 

G
iv
e
n
 t
h
e
 a
d
v
ic
e
 i
n
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
6
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
le
m
e
n
t 
it
 i
s
 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 s
a
v
e
 t
h
is
 p
o
lic
y
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
N
C
7
 C

O
M

P
E
N
S
A
T
IO

N
 F

O
R
 L

O
S
S
 O

F
 B

IO
D
IV

E
R
S
IT

Y
  

133



G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 

fe
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
n
d
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
7
 -
  

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 

n
a
tu
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 t
h
e
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
te
c
te
d
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
, 
h
a
b
it
a
ts
 a
n
d
 

fe
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
T
h
e
 

p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
, 
a
s
 i
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
s
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 m

it
ig
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

c
o
m
p
e
n
s
a
to
ry
 m
e
a
s
u
re
s
 a
n
d
 c
ro
s
s
-r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 o
th
e
r 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 

p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

  P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
N
C
8
 H

A
B
IT

A
T
 C

R
E
A
T
IO

N
, 
R
E
S
T
O

R
A
T
IO

N
 &

 E
N
H
A
N
C
E
M

E
N
T
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
n
d
 

b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y,
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
 a
n
d
 t
o
 t
a
k
e
 a
 c
o
m
m
o
n
 

a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 a
n
d
 n
a
tu
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 c
ro
s
s
 

lo
c
a
l 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 a
n
d
 R
e
g
io
n
a
l 
b
o
u
n
d
a
ri
e
s
, 
e
s
p
e
c
ia
lly
 t
h
o
s
e
 

re
le
v
a
n
t 
to
 t
h
e
 s
tr
a
te
g
ic
 r
iv
e
r 
c
o
rr
id
o
rs
 o
f 
th
e
 R
iv
e
r 
W
ye
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

134



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
1
 -
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 P
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 s
ta
te
s
 

th
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
la
n
s
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

p
ro
te
c
t 
a
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 o
th
e
r 
ir
re
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 a
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 

th
o
s
e
 o
f 
a
 l
im
it
e
d
 o
r 
d
e
c
lin
in
g
 q
u
a
n
ti
ty
, 
w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 o
f 
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 

im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
q
u
a
lit
y
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
 w
ild
lif
e
 h
a
b
it
a
ts
 a
n
d
 r
iv
e
r 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
te
c
te
d
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
, 
h
a
b
it
a
ts
 a
n
d
 

fe
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
2
 o
f 
P
P
S
9
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 a
im
 t
o
 

m
a
in
ta
in
 n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 p
la
n
s
. 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
, 
a
s
 p
a
rt
 4
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
 t
o
 c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 

to
w
a
rd
s
 o
n
e
 o
r 
m
o
re
 t
a
rg
e
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 B
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 A
c
ti
o
n
 

P
la
n
s
. 
 

G
iv
e
n
 t
h
e
 a
d
v
ic
e
 i
n
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
2
 a
n
d
 1
4
 o
f 
P
P
S
9
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 

e
le
m
e
n
t 
it
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 s
a
v
e
 t
h
is
 p
o
lic
y
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
N
C
9
 M

A
N
A
G

E
M

E
N
T
 O

F
 F

E
A
T
U
R
E
S
 O

F
 T

H
E
 

L
A
N
D
S
C
A
P
E
 I
M

P
O

R
T
A
N
T
 F

O
R
 F

A
U
N
A
 &

 F
L
O

R
A
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
n
d
 

b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
1
: 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
o
lic
y 
Q
E
7
: 

P
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 
m
a
n
a
g
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
a
n
d
 

n
a
tu
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
la
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 t
h
e
 

ü üüü
 

135



m
a
in
te
n
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
p
ro
te
c
te
d
 s
p
e
c
ie
s
, 
h
a
b
it
a
ts
 a
n
d
 

fe
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
4
 o
f 
P
P
S
9
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 p
ro
v
id
e
 

m
a
n
y
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
b
u
ild
in
g
 i
n
 b
e
n
e
fi
c
ia
l 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 o
r 
g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 

fe
a
tu
re
s
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
g
o
o
d
 d
e
s
ig
n
. 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 m

a
x
im
is
e
 

s
u
c
h
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 i
n
 a
n
d
 a
ro
u
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
. 
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
s
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 m
o
n
it
o
ri
n
g
 

o
f 
fe
a
tu
re
s
 a
n
d
 c
ro
s
s
-r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 p
o
lic
y
 N
C
7
, 
w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 

re
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 f
o
r 
s
a
v
in
g
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
B
A
1
 A

L
T
E
R
A
T
IO

N
S
 &

 E
X
T
E
N
S
IO

N
S
 T

O
 L

IS
T
E
D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 h
is
to
ri
c
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
ym

p
a
th
e
ti
c
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 

a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
Q
E
1
: 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 

A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
la
n
s
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

o
th
e
r 
ir
re
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 a
s
s
e
ts
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 o
f 
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

R
e
g
io
n
’s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
q
u
a
lit
y
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 b
u
ilt
 h
e
ri
ta
g
e
. 
O
f 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
h
is
to
ri
c
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 l
is
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
. 
 

P
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
P
o
lic
y
 Q
E
5
: 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 

ü üüü
 

136



c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y 
th
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 

d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
lis
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
.4
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
5
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
s
u
re
 

th
a
t 
a
s
p
e
c
ts
 o
f 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 p
o
lic
y 
th
a
t 
a
re
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t,
 d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 o
r 

in
d
ir
e
c
tl
y,
 t
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
l 
d
e
c
is
io
n
s
 a
re
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 –
 f
o
r 

in
s
ta
n
c
e
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
lt
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 o
r 
e
x
te
n
s
io
n
s
 t
o
 l
is
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
. 
P
a
rt
 

1
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
5
 b
u
t 
p
a
rt
 2
-4
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 m
o
re
 d
e
ta
il 
fo
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 t
h
a
n
 P
P
G
1
5
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
B
A
2
 D

E
M

O
L
IT

IO
N
 O

F
 L

IS
T
E
D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 h
is
to
ri
c
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
ym

p
a
th
e
ti
c
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 

a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
P
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
P
o
lic
y
 Q
E
1
: 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 

A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
la
n
s
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

o
th
e
r 
ir
re
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 a
s
s
e
ts
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 o
f 
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

R
e
g
io
n
’s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
q
u
a
lit
y
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 b
u
ilt
 h
e
ri
ta
g
e
. 
O
f 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
h
is
to
ri
c
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 l
is
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
. 
 

P
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
P
o
lic
y
 Q
E
5
: 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

ü üüü
 

137



e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y 
th
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 

d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
lis
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
9
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
5
 t
h
a
t 

s
e
ts
 o
u
t,
 o
n
ly
 i
n
 e
x
c
e
p
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
ir
c
u
m
s
ta
n
c
e
s
, 
w
h
a
t 
m
u
s
t 
b
e
 

d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
te
d
 w
h
e
n
 d
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
d
e
m
o
lit
io
n
 o
f 
lis
te
d
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 a
s
 i
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
s
 l
is
te
d
 

b
u
ild
in
g
 c
o
n
s
e
n
t 
to
 b
e
 c
o
n
d
it
io
n
a
l 
o
n
 a
 c
o
n
tr
a
c
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 r
e
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

w
o
rk
s
 b
e
in
g
 s
ig
n
e
d
 a
n
d
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
e
rm

is
s
io
n
 f
o
r 
th
o
s
e
 w
o
rk
s
 g
ra
n
te
d
 

p
ri
o
r 
to
 d
e
m
o
lit
io
n
 t
a
k
in
g
 p
la
c
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
B
A
3
 C

H
A
N
G

E
 O

F
 U

S
E
 O

F
 L

IS
T
E
D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 h
is
to
ri
c
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
ym

p
a
th
e
ti
c
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 

a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
P
o
lic
y
 Q
E
1
 -
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 

A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
la
n
s
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

o
th
e
r 
ir
re
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 a
s
s
e
ts
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 o
f 
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

R
e
g
io
n
’s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
q
u
a
lit
y
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 b
u
ilt
 h
e
ri
ta
g
e
. 
O
f 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
h
is
to
ri
c
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 l
is
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

138



P
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
P
o
lic
y
 Q
E
5
: 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y 
th
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 

d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
lis
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
.1
8
 o
f 
P
P
S
7
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 t
o
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
th
e
ir
 

p
o
lic
y 
c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
p
e
rm

it
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
v
e
rs
io
n
 a
n
d
 r
e
-u
s
e
 o
f 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
. 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 a
n
d
 c
ro
s
s
-r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 H
B
A
1
2
 

&
 H
B
A
1
3
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
p
a
rt
 2
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 

s
p
e
c
if
ic
a
lly
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
re
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 b
u
ild
in
g
, 
it
s
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 a
n
d
 

s
e
tt
in
g
 a
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 r
e
le
v
a
n
t 
th
o
s
e
 o
f 
a
n
y 
im
m
e
d
ia
te
ly
 a
d
ja
c
e
n
t 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
B
A
4
 S

E
T
T
IN

G
 O

F
 L

IS
T
E
D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 h
is
to
ri
c
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
ym

p
a
th
e
ti
c
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 

a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
P
o
lic
y
 Q
E
1
 -
 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 

A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
la
n
s
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

o
th
e
r 
ir
re
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 a
s
s
e
ts
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 o
f 
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

ü üüü
 

139



R
e
g
io
n
’s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
q
u
a
lit
y
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 b
u
ilt
 h
e
ri
ta
g
e
. 
O
f 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
h
is
to
ri
c
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 l
is
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
. 
 

P
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
P
o
lic
y
 Q
E
5
 -
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y 
th
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 

d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
lis
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
.1
6
 a
n
d
 2
.1
7
 o
f 

P
P
G
1
5
. 
It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 a
s
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
h
o
w
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
is
 t
o
 b
e
 j
u
d
g
e
d
 i
n
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
s
c
a
le
, 
m
a
s
s
in
g
, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
, 

d
e
ta
ile
d
 d
e
s
ig
n
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
ff
e
c
ts
 o
f 
it
s
 u
s
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
B
A
5
 D

E
S
IG

N
A
T
IO

N
 O

F
 C

O
N
S
E
R
V
A
T
IO

N
 A

R
E
A
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
ym

p
a
th
e
ti
c
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 

a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
P
a
rt
 B
 (
i)
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

Q
E
5
 –
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 

re
c
o
g
n
is
e
s
, 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
, 
in
 t
h
e
ir
 s
e
tt
in
g
s
, 
a
s
 b
e
in
g
 o
f 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 

h
is
to
ri
c
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 
M
id
la
n
d
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 

a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

140



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 4
.4
 a
n
d
 4
.5
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
5
 

th
a
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
c
e
rt
a
in
 a
s
p
e
c
ts
 t
h
a
t 
fo
rm

 t
h
e
 b
a
s
is
 f
o
r 
a
 c
o
h
e
re
n
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t.
 H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
e
le
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 i
n
 p
a
rt
 4
 ‘
p
re
c
in
c
ts
 a
n
d
 s
im
ila
r 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
t 

la
y
o
u
ts
 c
re
a
ti
n
g
 e
n
c
lo
s
u
re
, 
s
e
ri
a
l 
v
is
io
n
 a
n
d
 v
ie
w
s
 i
n
 a
n
d
 o
u
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

a
re
a
’ 
a
n
d
 ‘
s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
la
n
d
m
a
rk
s
, 
v
is
ta
s
 a
n
d
 p
a
n
o
ra
m
a
s
’ 
in
 p
a
rt
 7
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
B
A
6
 N

E
W

 D
E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N
T
 W

IT
H
IN

 C
O

N
S
E
R
V
A
T
IO

N
 A

R
E
A
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 h
is
to
ri
c
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
ym

p
a
th
e
ti
c
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 

a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 S
tr
a
te
g
y
 

–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 

p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
P
a
rt
 B
 (
i)
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

Q
E
5
 –
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 

re
c
o
g
n
is
e
s
, 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
, 
in
 t
h
e
ir
 s
e
tt
in
g
s
, 
a
s
 b
e
in
g
 o
f 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 

h
is
to
ri
c
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 
M
id
la
n
d
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 

a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 4
.1
5
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
5
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 s
ta
tu
s
 n
o
w
 a
c
c
o
rd
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
 b
y 
s
e
c
ti
o
n
 5
4
A
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ri
n
c
ip
a
l 
A
c
t 
m
a
k
e
s
 i
t 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
th
a
t 
a
n
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
’s
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
it
s
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 

a
re
a
s
, 
in
s
o
fa
r 
a
s
 t
h
e
y
 b
e
a
r 
o
n
 t
h
e
 e
x
e
rc
is
e
 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
c
o
n
tr
o
ls
, 

s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
in
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
la
n
. 
P
P
G
1
5
 d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
g
o
 i
n
to
 d
e
ta
il 

re
g
a
rd
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
in
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
, 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
. 
 

ü üüü
 

141



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
B
A
7
 D

E
M

O
L
IT

IO
N
 O

F
 U

N
L
IS

T
E
D
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S
 W

IT
H
IN

 C
O

N
S
E
R
V
A
T
IO

N
 A

R
E
A
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 h
is
to
ri
c
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 w
it
h
in
 d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 a
re
a
s
 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
ym

p
a
th
e
ti
c
 

in
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
P
a
rt
 B
 (
i)
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

Q
E
5
 –
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 

re
c
o
g
n
is
e
s
, 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
, 
in
 t
h
e
ir
 s
e
tt
in
g
s
, 
a
s
 b
e
in
g
 o
f 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 

h
is
to
ri
c
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 
M
id
la
n
d
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 P
o
lic
y
 s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
lly
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 i
n
 

d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 4
.2
6
, 
4
.2
7
 a
n
d
 4
.2
9
 

o
f 
P
P
G
1
5
. 
H
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 i
t 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 p
a
rt
 3
 o
f 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
s
 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 s
tr
u
c
tu
ra
l 
c
o
n
d
it
io
n
 o
f 
th
e
 b
u
ild
in
g
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 t
h
a
t 

th
e
 c
o
s
t 
o
f 
re
p
a
ir
 o
u
t-
w
e
ig
h
s
 t
h
e
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 o
f 
it
s
 r
e
te
n
ti
o
n
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
B
A
8
 L

O
C
A
L
L
Y
 I
M

P
O

R
T
A
N
T
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 h
is
to
ri
c
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

ü üüü
 

142



s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
ym

p
a
th
e
ti
c
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 

a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
Q
E
5
 

–
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
s
ta
te
s
 

th
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 a
n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y
 t
h
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 

d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
lly
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
re
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 6
.1
6
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
5
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 c
a
n
 

fo
rm

u
la
te
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
la
n
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
lo
c
a
lly
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
B
A
9
 P

R
O

T
E
C
T
IO

N
 O

F
 O

P
E
N
 A

R
E
A
S
 &

 G
R
E
E
N
 S

P
A
C
E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 d
e
s
ig
n
a
te
d
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 t
h
e
m
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
ym

p
a
th
e
ti
c
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 

a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
P
a
rt
 B
 (
i)
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

Q
E
4
 –
 G
re
e
n
e
ry
, 
U
rb
a
n
 G
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 P
u
b
lic
 S
p
a
c
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 

th
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 c
re
a
te
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 u
rb
a
n
 

ü üüü
 

143



g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 b
y
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 k
e
y 

fe
a
tu
re
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
s
. 
  

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
o
p
e
n
 a
re
a
s
 a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 l
a
n
d
 t
h
a
t 
h
a
s
 a
lr
e
a
d
y
 b
e
e
n
 e
s
ta
b
lis
h
e
d
 

w
it
h
in
 H
e
re
fo
rd
, 
th
e
 m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 o
r 
m
a
in
 v
ill
a
g
e
s
 a
s
 b
e
in
g
 s
h
o
w
n
 o
n
 

th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
m
a
p
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
B
A
1
0
 S

H
O

P
F
R
O

N
T
S
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

h
ig
h
 d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 o
f 
b
o
th
 n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 (
i)
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

Q
E
3
 –
 C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y 
b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 

th
a
t 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y 
o
f 

to
w
n
s
c
a
p
e
, 
u
rb
a
n
 f
o
rm

, 
b
u
ild
in
g
 d
e
s
ig
n
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
a
rc
h
it
e
c
tu
re
 

a
n
d
 u
rb
a
n
 d
e
s
ig
n
 w
h
ic
h
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ts
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r,
 c
u
lt
u
re
 

a
n
d
 h
is
to
ry
. 

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 R
S
S
 P
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
5
 –
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
th
a
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 

d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y
 t
h
a
t 

re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 
 O
f 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
h
is
to
ri
c
 

s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 l
is
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 h
is
to
ri
c
 s
h
o
p
 f
ro
n
ts
 w
it
h
in
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 

a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 o
n
 l
is
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
. 

ü üüü
 

144



c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
a
ir
 o
r 
re
te
n
ti
o
n
 o
f 
h
is
to
ri
c
 s
h
o
p
 

fr
o
n
ts
 w
it
h
in
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 o
n
 l
is
te
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
, 
w
h
ic
h
 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 o
r 
b
u
ild
in
g
 r
e
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
ly
 a
n
d
 

p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
 s
e
t 
o
f 
c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
a
lt
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 

h
is
to
ri
c
 s
h
o
p
 f
ro
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
B
A
1
1
 A

D
V
E
R
T
IS

IN
G

  
 

 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

h
ig
h
 d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 o
f 
b
o
th
 n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
3
: 

C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 

a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 s
e
c
u
ri
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
to
w
n
s
c
a
p
e
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 4
.3
1
 t
o
 4
.3
7
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
5
 w
it
h
 

re
g
a
rd
s
 t
o
 a
d
v
e
rt
is
e
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 d
u
ty
 t
o
 p
a
y 
s
p
e
c
ia
l 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

d
e
s
ir
a
b
ili
ty
 o
f 
p
re
s
e
rv
in
g
 o
r 
e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
r 
a
p
p
e
a
ra
n
c
e
 o
f 

a
n
 a
re
a
. 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 a
ls
o
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 1
1
 t
o
 1
4
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
9
 w
it
h
 

re
g
a
rd
s
 t
o
 a
m
e
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
s
 1
5
 t
o
 1
6
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
9
 w
it
h
 r
e
g
a
rd
s
 t
o
 

p
u
b
lic
 s
a
fe
ty
. 
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
p
e
a
ts
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
 a
n
d
 i
s
 t
h
e
re
fo
re
 r
e
c
o
m
m
e
n
d
e
d
 f
o
r 

d
e
le
ti
o
n
. 
 

x
 

145



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

D
E
L
E
T
E
 

P
O

L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
B
A
1
2
 R

E
-U

S
E
 O

F
 R

U
R
A
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
8
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 o
f 

p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 f
o
r 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 n
e
w
 u
s
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
1
: 

C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 

A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
la
n
s
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 p
ro
v
id
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 

re
-u
s
e
 o
f 
re
d
u
n
d
a
n
t 
a
n
d
 u
n
d
e
r 
u
s
e
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 o
f 
m
e
ri
t.
 

P
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
Q
E
3
: 
C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
a
ll 

s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 h
o
w
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 c
o
u
ld
 

b
e
 r
e
u
s
e
d
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
Q
E
3
. 

P
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
5
: 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y 
th
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 

d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 
In
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
x
p
lo
re
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
o
f 
tr
a
d
it
io
n
a
l 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 

v
a
lu
e
 o
f 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 l
e
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 o
f 
a
rc
h
it
e
c
tu
ra
l 
o
r 

h
is
to
ri
c
 m

e
ri
t 
a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
7
 o
f 
P
P
S
7
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 

p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
th
e
ir
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
p
e
rm

it
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
v
e
rs
io
n
 a
n
d
 

re
-u
s
e
 o
f 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
tr
ys
id
e
 f
o
r 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
, 
re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
n
d
 a
n
y 

o
th
e
r 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 m
ix
e
d
 u
s
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 

to
 b
e
 a
p
p
lie
d
 i
n
 d
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

ü üüü
 

146



In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y 
lin
k
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
S
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ry
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

G
u
id
a
n
c
e
: 
R
e
-u
s
e
 a
n
d
 A
d
a
p
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
u
ra
l 
B
u
ild
in
g
s
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
H
B
A
1
3
 R

E
-U

S
E
 O

F
 R

U
R
A
L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
S
 F

O
R
 R

E
S
ID

E
N
T
IA

L
 P

U
R
P
O

S
E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
8
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 l
a
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 o
f 

p
re
v
io
u
s
ly
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 f
o
r 
a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 n
e
w
 u
s
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

 
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 

Q
E
1
: 
C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
la
n
s
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 r
e
-u
s
e
 o
f 
re
d
u
n
d
a
n
t 
a
n
d
 u
n
d
e
r 
u
s
e
d
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 o
f 

m
e
ri
t.
 

P
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
Q
E
3
: 
C
re
a
ti
n
g
 a
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 b
u
ilt
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 

a
ll 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 h
a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 h
o
w
 b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 r
e
u
s
e
d
 t
o
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
 t
h
e
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
3
. 

P
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
5
: 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y
 t
h
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

a
n
d
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 
In
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
s
tr
a
te
g
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
x
p
lo
re
 t
h
e
 

re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
o
f 
tr
a
d
it
io
n
a
l 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 a
n
d
 

re
c
o
g
n
is
e
 t
h
e
 v
a
lu
e
 o
f 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 l
e
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
e
e
k
s
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 o
f 
a
rc
h
it
e
c
tu
ra
l 
o
r 

h
is
to
ri
c
 m

e
ri
t 
a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
7
 o
f 
P
P
S
7
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 

p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
th
e
ir
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
p
e
rm

it
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 c
o
n
v
e
rs
io
n
 

a
n
d
 r
e
-u
s
e
 o
f 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 f
o
r 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
, 
re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 

ü üüü
 

147



a
n
d
 a
n
y 
o
th
e
r 
p
u
rp
o
s
e
s
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 m
ix
e
d
 u
s
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 

th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
o
 b
e
 a
p
p
lie
d
 i
n
 d
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
th
e
 p
o
lic
y 
lin
k
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
S
u
p
p
le
m
e
n
ta
ry
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 

G
u
id
a
n
c
e
: 
R
e
-u
s
e
 a
n
d
 A
d
a
p
ta
ti
o
n
 o
f 
R
u
ra
l 
B
u
ild
in
g
s
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 

h
a
v
e
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
A
R
C
H
1
 A

R
C
H
A
E
O

L
O

G
IC

A
L
 A

S
S
E
S
S
M

E
N
T
S
 &

 F
IE

L
D
 E

V
A
L
U
A
T
IO

N
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

a
n
d
 p
e
rp
e
tu
a
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 

to
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
re
m
a
in
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 

Q
E
1
: 
C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
la
n
s
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

p
ro
te
c
t 
a
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 o
th
e
r 
ir
re
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 a
s
s
e
ts
 

w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 o
f 
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
q
u
a
lit
y 
s
u
c
h
 a
s
 h
is
to
ri
c
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 a
n
d
 b
u
ilt
 

h
e
ri
ta
g
e
. 

P
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
5
: 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y
 t
h
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

a
n
d
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
P
o
lic
y
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
5
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
6
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
ta
ile
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

p
re
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
it
e
s
 o
f 
a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 s
e
tt
in
g
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

148



P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
1
b
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
6
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
w
h
e
re
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 

a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
re
m
a
in
s
 e
x
is
t,
 i
t 
is
 r
e
a
s
o
n
a
b
le
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 r
e
q
u
e
s
t 
th
e
 p
ro
s
p
e
c
ti
v
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
e
r 
to
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
 f
o
r 
a
 f
ie
ld
 

e
v
a
lu
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 b
e
 c
a
rr
ie
d
 o
u
t 
b
e
fo
re
 a
n
y 
d
e
c
is
io
n
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 

a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
. 
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
a
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a
p
p
ra
is
a
l 
w
h
e
re
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 a
re
 p
u
t 
fo
rw
a
rd
 i
n
 

A
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
Im
p
o
rt
a
n
t 
U
rb
a
n
 A
re
a
s
 (
A
IU
A
’s
).
 T
h
e
 A
IU
A
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 a
re
 l
is
te
d
 i
n
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 9
.7
.7
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 

h
a
v
e
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
A
R
C
H
2
 F

O
U
N
D
A
T
IO

N
 D

E
S
IG

N
 &

 M
IT

IG
A
T
IO

N
 F

O
R
 U

R
B
A
N
 S

IT
E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

a
n
d
 p
e
rp
e
tu
a
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 

to
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
re
m
a
in
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 

Q
E
5
: 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 

a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y 
th
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 

d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
P
o
lic
y
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
5
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
6
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
ta
ile
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

p
re
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
it
e
s
 o
f 
a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
ir
 s
e
tt
in
g
s
. 
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
u
b
m
is
s
io
n
 o
f 
d
e
ta
ils
 

ü üüü
 

149



o
f 
th
e
 f
o
u
n
d
a
ti
o
n
 d
e
s
ig
n
 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
in
 H
e
re
fo
rd
 A
re
a
 o
f 

A
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
Im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 (
A
A
I)
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 m

a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 o
f 

B
ro
m
y
a
rd
, 
K
in
g
to
n
, 
L
e
d
b
u
ry
, 
L
e
o
m
in
s
te
r 
a
n
d
 R
o
s
s
-o
n
-W

y
e
. 
  

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 

h
a
v
e
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
A
R
C
H
3
 S

C
H
E
D
U
L
E
D
 A

N
C
IE

N
T
 M

O
N
U
M

E
N
T
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

a
n
d
 p
e
rp
e
tu
a
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 

to
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
re
m
a
in
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

Q
E
1
: 
C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
la
n
s
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

p
ro
te
c
t 
a
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 o
th
e
r 
ir
re
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 a
s
s
e
ts
 

w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 o
f 
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
q
u
a
lit
y 
s
u
c
h
 a
s
 h
is
to
ri
c
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 a
n
d
 b
u
ilt
 

h
e
ri
ta
g
e
. 

P
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
5
: 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y
 t
h
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

a
n
d
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 
P
a
rt
 B
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
o
f 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
h
is
to
ri
c
a
l 

s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 W

e
s
t 
M
id
la
n
d
s
 a
re
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 a
n
d
 u
n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 

a
n
c
ie
n
t 
m
o
n
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
P
o
lic
y
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
 a
n
c
ie
n
t 
m
o
n
u
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
n
ty
 

a
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
6
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
6
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
re
m
a
in
s
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 a
n
d
 s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
, 
a
s
 b
e
in
g
 o
f 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

ü üüü
 

150



n
o
rm

a
lly
 b
e
 e
a
rm

a
rk
e
d
 i
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 f
o
r 
p
re
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
. 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 S
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 A
n
c
ie
n
t 

M
o
n
u
m
e
n
ts
 w
it
h
in
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
y
 a
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 m

a
p
s
. 
  

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 

h
a
v
e
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
A
R
C
H
4
 O

T
H
E
R
 S

IT
E
S
 O

F
 N

A
T
IO

N
A
L
 O

R
 R

E
G

IO
N
A
L
 I
M

P
O

R
T
A
N
C
E
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

a
n
d
 p
e
rp
e
tu
a
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 

to
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
re
m
a
in
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
  

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 

Q
E
1
: 
C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
la
n
s
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

p
ro
te
c
t 
a
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 o
th
e
r 
ir
re
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 a
s
s
e
ts
 

w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 o
f 
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
q
u
a
lit
y 
s
u
c
h
 a
s
 h
is
to
ri
c
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 a
n
d
 b
u
ilt
 

h
e
ri
ta
g
e
. 

P
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
5
: 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y
 t
h
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

a
n
d
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
P
o
lic
y
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
6
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
6
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
o
th
e
r 
u
n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 

a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
re
m
a
in
s
 o
f 
m
o
re
 l
o
c
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 m

a
y
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
s
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 w
o
rt
h
y
 

ü üüü
 

151



o
f 
p
re
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 

h
a
v
e
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
A
R
C
H
5
 S

IT
E
S
 O

F
 L

E
S
S
E
R
 R

E
G

IO
N
A
L
 O

R
 L

O
C
A
L
 I
M

P
O

R
T
A
N
C
E
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

a
n
d
 p
e
rp
e
tu
a
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 

to
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
re
m
a
in
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 

Q
E
1
: 
C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
la
n
s
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

p
ro
te
c
t 
a
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 o
th
e
r 
ir
re
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 a
s
s
e
ts
 

w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 o
f 
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
q
u
a
lit
y 
s
u
c
h
 a
s
 h
is
to
ri
c
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 a
n
d
 b
u
ilt
 

h
e
ri
ta
g
e
. 

P
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
5
: 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y
 t
h
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

a
n
d
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
P
o
lic
y
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
6
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
6
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
o
th
e
r 
u
n
s
c
h
e
d
u
le
d
 

a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
re
m
a
in
s
 o
f 
m
o
re
 l
o
c
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 m

a
y
 a
ls
o
 b
e
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 a
n
d
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
s
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 w
o
rt
h
y
 

o
f 
p
re
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 

h
a
v
e
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

152



 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
A
R
C
H
6
 R

E
C
O

R
D
IN

G
 O

F
 A

R
C
H
A
E
O

L
O

G
IC

A
L
 R

E
M

A
IN

S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

a
n
d
 p
e
rp
e
tu
a
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 

to
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
re
m
a
in
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 

Q
E
5
 -
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 

a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y 
th
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 

d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
P
o
lic
y
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
5
, 
2
7
 a
n
d
 2
8
 o
f 

P
P
G
1
6
. 
It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r;
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
e
x
c
a
v
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
/o
r 
re
c
o
rd
in
g
 b
e
fo
re
 a
lt
e
ra
ti
o
n
, 
d
e
m
o
lit
io
n
, 
s
it
e
 c
le
a
ra
n
c
e
 o
r 

c
o
m
m
e
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
e
re
a
s
 P
P
S
1
6
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 

c
o
m
m
e
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
n
ly
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 

h
a
v
e
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
A
R
C
H
7
 H

E
R
E
F
O

R
D
 A

A
I 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

a
n
d
 p
e
rp
e
tu
a
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 

to
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
re
m
a
in
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

ü üüü
 

153



th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 

Q
E
5
 -
 P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 

a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y 
th
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 

d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
P
o
lic
y
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
  

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
5
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
6
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
ta
ile
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

p
re
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
it
e
s
 o
f 
a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
ir
 s
e
tt
in
g
s
. 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 H
e
re
fo
rd
 A
re
a
 o
f 

A
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
Im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 

h
a
v
e
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
A
R
C
H
8
 E

N
H
A
N
C
E
M

E
N
T
 &

 I
M

P
R
O

V
E
D
 A

C
C
E
S
S
 T

O
 A

R
C
H
A
E
O

L
O

G
IC

A
L
 S

IT
E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 

a
n
d
 p
e
rp
e
tu
a
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
 a
n
d
 t
o
 g
iv
e
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 

to
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
re
m
a
in
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 –
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 

Q
E
1
 -
 C
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

L
o
c
a
l 
A
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 p
la
n
s
, 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 

p
ro
te
c
t 
a
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 p
o
s
s
ib
le
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 o
th
e
r 
ir
re
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 a
s
s
e
ts
 

w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 o
f 
fu
n
d
a
m
e
n
ta
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 o
v
e
ra
ll 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
q
u
a
lit
y 
s
u
c
h
 a
s
 h
is
to
ri
c
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 a
n
d
 b
u
ilt
 

ü üüü
 

154



h
e
ri
ta
g
e
. 

P
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
P
p
o
lic
y 
Q
E
5
: 
P
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
, 
p
ro
te
c
t,
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 t
h
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 d
iv
e
rs
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 m
a
n
a
g
e
 c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
 w
a
y
 t
h
a
t 
re
s
p
e
c
ts
 l
o
c
a
l 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

a
n
d
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
P
o
lic
y
 e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
a
re
a
s
 o
f 
a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 a
re
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
it
e
s
 o
f 

a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
t 
a
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

p
u
b
lic
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
m
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
to
p
ic
 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 g
o
v
e
rn
m
e
n
t 
w
ill
 

h
a
v
e
 p
a
rt
ic
u
la
r 
re
g
a
rd
. 

X
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 R
E
C
R
E
A
T
IO

N
, 
S
P
O
R
T
 A

N
D
 T

O
U
R
IS

M
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
R
S
T
1
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 F
O

R
 R

E
C
R
E
A
T
IO

N
, 
S
P
O

R
T
 &

 T
O

U
R
IS

M
 D

E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N
T
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
4
 –
 

G
re
e
n
e
ry
, 
u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 w
it
h
 a
n
 e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 o
n
 

m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 s
p
o
rt
s
, 
p
la
y
in
g
 f
ie
ld
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 

ü üüü
 

155



g
ro
u
n
d
s
. 
 

In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
P
A
1
0
 –
 

T
o
u
ri
s
m
 a
n
d
 C
u
lt
u
re
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

id
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
o
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 t
o
u
ri
s
m
 

c
a
n
 b
e
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 a
n
d
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
o
u
t 
d
a
m
a
g
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
o
r 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r.
 

In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
R
S
S
 p
o
lic
y
 P
A
1
4
 –
 E
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 R
u
ra
l 
E
c
o
n
o
m
y
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
ri
o
ri
ty
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 a
c
ti
v
it
y 
w
it
h
 s
tr
o
n
g
 l
in
k
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 r
u
ra
l 
a
re
a
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 

to
u
ri
s
m
 a
n
d
 l
e
is
u
re
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
7
 –
 O
p
e
n
 S
p
a
c
e
, 
S
p
o
rt
 

a
n
d
 R
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
. 
It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r,
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 o
p
e
n
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 o
n
ly
 b
e
in
g
 p
e
rm

it
te
d
 w
h
e
re
 

th
e
 c
o
u
n
tr
ys
id
e
 i
s
 t
h
e
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
 

ru
ra
l 
la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 a
n
d
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
is
 s
u
s
ta
in
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
R
S
T
2
 R

E
C
R
E
A
T
IO

N
, 
S
P
O

R
T
 &

 T
O

U
R
IS

M
 D

E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N
T
 W

IT
H
IN

 A
R
E
A
S
 O

F
 O

U
T
S
T
A
N
D
IN

G
 N

A
T
U
R
A
L
 B

E
A
U
T
Y
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
4
 –
 

G
re
e
n
e
ry
, 
u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

ü üüü
 

156



a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 w
it
h
 a
n
 e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 o
n
 

m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 s
p
o
rt
s
, 
p
la
y
in
g
 f
ie
ld
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 

g
ro
u
n
d
s
. 
 

In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 
P
A
1
0
 –
 

T
o
u
ri
s
m
 a
n
d
 C
u
lt
u
re
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

id
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
o
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 t
o
u
ri
s
m
 

c
a
n
 b
e
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 a
n
d
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
o
u
t 
d
a
m
a
g
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
o
r 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r.
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
p
o
rt
 a
n
d
 t
o
u
ri
s
m
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
in
 t
h
e
 M

a
lv
e
rn
 H
ill
s
 a
n
d
 W

y
e
 V
a
lle
y
 A
re
a
s
 o
f 

O
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 N
a
tu
ra
l 
B
e
a
u
ty
 w
h
ils
t 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
in
g
 t
h
e
 u
n
iq
u
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 o
f 
th
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
, 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 a
n
d
 g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 u
n
iq
u
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 

o
f 
th
e
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
, 
b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y
 a
n
d
 g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
in
te
re
s
ts
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

M
a
lv
e
rn
 H
ill
s
 a
n
d
 W

ye
 V
a
lle
y
 A
re
a
 o
f 
O
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 N
a
tu
ra
l 
B
e
a
u
ty
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
R
S
T
3
 S

T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S
 F

O
R
 O

U
T
D
O

O
R
 P

L
A
Y
IN

G
 &

 P
U
B
L
IC

 O
P
E
N
 S

P
A
C
E
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
4
 –
 

G
re
e
n
e
ry
, 
u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 w
it
h
 a
n
 e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 o
n
 

ü üüü
 

157



m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 s
p
o
rt
s
, 
p
la
y
in
g
 f
ie
ld
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 

g
ro
u
n
d
s
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 7
 o
f 
P
P
G
1
7
 a
d
v
is
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 u
s
e
 

in
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 g
a
in
e
d
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
ir
 a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
ts
 o
f 
n
e
e
d
s
 a
n
d
 

o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 t
o
 s
e
t 
lo
c
a
lly
 d
e
ri
v
e
d
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

o
u
td
o
o
r 
p
la
y
in
g
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 

a
s
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
R
S
T
4
 S

A
F
E
G

U
A
R
D
IN

G
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 R

E
C
R
E
A
T
IO

N
A
L
 O

P
E
N
 S

P
A
C
E
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 (
i)
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

Q
E
4
 –
 G
re
e
n
e
ry
, 
u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

s
ta
te
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 c
re
a
te
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 u
rb
a
n
 

g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 b
y
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 

k
e
y 
fe
a
tu
re
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 a
n
d
 

ü üüü
 

158



id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t
h
o
s
e
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 w
it
h
 r
e
c
o
g
n
is
e
d
 v
a
lu
e
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 

m
a
p
s
. 
It
 a
ls
o
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 w
h
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
h
a
t 
in
v
o
lv
e
 t
h
e
 l
o
s
s
 o
f 
p
u
b
lic
 o
r 
p
ri
v
a
te
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
. 
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
R
S
T
5
 N

E
W

 O
P
E
N
 S

P
A
C
E
 I
N
/A

D
J
A
C
E
N
T
 T

O
 S

E
T
T
L
E
M

E
N
T
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
4
 –
 

G
re
e
n
e
ry
, 
u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 w
it
h
 a
n
 e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 o
n
 

m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 s
p
o
rt
s
, 
p
la
y
in
g
 f
ie
ld
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 

g
ro
u
n
d
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 n
e
w
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 i
n
/a
d
ja
c
e
n
t 
to
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 b
o
th
 i
n
 u
rb
a
n
 a
n
d
 r
u
ra
l 
a
re
a
s
. 
T
h
e
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 w
ill
 

p
ro
v
id
e
 p
u
b
lic
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
a
l,
 a
m
e
n
it
y
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 s
it
e
s
 a
re
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
m
a
p
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 

159



P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
R
S
T
6
 –

 C
O

U
N
T
R
Y
S
ID

E
 A

C
C
E
S
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 

Q
E
4
 –
 G
re
e
n
e
ry
, 
u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

s
ta
te
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 c
re
a
te
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 u
rb
a
n
 

g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 b
y
 (
i)
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 g
iv
e
n
 

to
 k
e
y
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 p
a
rk
s
, 
fo
o
tp
a
th
s
 a
n
d
 c
yc
le
w
a
ys
, 
ri
v
e
r 

v
a
lle
ys
, 
c
a
n
a
ls
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
s
, 
(i
i)
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 

n
e
w
 p
h
ys
ic
a
l 
lin
k
a
g
e
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 f
o
rg
e
d
; 
a
n
d
 

(i
ii)
 l
in
k
in
g
 n
e
w
 u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w
id
e
r 
c
o
u
n
tr
ys
id
e
 t
o
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 t
h
e
 s
p
re
a
d
 o
f 
s
p
e
c
ie
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 n
e
w
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

to
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 c
o
m
m
o
n
 l
a
n
d
, 
w
o
o
d
la
n
d
, 
w
a
te
r,
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
, 

h
is
to
ri
c
 s
it
e
s
 a
n
d
 n
a
tu
re
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
R
S
T
7
 P

R
O

M
O

T
E
D
 R

E
C
R
E
A
T
IO

N
A
L
 R

O
U
T
E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

ü üüü
 

160



to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 

Q
E
4
 –
 G
re
e
n
e
ry
, 
u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

s
ta
te
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 c
re
a
te
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 u
rb
a
n
 

g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 b
y
 (
i)
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 g
iv
e
n
 

to
 k
e
y
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 f
o
o
tp
a
th
s
 a
n
d
 c
yc
le
w
a
ys
, 
ri
v
e
r 
v
a
lle
ys
, 

c
a
n
a
ls
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
s
, 
(i
i)
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 n
e
w
 

p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
lin
k
a
g
e
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 f
o
rg
e
d
; 
a
n
d
 (
iii
) 

lin
k
in
g
 n
e
w
 u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w
id
e
r 
c
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 t
o
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 t
h
e
 s
p
re
a
d
 o
f 
s
p
e
c
ie
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
2
 o
f 
P
P
S
1
7
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
ri
g
h
ts
 o
f 
w
a
y
 a
re
 a
n
 i
m
p
o
rt
a
n
t 

re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fa
c
ili
ty
, 
w
h
ic
h
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
te
c
t 
a
n
d
 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
. 
It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 r
e
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
re
c
re
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
ro
u
te
s
 b
e
in
g
 b
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
 l
o
c
a
l 
ro
u
te
s
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
th
e
 P
u
b
lic
 R
ig
h
ts
 o
f 
W
a
y 
S
tr
a
te
g
y 
s
e
ts
 

o
u
t 
th
e
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
 b
y 
w
h
ic
h
 t
h
e
 C
o
u
n
c
il 
w
ill
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 r
o
u
te
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
R
S
T
8
 W

A
T
E
R
W

A
Y
 C

O
R
R
ID

O
R
S
 &

 O
P
E
N
 W

A
T
E
R
 A

R
E
A
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

ü üüü
 

161



u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 

Q
E
4
 –
 G
re
e
n
e
ry
, 
u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

s
ta
te
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 c
re
a
te
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 u
rb
a
n
 

g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 b
y
 (
i)
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 g
iv
e
n
 

to
 k
e
y
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 s
u
c
h
 r
iv
e
r 
v
a
lle
y
s
 a
n
d
 c
a
n
a
ls
, 
(i
i)
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 t
h
e
 

a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 n
e
w
 p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
lin
k
a
g
e
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 

b
e
 f
o
rg
e
d
; 
a
n
d
 (
iii
) 
lin
k
in
g
 n
e
w
 u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w
id
e
r 

c
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 t
o
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 t
h
e
 s
p
re
a
d
 o
f 
s
p
e
c
ie
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
, 
h
is
to
ri
c
 

h
e
ri
ta
g
e
 a
n
d
 b
io
d
iv
e
rs
it
y 
w
h
e
n
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ri
n
g
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
n
 w
a
te
rw
a
y 
c
o
rr
id
o
rs
 a
n
d
 o
p
e
n
 w
a
te
r 
a
re
a
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
b
a
s
e
d
 

o
n
, 
o
r 
a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 R
iv
e
r 
W
y
e
 a
n
d
 L
u
g
g
 n
a
v
ig
a
ti
o
n
s
. 
It
 a
ls
o
 

h
a
s
 c
ro
s
s
-r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
 t
o
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 N
C
2
 a
n
d
 N
C
3
. 
It
 i
s
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 

d
e
le
te
 p
o
lic
y 
N
C
2
 -
 S
it
e
s
 o
f 
in
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
. 
T
h
is
 i
s
 n
o
t 

c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
o
 e
ff
e
c
t 
d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
l 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 s
it
e
s
 o
f 

in
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 e
n
jo
y
 s
ta
tu
to
ry
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 

p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 r
e
s
p
e
c
t 
o
f 
th
e
s
e
 s
it
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 n
o
t 
b
e
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
d
 i
n
 l
o
c
a
l 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
d
o
c
u
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
R
S
T
9
 H

E
R
E
F
O

R
D
S
H
IR

E
 &

 G
L
O

U
C
E
S
T
E
R
S
H
IR

E
 C

A
N
A
L
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

162



D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y 

Q
E
4
 –
 G
re
e
n
e
ry
, 
u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 

s
ta
te
s
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 c
re
a
te
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
 u
rb
a
n
 

g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 n
e
tw
o
rk
s
 b
y
 (
i)
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 i
s
 g
iv
e
n
 

to
 k
e
y
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 s
u
c
h
 a
s
 c
a
n
a
ls
, 
(i
i)
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 t
h
e
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 n
e
w
 

p
h
y
s
ic
a
l 
lin
k
a
g
e
s
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 f
o
rg
e
d
; 
a
n
d
 (
iii
) 

lin
k
in
g
 n
e
w
 u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 t
o
 t
h
e
 w
id
e
r 
c
o
u
n
tr
y
s
id
e
 t
o
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 t
h
e
 s
p
re
a
d
 o
f 
s
p
e
c
ie
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 h
is
to
ri
c
 r
o
u
te
 o
f 

th
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 a
n
d
 G
lo
u
c
e
s
te
rs
h
ir
e
 C
a
n
a
l.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 o
f 
th
e
 

H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 a
n
d
 G
lo
u
c
e
s
te
rs
h
ir
e
 C
a
n
a
l 
to
g
e
th
e
r 
w
it
h
 i
ts
 

a
s
s
o
c
ia
te
d
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
, 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 t
o
w
p
a
th
 a
n
d
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
R
S
T
1
0
 M

A
J
O

R
 S

P
O

R
T
S
 F

A
C
IL

IT
IE

S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
4
 –
 

G
re
e
n
e
ry
, 
u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

ü üüü
 

163



a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 w
it
h
 a
n
 e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 o
n
 

m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 s
p
o
rt
s
, 
p
la
y
in
g
 f
ie
ld
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 

g
ro
u
n
d
s
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 m
a
jo
r 
s
p
o
rt
s
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
, 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
o
r 
s
u
b
 r
e
g
io
n
a
l 
n
e
e
d
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
id
e
n
ti
fi
e
s
 t
h
a
t 
m
a
jo
r 
s
p
o
rt
s
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 w
ill
 o
n
ly
 

b
e
 p
e
rm

it
te
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 e
d
g
e
 o
f 
H
e
re
fo
rd
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 m

a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 u
n
le
s
s
 

th
e
re
 i
s
 a
 d
e
m
o
n
s
tr
a
b
le
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 
th
e
 u
s
e
 i
n
 a
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
w
ill
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
R
S
T
1
1
 G

O
L
F
 C

O
U
R
S
E
S
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
4
 –
 

G
re
e
n
e
ry
, 
u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
 s
p
a
c
e
 a
n
d
 p
u
b
lic
 s
p
a
c
e
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
re
 i
s
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 

a
c
c
e
s
s
ib
le
 h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 u
rb
a
n
 g
re
e
n
s
p
a
c
e
 w
it
h
 a
n
 e
m
p
h
a
s
is
 o
n
 

m
a
in
ta
in
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 s
p
o
rt
s
, 
p
la
y
in
g
 f
ie
ld
s
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
re
a
ti
o
n
 

g
ro
u
n
d
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

164



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 2
2
 –
 S
ta
d
ia
 a
n
d
 

m
a
jo
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
 i
n
 P
P
S
1
7
. 
In
 a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
g
o
lf
 

c
o
u
rs
e
s
, 
d
ri
v
in
g
 r
a
n
g
e
s
 a
n
d
 e
x
te
n
s
io
n
s
 t
o
 e
x
is
ti
n
g
 g
o
lf
 c
o
u
rs
e
s
 c
a
n
 

b
e
 a
d
e
q
u
a
te
ly
 d
e
te
rm

in
e
d
 u
s
in
g
 U
D
P
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 S
8
, 
R
S
T
1
, 
R
S
T
2
 a
n
d
 

R
S
T
1
0
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

D
E
L
E
T
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
R
S
T
1
2
 V

IS
IT

O
R
 A

C
C
O

M
M

O
D
A
T
IO

N
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

P
A
1
0
 –
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
 a
n
d
 C
u
lt
u
re
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
o
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

to
u
ri
s
m
 c
a
n
 b
e
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 a
n
d
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
o
u
t 
d
a
m
a
g
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
o
r 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
4
 (
i)
 o
f 
P
P
S
7
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
, 
th
ro
u
g
h
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
, 
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 r
u
ra
l 
to
u
ri
s
m
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 s
e
t 
c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
v
is
it
o
rs
 b
o
th
 w
it
h
in
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 

s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 o
u
ts
id
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 s
e
tt
le
m
e
n
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 
 

ü üüü
 

165



 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
R
S
T
1
3
 R

U
R
A
L
 &

 F
A
R
M

 T
O

U
R
IS

M
 D

E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N
T
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 

im
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
o
w
n
 

a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

P
A
1
0
 –
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
 a
n
d
 C
u
lt
u
re
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
o
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

to
u
ri
s
m
 c
a
n
 b
e
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 a
n
d
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
o
u
t 
d
a
m
a
g
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
o
r 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
4
 (
i)
 o
f 
P
P
S
7
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
, 
th
ro
u
g
h
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
o
lic
ie
s
, 
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 r
u
ra
l 
to
u
ri
s
m
. 
In
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
, 
R
R
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y 
P
A
1
5
 –
 A
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re
 a
n
d
 

F
a
rm

 D
iv
e
rs
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 i
n
c
lu
d
e
 

p
o
s
it
iv
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 t
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 a
g
ri
c
u
lt
u
re
 a
n
d
 f
a
rm

 d
iv
e
rs
if
ic
a
ti
o
n
 

th
ro
u
g
h
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
in
n
o
v
a
ti
v
e
 b
u
s
in
e
s
s
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 

s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 t
o
u
ri
s
m
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
R
S
T
1
4
 S

T
A
T
IC

 C
A
R
A
V
A
N
S
, 
C
H
A
L
E
T
S
, 
C
A
M

P
IN

G
 &

 T
O

U
R
IN

G
 C

A
R
A
V
A
N
 S

IT
E
S
 

166



G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 i
n
 

to
w
n
 a
n
d
 c
o
u
n
tr
y
, 
g
iv
in
g
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
, 

u
ti
lit
ie
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
 ,
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

P
A
1
0
 –
 T
o
u
ri
s
m
 a
n
d
 C
u
lt
u
re
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
 t
h
o
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 

to
u
ri
s
m
 c
a
n
 b
e
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 b
e
n
e
fi
t 
o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n
o
m
y
 a
n
d
 

e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
o
u
t 
d
a
m
a
g
in
g
 l
o
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t 
o
r 
c
h
a
ra
c
te
r.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
9
 (
ii)
 o
f 
P
P
S
7
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
, 

w
h
e
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 (
e
.g
. 
in
 p
o
p
u
la
r 
h
o
lid
a
y 
a
re
a
s
),
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 

o
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
n
e
w
 h
o
lid
a
y
 a
n
d
 t
o
u
ri
n
g
 c
a
ra
v
a
n
 s
it
e
s
 a
n
d
 

c
h
a
le
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
, 
a
n
d
 o
n
 t
h
e
 e
x
p
a
n
s
io
n
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 

e
x
is
ti
n
g
 s
it
e
s
 a
n
d
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 

th
is
 f
o
rm

 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 M
IN

E
R
A
L
S
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
M

2
 B

O
R
R
O

W
 P

IT
S
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
  

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
1
, 
P
7
 &
 P
8
 i
n
 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
, 
re
s
to
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

ü üüü
 

167



e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
  

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
  

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 M
1
 –
 

M
in
e
ra
l 
W
o
rk
in
g
 f
o
r 
N
o
n
 E
n
e
rg
y
 M
in
e
ra
ls
 (
p
a
g
e
 8
8
 &
 p
a
g
e
 1
4
0
) 

a
n
d
 R
S
S
 P
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 P
h
a
s
e
 2
 P
o
lic
y
 M
4
 –
 E
n
e
rg
y 
M
in
e
ra
ls
 (
p
a
g
e
 

9
2
 &
 p
a
g
e
 1
4
5
).
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
B
o
rr
o
w
 p
it
s
 a
re
 u
s
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c
o
u
rs
e
 o
f 
la
rg
e
-s
c
a
le
 c
iv
il 

e
n
g
in
e
e
ri
n
g
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 p
ro
je
c
ts
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
  

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
n
d
 r
e
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

b
o
rr
o
w
 p
it
s
 a
re
 c
o
n
tr
o
lle
d
 a
n
d
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 t
h
e
 s
a
m
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n
s
 a
s
 o
th
e
r 
m
in
e
ra
l 
w
o
rk
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
t 
fo
r 

re
c
la
m
a
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

 
Y
e
s
. 
B
o
rr
o
w
 p
it
s
 m
a
y
 f
o
rm

 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 

o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 

c
o
u
n
ty
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
M

3
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 F
O

R
 N

E
W

 A
G

G
R
E
G

A
T
E
 M

IN
E
R
A
L
 W

O
R
K
IN

G
S
  

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
  

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
1
, 
P
7
 &
 P
8
 i
n
 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
, 
re
s
to
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 

fo
r 
th

e
 a

re
a
?
  

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y
 –
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
  

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 M

1
 –
 M
in
e
ra
l 

W
o
rk
in
g
 f
o
r 
N
o
n
 E
n
e
rg
y
 M

in
e
ra
ls
 (
p
a
g
e
 8
8
 &
 p
a
g
e
 1
4
0
) 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
  

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 r
e
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 n
e
w
 

a
g
g
re
g
a
te
 m
in
e
ra
l 
w
o
rk
in
g
s
 a
re
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

168



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
  

Y
e
s
. 
M
P
S
1
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
3
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

d
e
fi
n
e
 m
in
e
ra
l 
s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 a
re
a
s
 (
M
S
A
s
).
 G
iv
e
n
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 U
D
P
 d
o
e
s
 

n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
e
 M
S
A
s
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 p
o
lic
y
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
fr
a
m
e
w
o
rk
 f
o
r 

a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 a
g
g
re
g
a
te
 m

in
e
ra
l 

w
o
rk
in
g
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
N
e
w
 a
g
g
re
g
a
te
 w
o
rk
in
g
s
 m

a
y
 f
o
rm

 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 i
n
 

th
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 

o
f 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
ty
. 

ü üüü
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
M

4
 N

O
N
-A

G
G

R
E
G

A
T
E
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 S

T
O

N
E
 &

 S
M

A
L
L
 S

C
A
L
E
 C

L
A
Y
 P

R
O

D
U
C
T
IO

N
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 

p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
, 
re
s
to
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 
g
iv
in
g
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 

th
e
 l
o
c
a
l 
d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
rü

 o
f 
th
e
 a
re
a
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 M
1
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 

(i
ii)
 –
 M

in
e
ra
l 
W
o
rk
in
g
 f
o
r 
N
o
n
 E
n
e
rg
y
 M
in
e
ra
ls
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
e
 

c
o
n
tr
ib
u
ti
o
n
 a
lt
e
rn
a
ti
v
e
 s
o
u
rc
e
s
 o
f 
m
a
te
ri
a
ls
 s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 t
a
k
e
n
 i
n
to
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
t 
w
h
e
n
 m

a
k
in
g
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 s
u
p
p
ly
 o
f 
m
in
e
ra
ls
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
la
n
d
 w
h
e
re
 n
e
w
 n
o
n
-

a
g
g
re
g
a
te
 b
u
ild
in
g
 s
to
n
e
 m
a
y
 b
e
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
n
d
 r
e
fe
rs
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 f
o
r 
th
e
 m

a
te
ri
a
l 

fo
r 
th
e
 p
re
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
, 
p
a
rt
ic
u
la
rl
y
 f
e
a
tu
re
s
 o
f 

lo
c
a
l 
h
is
to
ri
c
 o
r 
a
rc
h
it
e
c
tu
ra
l 
in
te
re
s
t,
 l
is
te
d
 a
n
d
 v
e
rn
a
c
u
la
r 
b
u
ild
in
g
s
 

o
r 
a
rc
h
a
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
s
it
e
s
. 
A
ls
o
 p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
s
m
a
ll-

s
c
a
le
 c
la
y 
p
ro
d
u
c
ti
o
n
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

 
Y
e
s
. 
N
o
n
-a
g
g
re
g
a
te
 b
u
ild
in
g
 s
to
n
e
 m
a
y
 f
o
rm

 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 i
n
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
ty
. 

ü üüü
 

169



 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

  W
A
S
T
E
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
W

1
 N

E
W

 W
A
S
T
E
 M

A
N
A
G

E
M

E
N
T
 F

A
C
IL

IT
IE

S
 

P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
M

5
 S

A
F
E
G

U
A
R
D
IN

G
 M

IN
E
R
A
L
 R

E
S
E
R
V
E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
 P
1
a
n
d
 P
5
 i
n
 

e
n
s
u
ri
n
g
 s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 u
s
e
 o
f 
n
a
tu
ra
l 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 m

in
im
is
in
g
 t
h
e
 

d
e
p
le
ti
o
n
 o
f 
s
c
a
rc
e
 a
n
d
 n
o
n
-r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 a
c
c
o
rd
a
n
c
e
 w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 M
1
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 

(v
) 
–
 M
in
e
ra
l 
W
o
rk
in
g
 f
o
r 
N
o
n
 E
n
e
rg
y
 M
in
e
ra
ls
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
 m
in
e
ra
l 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 f
ro
m
 o
th
e
r 

fo
rm

s
 o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 m

in
e
ra
l 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

M
P
S
1
 p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 1
3
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 d
e
fi
n
e
 

m
in
e
ra
l 
s
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
in
g
 a
re
a
s
 (
M
S
A
s
) 
in
 o
rd
e
r 
th
a
t 
p
ro
v
e
n
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 

a
re
 n
o
t 
n
e
e
d
le
s
s
ly
 s
te
ri
lis
e
d
 b
y 
n
o
n
-m

in
e
ra
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 G
iv
e
n
 

th
a
t 
th
e
 U
D
P
 d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
d
e
fi
n
e
 M

S
A
s
 i
t 
is
 c
o
n
s
id
e
re
d
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
 U
D
P
 

p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 i
n
 o
rd
e
r 
to
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
k
n
o
w
n
 m
in
e
ra
ls
 c
o
u
ld
 b
e
 

w
o
rk
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 f
u
tu
re
 a
re
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 f
ro
m
 s
te
ri
lis
a
ti
o
n
 b
y 
o
th
e
r 
fo
rm

s
 

o
f 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 I
n
 a
d
d
it
io
n
 t
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 i
n
 t
h
a
t 
it
 

re
q
u
ir
e
s
 a
 g
e
o
lo
g
ic
a
l 
a
s
s
e
s
s
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 s
it
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

 
Y
e
s
. 
Id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 m
in
e
ra
l 
re
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 m
a
y
 f
o
rm

 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 

in
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 

re
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 c
o
u
n
ty
. 

x
 

 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 C

O
N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

170



G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
5
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e
n
e
rg
y 
c
o
n
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

w
a
s
te
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
c
yc
le
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 

g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
g
iv
in
g
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 

a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
y
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 H
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o
f 
d
e
s
ig
n
, 
fo
rm

, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
  

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 (
i)
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

W
D
3
 –
 C
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
th
e
 L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
W
a
s
te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
m
a
jo
r 
w
a
s
te
 s
tr
e
a
m
s
 t
o
 g
u
id
e
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 s
it
in
g
 o
f 
w
a
s
te
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

h
a
v
in
g
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
x
im
it
y
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
. 
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
is
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
ri
te
ri
a
 

id
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 A
n
n
e
x
 E
 o
f 
P
P
S
1
0
 –
 P
la
n
n
in
g
 f
o
r 
S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 W

a
s
te
 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 h
o
w
e
v
e
r 
a
s
 i
t 
in
c
lu
d
e
s
 

a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
c
o
n
s
tr
a
in
ts
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
 i
n
 A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 E
 a
n
d
 

s
u
b
d
iv
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
c
ri
te
ri
a
 i
n
to
 p
ri
m
a
ry
 a
n
d
 s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 

c
o
n
s
tr
a
in
ts
 i
n
 d
e
te
rm

in
in
g
 a
p
p
lic
a
ti
o
n
s
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 f
o
r 
w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

171



 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
W

2
 L

A
N
D
F
IL

L
 O

R
 L

A
N
D
R
A
IS

IN
G
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
5
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e
n
e
rg
y 
c
o
n
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

w
a
s
te
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
c
yc
le
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 

g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
g
iv
in
g
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 

a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
y
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 H
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o
f 
d
e
s
ig
n
, 
fo
rm

, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
  

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 C
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

W
D
3
 –
 C
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
th
e
 L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
W
a
s
te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 r
e
s
tr
ic
t 
th
e
 g
ra
n
ti
n
g
 o
f 

p
la
n
n
in
g
 p
e
rm

is
s
io
n
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 s
it
e
s
 f
o
r 
la
n
d
fi
ll 
to
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 

n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 r
e
s
to
re
 d
e
s
p
o
ile
d
 o
r 
d
e
g
ra
d
e
d
 l
a
n
d
. 
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
is
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
fe
rs
 t
o
 n
o
t 
o
n
ly
 l
a
n
d
fi
lli
n
g
 b
u
t 
a
ls
o
 

c
h
a
n
g
in
g
 l
a
n
d
fo
rm

s
 b
y
 l
a
n
d
ra
is
in
g
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
ls
o
 c
ro
s
s
- 

re
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 p
o
lic
y
 W

1
 –
 N
e
w
 W

a
s
te
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 f
o
r 
w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
W

3
 W

A
S
T
E
 T

R
A
N
S
P
O

R
T
A
T
IO

N
 &

 H
A
N
D
L
IN

G
 

172



G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 g
iv
in
g
 h
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 

to
 e
n
e
rg
y 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y 
in
 t
e
rm

s
 o
f 
d
e
s
ig
n
, 
fo
rm

, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 

re
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
  

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 (
i)
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

W
D
3
 –
 C
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
th
e
 L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
W
a
s
te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
m
a
jo
r 
w
a
s
te
 s
tr
e
a
m
s
 t
o
 g
u
id
e
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 s
it
in
g
 o
f 
w
a
s
te
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

h
a
v
in
g
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
x
im
it
y
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
. 
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
a
rg
e
ly
 r
e
p
e
ti
ti
v
e
 o
f 
U
D
P
 p
o
lic
y
 D
R
3
 –
 M

o
v
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 D
R
4
 –
 

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
 I
t 
is
 m
o
re
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
a
llo
w
s
 m

e
a
s
u
re
s
 t
o
 b
e
 a
p
p
lie
d
 

fo
r 
s
a
fe
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
w
a
s
te
 f
ro
m
 s
o
u
rc
e
 t
o
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
fa
c
ili
ty
 t
o
 

p
ro
te
c
t 
th
e
 p
u
b
lic
 a
n
d
 t
h
e
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
t.
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 f
o
r 
w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
W

4
 T

E
M

P
O

R
A
R
Y
 P

E
R
M

IS
S
IO

N
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
5
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e
n
e
rg
y 
c
o
n
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

w
a
s
te
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
c
yc
le
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 

g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
g
iv
in
g
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 

ü üüü
 

173



a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
y
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 H
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o
f 
d
e
s
ig
n
, 
fo
rm

, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
  

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 (
i)
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

W
D
3
 –
 C
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
th
e
 L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
W
a
s
te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
m
a
jo
r 
w
a
s
te
 s
tr
e
a
m
s
 t
o
 g
u
id
e
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 s
it
in
g
 o
f 
w
a
s
te
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

h
a
v
in
g
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
x
im
it
y
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
. 
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
is
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
te
m
p
o
ra
ry
 p
e
rm

is
s
io
n
 w
h
e
re
 

d
o
u
b
t 
e
x
is
ts
 a
b
o
u
t 
th
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
r 
p
o
te
n
ti
a
l 
e
ff
e
c
ts
 o
f 
w
a
s
te
 

tr
e
a
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 a
ls
o
 c
ro
s
s
-r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 

to
 c
o
m
p
ly
 w
it
h
 p
o
lic
y
 W

1
 –
 N
e
w
 W

a
s
te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 f
o
r 
w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
W

5
 W

A
S
T
E
 M

A
N
A
G

E
M

E
N
T
 L

IC
E
N
S
IN

G
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
5
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e
n
e
rg
y 
c
o
n
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

w
a
s
te
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
c
yc
le
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 

g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
g
iv
in
g
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 

ü üüü
 

174



a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
y
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 H
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o
f 
d
e
s
ig
n
, 
fo
rm

, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
  

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 (
i)
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

W
D
3
 –
 C
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
th
e
 L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
W
a
s
te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
m
a
jo
r 
w
a
s
te
 s
tr
e
a
m
s
 t
o
 g
u
id
e
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 s
it
in
g
 o
f 
w
a
s
te
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

h
a
v
in
g
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
x
im
it
y
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
. 
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 a
d
d
it
io
n
a
l 
p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
a
t 

a
ff
o
rd
e
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
lic
e
n
s
in
g
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 f
o
r 
w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
W

6
 D

E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N
T
 I
N
 T

H
E
 V

IC
IN

IT
Y
 O

F
 W

A
S
T
E
 M

A
N
A
G

E
M

E
N
T
 F

A
C
IL

IT
IE

S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
5
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e
n
e
rg
y 
c
o
n
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

w
a
s
te
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
c
yc
le
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 

g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
g
iv
in
g
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 

a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 

ü üüü
 

175



d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
y
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 H
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o
f 
d
e
s
ig
n
, 
fo
rm

, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
  

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 (
i)
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

W
D
3
 –
 C
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
th
e
 L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
W
a
s
te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

in
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
m
a
jo
r 
w
a
s
te
 s
tr
e
a
m
s
 t
o
 g
u
id
e
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 s
it
in
g
 o
f 
w
a
s
te
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

h
a
v
in
g
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
x
im
it
y
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
. 
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
is
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 w
a
s
te
 

m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 f
ro
m
 l
a
rg
e
-s
c
a
le
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
it
h
in
 1
k
m
 

a
n
d
 a
ll 
o
th
e
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 w
it
h
in
 2
5
0
m
 o
f 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 f
o
r 
w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
W

7
 L

A
N
D
F
IL

L
 G

A
S
 U

T
IL

IS
A
T
IO

N
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
5
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e
n
e
rg
y 
c
o
n
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

w
a
s
te
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
c
yc
le
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 (
i)
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

W
D
3
 –
 C
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
th
e
 L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
W
a
s
te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
ir
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 

ü üüü
 

176



in
c
lu
d
e
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
ll 
m
a
jo
r 
w
a
s
te
 s
tr
e
a
m
s
 t
o
 g
u
id
e
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 s
it
in
g
 o
f 
w
a
s
te
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 t
o
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
s
, 

h
a
v
in
g
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
x
im
it
y
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 

a
n
d
 a
m
e
n
it
y
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
s
. 
  

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 i
n
s
ta
lla
ti
o
n
 o
f 
la
n
d
fi
ll 
g
a
s
 

u
ti
lis
a
ti
o
n
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 n
o
 u
n
a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
 a
d
v
e
rs
e
 i
m
p
a
c
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 f
o
r 
w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
W

8
 W

A
S
T
E
 D

IS
P
O

S
A
L
 F

O
R
 L

A
N
D
 I
M

P
R
O

V
E
M

E
N
T
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
5
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e
n
e
rg
y 
c
o
n
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

w
a
s
te
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
c
yc
le
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 

g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
g
iv
in
g
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 

a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
y
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 H
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o
f 
d
e
s
ig
n
, 
fo
rm

, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
  

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
 p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
6
 –
 T
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
s
to
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 p
a
rt
 (
v
i)
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 r
e
s
to
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 

d
e
g
ra
d
e
d
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 m
in
e
ra
ls
 

w
o
rk
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 w
a
s
te
 d
is
p
o
s
a
l 
s
it
e
s
. 
 

 

177



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 e
ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
th
e
 a
re
a
 w
h
e
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 

u
s
e
 o
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
is
 e
n
v
is
a
g
e
d
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 t
o
 d
e
p
o
s
it
 w
a
s
te
 f
o
r 
la
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 a
ls
o
 

c
ro
s
s
-r
e
fe
re
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 n
e
e
d
 t
o
 c
o
m
p
ly
 w
it
h
 p
o
lic
y
 W

1
 –
 N
e
w
 

W
a
s
te
 M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 f
o
r 
w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
W

9
 R

E
C
L
A
M

A
T
IO

N
, 
A
F
T
E
R
C
A
R
E
 &

 A
F
T
E
R
U
S
E
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
5
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e
n
e
rg
y 
c
o
n
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

w
a
s
te
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
c
yc
le
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 

g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
g
iv
in
g
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 

a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
y
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 H
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o
f 
d
e
s
ig
n
, 
fo
rm

, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
  

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
 p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
6
 –
 T
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
s
to
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 p
a
rt
 (
v
i)
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 r
e
s
to
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 

d
e
g
ra
d
e
d
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 m
in
e
ra
ls
 

w
o
rk
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 w
a
s
te
 d
is
p
o
s
a
l 
s
it
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
N
o
. 

x
 

178



c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 g
ra
n
ti
n
g
 o
f 
p
la
n
n
in
g
 

p
e
rm

is
s
io
n
 o
n
ly
 w
h
e
re
 t
h
e
re
 a
re
 s
a
ti
s
fa
c
to
ry
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 

re
c
la
m
a
ti
o
n
, 
a
ft
e
rc
a
re
 a
n
d
 a
ft
e
r 
u
s
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 f
o
r 
w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
W

1
0
 T

IM
E
 L

IM
IT

S
 F

O
R
 S

E
C
O

N
D
A
R
Y
 A

C
T
IV

IT
IE

S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
5
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e
n
e
rg
y 
c
o
n
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

w
a
s
te
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
c
yc
le
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 

g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
g
iv
in
g
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 

a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
y
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 H
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o
f 
d
e
s
ig
n
, 
fo
rm

, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
  

ü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
o
lic
y
 Q
E
6
 –
 T
h
e
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
, 
e
n
h
a
n
c
e
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
s
to
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 R
e
g
io
n
’s
 

la
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
 p
a
rt
 (
v
i)
 i
d
e
n
ti
fy
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 r
e
s
to
ra
ti
o
n
 o
f 

d
e
g
ra
d
e
d
 l
a
n
d
s
c
a
p
e
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 m
in
e
ra
ls
 

w
o
rk
in
g
s
 a
n
d
 w
a
s
te
 d
is
p
o
s
a
l 
s
it
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
s
e
c
o
n
d
a
ry
 a
c
ti
v
it
ie
s
 o
n
 s
it
e
 b
u
t 

ü üüü
 

179



e
n
s
u
re
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
e
s
e
 c
e
a
s
e
 w
h
e
n
 t
h
e
 l
if
e
ti
m
e
 o
f 
th
e
 l
a
n
d
fi
ll 
e
x
p
ir
e
s
 s
o
 

th
a
t 
re
c
la
m
a
ti
o
n
 c
a
n
 t
a
k
e
 p
la
c
e
. 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 f
o
r 
w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
W

1
1
 D

E
V
E
L
O

P
M

E
N
T
 –

 W
A
S
T
E
 I
M

P
L
IC

A
T
IO

N
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
5
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 

e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e
n
e
rg
y 
c
o
n
s
u
m
p
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 

w
a
s
te
, 
a
n
d
 e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
e
 u
s
e
 o
f 
re
c
yc
le
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
, 

g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 t
h
o
s
e
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 a
n
d
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
w
h
ic
h
 w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y,
 g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
, 
g
iv
in
g
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 

a
tt
e
n
ti
o
n
 t
o
 i
rr
e
p
la
c
e
a
b
le
 r
e
s
o
u
rc
e
s
 a
n
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 d
is
ti
n
c
ti
v
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 

o
f 
lo
c
a
l 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ts
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
1
0
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 h
ig
h
 

d
e
s
ig
n
 s
ta
n
d
a
rd
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
, 
s
e
tt
in
g
, 
la
y
o
u
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
n
s
tr
u
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 

n
e
w
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 H
ig
h
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 w
ill
 b
e
 g
iv
e
n
 t
o
 e
n
e
rg
y 
e
ff
ic
ie
n
c
y
 i
n
 

te
rm

s
 o
f 
d
e
s
ig
n
, 
fo
rm

, 
lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 t
ra
n
s
p
o
rt
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
m
e
n
ts
. 
  

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 

C
h
a
p
te
r 
3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 (
iii
) 
o
f 
p
o
lic
y 

W
D
3
 –
 C
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
th
e
 L
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 
W
a
s
te
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
F
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

th
a
t 
re
q
u
ir
e
s
 t
h
e
 s
u
b
m
is
s
io
n
 o
f 
a
 w
a
s
te
 a
u
d
it
 a
n
d
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 f
o
r 
in
-

h
o
u
s
e
 o
r 
o
n
-s
it
e
 r
e
c
y
c
lin
g
 a
n
d
 t
re
a
tm
e
n
t 
o
f 
w
a
s
te
s
, 
in
 t
h
e
 c
a
s
e
 o
f 

m
a
jo
r 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
. 
  

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

It
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 t
h
e
 i
n
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 b
e
 

s
u
b
m
it
te
d
 i
n
 a
 W

a
s
te
 A
u
d
it
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 f
o
r 
w
a
s
te
 m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t.
 

ü üüü
 

180



 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 C
O
M

M
U
N
IT

Y
 F

A
C
IL

IT
IE

S
 A

N
D
 S

E
R
V
IC

E
S
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
C
F
1
 U

T
IL

IT
Y
 S

E
R
V
IC

E
S
 &

 I
N
F
R
A
S
T
R
U
C
T
U
R
E
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
, 
P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
, 
P
5
 i
n
 

p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 

o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a
n
d
 P
7
 i
n
 

p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 
re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 (
v
iii
) 
o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

R
R
3
 –
 M
a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
ro
u
g
h
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
v
id
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
a
t 
p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
u
ti
lit
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 

in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 m
u
s
t 
n
o
t 
a
d
v
e
rs
e
ly
 a
ff
e
c
t 
th
e
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
a
n
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 o
f 
th
e
 

M
a
lv
e
rn
 H
ill
s
 a
n
d
 W

ye
 V
a
lle
y
 A
re
a
s
 o
f 
O
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 N
a
tu
ra
l 
B
e
a
u
ty
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
in
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 r
e
la
ti
n
g
 t
o
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
 a
n
d
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
C
F
2
 F

O
U
L
 D

R
A
IN

A
G

E
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
, 
P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
, 
P
5
 i
n
 

ü üüü
 

181



p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 

o
f 
la
n
d
 u
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a
n
d
 P
7
 i
n
 

p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 
re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
. 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 (
v
iii
) 
o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

R
R
3
 –
 M
a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
ro
u
g
h
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
v
id
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
a
 s
e
q
u
e
n
ti
a
l 
a
p
p
ro
a
c
h
 t
o
 e
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
m
a
k
e
s
 s
a
ti
s
fa
c
to
ry
 a
rr
a
n
g
e
m
e
n
ts
 f
o
r 
fo
u
l 
d
ra
in
a
g
e
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 f
o
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
C
F
3
 T

E
L
E
C
O

M
M

U
N
IC

A
T
IO

N
S
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 (
v
iii
) 
o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

R
R
3
 –
 M
a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
ro
u
g
h
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
v
id
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

182



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 

P
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
9
 o
f 
P
P
G
8
 –
 T
e
le
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
lo
c
a
l 
p
la
n
s
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 s
e
t 
o
u
t 
p
o
lic
ie
s
 a
n
d
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
th
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 o
f 

te
le
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
ts
. 
 T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y
 i
s
 l
o
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 

s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
te
le
c
o
m
m
u
n
ic
a
ti
o
n
s
 

a
n
d
 h
a
s
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 M
a
lv
e
rn
 H
ill
s
 a
n
d
 W

y
e
 V
a
lle
y 

A
re
a
s
 o
f 
O
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 N
a
tu
ra
l 
B
e
a
u
ty
, 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
 a
re
a
s
 a
n
d
 l
is
te
d
 

b
u
ild
in
g
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
C
F
4
 R

E
N
E
W

A
B
L
E
 E

N
E
R
G

Y
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
5
 i
n
 p
ro
m
o
ti
n
g
 

fo
rm

s
 o
f 
e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
m
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t,
 P
6
 i
n
 f
a
v
o
u
ri
n
g
 f
o
rm

s
 o
f 
la
n
d
 

u
s
e
 t
h
a
t 
w
o
rk
 w
it
h
in
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 a
n
d
 P
7
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
, 

re
s
to
ri
n
g
 a
n
d
 e
n
h
a
n
c
in
g
 e
n
v
ir
o
n
m
e
n
ta
l 
a
s
s
e
ts
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
th
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
&
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
E
N
1
 –
 E
n
e
rg
y
 

G
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 p
o
lic
y
 E
N
2
 –
 E
n
e
rg
y
 C
o
n
s
e
rv
a
ti
o
n
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
c
o
n
s
e
rv
e
s
 s
it
e
s
 o
f 
b
o
th
 i
n
te
rn
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
 a
n
d
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
im
p
o
rt
a
n
c
e
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 f
o
r 
a
s
s
e
s
s
in
g
 p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 

re
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y 
a
n
d
 h
a
s
 r
e
g
a
rd
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 M
a
lv
e
rn
 H
ill
s
 

a
n
d
 W

y
e
 V
a
lle
y 
A
re
a
s
 o
f 
O
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 N
a
tu
ra
l 
B
e
a
u
ty
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 r
e
n
e
w
a
b
le
 e
n
e
rg
y
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 

183



P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
C
F
5
 N

E
W

 C
O

M
M

U
N
IT

Y
 F

A
C
IL

IT
IE

S
  

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
2
 i
n
 w
o
rk
in
g
 

to
w
a
rd
s
 a
n
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
a
la
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
w
o
rk
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y,
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 (
v
iii
) 
o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

R
R
3
 –
 M
a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
ro
u
g
h
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 p
ro
v
id
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
, 
le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
h
a
t 
m
u
s
t 
b
e
 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
n
e
w
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
C
F
6
 R

E
T
E
N
T
IO

N
 O

F
 E

X
IS

T
IN

G
 F

A
C
IL

IT
IE

S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
2
 i
n
 w
o
rk
in
g
 

to
w
a
rd
s
 a
n
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
a
la
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
w
o
rk
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y,
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

184



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 (
v
iii
) 
o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

R
R
3
 –
 M
a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
ro
u
g
h
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 l
o
c
a
l 
a
u
th
o
ri
ti
e
s
 s
h
o
u
ld
 r
e
ta
in
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
, 

le
is
u
re
 a
n
d
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
s
e
ts
 o
u
t 
th
e
 c
ri
te
ri
a
 t
h
a
t 
m
u
s
t 
b
e
 a
s
s
e
s
s
e
d
 i
n
 

p
ro
p
o
s
a
ls
 f
o
r 
th
e
 l
o
s
s
 o
f 
e
x
is
ti
n
g
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 

h
o
u
s
in
g
. 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
C
F
7
 R

E
S
ID

E
N
T
IA

L
 N

U
R
S
IN

G
 &

 C
A
R
E
 H

O
M

E
S
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 

a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
, 
g
iv
in
g
 

p
ri
o
ri
ty
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 w
h
ic
h
 a
re
 a
p
p
ro
p
ri
a
te
 t
o
 t
h
e
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 a
n
d
 c
h
a
ra
c
te
r 
o
f 

th
e
 a
re
a
 i
n
 q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
, 
in
c
lu
d
in
g
 h
e
a
lt
h
 a
n
d
 w
e
lf
a
re
. 
 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 (
v
iii
) 
o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

R
R
3
 –
 M
a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
ro
u
g
h
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 t
o
 h
e
a
lt
h
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
 a
n
d
 

e
n
a
b
le
 t
h
e
ir
 i
n
te
g
ra
ti
o
n
 w
it
h
 s
o
c
ia
l 
a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

N
o
. 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
d
o
e
s
 n
o
t 
m
e
re
ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 
n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re
g
io
n
a
l 
p
o
lic
y
. 
It
 i
s
 

lo
c
a
lly
 s
p
e
c
if
ic
 a
s
 i
t 
re
s
tr
ic
ts
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
re
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
n
u
rs
in
g
 

a
n
d
 c
a
re
 h
o
m
e
s
 t
o
 t
h
o
s
e
 a
re
a
s
 w
h
e
re
 n
e
w
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l 
d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
is
 

a
c
c
e
p
ta
b
le
. 
 

ü üüü
 

185



Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

S
A
V
E
 P

O
L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
C
F
8
 S

C
H
O

O
L
S
 

 
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
2
 i
n
 w
o
rk
in
g
 

to
w
a
rd
s
 a
n
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
a
la
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
w
o
rk
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y,
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

ü üüü
 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
 &
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 B
 (
v
ii)
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 

R
R
3
 –
 M
a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
th
ro
u
g
h
 p
o
lic
ie
s
 i
n
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
p
la
n
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
in
g
 r
o
le
 o
f 
h
ig
h
e
r 
a
n
d
 f
u
rt
h
e
r 
e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 

s
h
o
u
ld
 b
e
 f
a
c
ili
ta
te
d
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
p
ro
v
id
e
s
 f
o
r 
th
e
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
tw
o
 n
e
w
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
. 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 a
s
 b
o
th
 s
c
h
o
o
ls
 r
e
fe
rr
e
d
 t
o
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

p
o
lic
y 
h
a
v
e
 b
e
e
n
 b
u
ilt
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

N
o
. 
 

x
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

D
E
L
E
T
E
 

P
O

L
IC

Y
 

 P
O

L
IC

Y
: 
C
F
9
 C

O
M

M
U
N
IT

Y
 F

A
C
IL

IT
IE

S
 A

T
 B

R
A
D
B
U
R
Y
 E

S
T
A
T
E
, 
H
E
R
E
F
O

R
D
 

G
O

V
E
R
N
M

E
N
T
 C

R
IT

E
R
IA

 
C
O

M
M

E
N
T
 

M
E
E
T
S
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 a
 c

le
a
r 
c
e
n
tr
a
l 
s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 t
h
e
 d
e
liv
e
ry
 o
f 
U
D
P
 g
u
id
in
g
 p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
2
 i
n
 w
o
rk
in
g
 

to
w
a
rd
s
 a
n
 i
m
p
ro
v
e
d
 b
a
la
n
c
e
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 h
o
u
s
in
g
, 
w
o
rk
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y,
 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
a
n
d
 c
u
lt
u
ra
l 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
o
u
t 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
 a
n
d
 g
u
id
in
g
 

p
ri
n
c
ip
le
 P
3
 i
n
 p
ro
te
c
ti
n
g
 a
n
d
 i
m
p
ro
v
in
g
 o
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

ü üüü
 

186



s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 f
a
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 

D
o
e
s
 t
h
e
 P

o
li
c
y
 h

a
v
e
 r
e
g
a
rd

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 f
o
r 

th
e
 a

re
a
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 U
D
P
 i
s
 i
n
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y
 w
it
h
 t
h
e
 H
e
re
fo
rd
s
h
ir
e
 C
o
m
m
u
n
it
y
 

S
tr
a
te
g
y 
–
 a
 S
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 F
u
tu
re
 f
o
r 
th
e
 C
o
u
n
ty
, 
a
s
 d
e
ta
ile
d
 i
n
 C
h
a
p
te
r 

3
, 
p
a
ra
g
ra
p
h
 3
.1
.3
 a
n
d
 3
.1
.4
 o
f 
th
e
 U
D
P
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 i
n
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
c
o
n
fo

rm
it
y
 w

it
h
 t
h
e
 r
e
g
io

n
a
l 
s
p
a
ti
a
l 

s
tr
a
te

g
y
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
In
 c
o
n
fo
rm

it
y 
w
it
h
 R
S
S
 p
h
a
s
e
 1
&
 p
h
a
s
e
 2
, 
p
a
rt
 A
 o
f 
p
o
lic
y
 R
R
3
 –
 

M
a
rk
e
t 
T
o
w
n
s
 w
h
ic
h
 s
ta
te
s
 t
h
a
t 
m
a
rk
e
t 
to
w
n
s
 h
a
v
e
 a
 k
e
y
 r
o
le
 i
n
 

h
e
lp
in
g
 t
o
 r
e
g
e
n
e
ra
te
 r
u
ra
l 
a
re
a
s
, 
a
s
 a
 f
o
c
u
s
 f
o
r 
s
u
s
ta
in
a
b
le
 e
c
o
n
o
m
ic
 

a
n
d
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 b
y
 p
ro
v
id
in
g
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 a
n
d
 o
th
e
r 

fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
 f
o
r 
a
n
y
 p

a
rt
 o

f 
H
e
re

fo
rd

s
h
ir
e
 w

h
e
re

 
s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n
t 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

r 
d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
la

n
d
 o

r 
c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n
 o

f 
th

e
 a

re
a
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g
e
d
?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
re
la
te
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 p
ro
v
is
io
n
 o
f 
a
 n
e
w
 h
o
u
s
in
g
 e
s
ta
te
. 
 

ü üüü
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 n

e
c
e
s
s
a
ry

 a
n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
m

e
re

ly
 r
e
p
e
a
t 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
o
r 
re

g
io

n
a
l 
p
o
li
c
y
?
 

N
o
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
is
 n
o
t 
n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 a
s
 f
u
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
th
e
 c
o
m
m
u
n
it
y 
fa
c
ili
ti
e
s
 

h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 s
e
c
u
re
d
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 a
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 1
0
6
 a
g
re
e
m
e
n
t 
in
 r
e
la
ti
o
n
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t 
o
f 
th
e
 s
it
e
 f
o
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
. 
 

x
 

Is
 t
h
e
 p

o
li
c
y
 t
o
p
ic

 b
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
w

h
ic

h
 t
h
e
 g

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 
w

il
l 
h
a
v
e
 

p
a
rt
ic

u
la

r 
re

g
a
rd

?
 

Y
e
s
. 
T
h
e
 p
o
lic
y 
s
u
p
p
o
rt
s
 i
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu
re
 n
e
c
e
s
s
a
ry
 t
o
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 h
o
u
s
in
g
. 
 

ü üüü
 

 
C
O

N
C
L
U
S
IO

N
 

D
E
L
E
T
E
 

P
O

L
IC

Y
 

   

187



188



 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from 

Heather Foster, Acting Head of Financial Services on 01432 383173 

PROCUREMENT STRATEGY 2009 

PORTFOLIO RESPONSIBILITY: RESOURCES 

CABINET 25 JUNE 2009 

 

Wards Affected 

County-wide.  

Purpose 

To seek Cabinet’s agreement of the updated Procurement Strategy. 

Key Decision  

This is not a Key Decision.  

Recommendation 

THAT  

a) the updated Procurement Strategy be approved; and  

b) the Strategy’s emphasis on sustainability be noted. 

Reasons 

1. “Procurement” is the process of acquiring goods, works and services from third 
parties.  The process spans the whole life cycle from identification of needs, through 
to the end of a service contract or the end of the useful life of an asset.  It includes 
options appraisal and the critical “make or buy” decision.  An appropriate strategy 
helps deliver this activity in an effective manner. 

Considerations 

2. The strategy updates the 2008 document and is designed to define the approach that 
must be followed by officers.  It is also a point of reference, providing guidance on all 
procurement related activity.  

3. In a departure from the previous Procurement Strategy, it reflects the importance of 
sustainable procurement as well as supporting local sourcing of goods and services 
where possible. 

4. The strategy reinforces the Council’s commitment to achieving value for money and 
this will feed into the Use of Resources section of Comprehensive Area Assessment. 

5. Implementing this strategy will assist in improving the way the Council performs its 
procurement activities and deliver better procurement outcomes and tangible 
benefits.  It encompasses and reinforces all the corporate policies that need to be 
taken in to consideration before, during and after the procurement process. 

AGENDA ITEM 6

189



6. It is not intended to be a procedure manual. Other documents will provide this detail 
and will be available via the Intranet.   

7. The strategy places an emphasis on sustainable procurement that should include 
seeking more local sourcing.  The council cannot discriminate in favour of local 
suppliers because they are local.  However, there is a close link between 
sustainability and environmental factors and procurement decisions outlined in the 
strategy.  The council has recently taken a more pro-active approach to increase the 
number of local suppliers who may be either aware of appointments to bid for council 
business or more able to make an effective proposal to be considered for contracts. 

8. The emphasis on sustainability is in line with evidence that central government is 
also placing this factor at a higher level of importance.  Specific council activity to 
deliver a sustainable sourcing approach will centre on four key elements: 
 
a)     To ensure that procurement practices support corporate objectives. 

b)   To evaluate and improve current procurement practices to achieve better value      
for money. 

c)   To ensure good practice examples and processes are identified and applied    
consistently across the organisation. 

d)   To integrate procurement activities into other strategies adopted by the council   
 and to ensure that corporate objectives are addressed holistically. 

9. Local sourcing will be encouraged by enhancing local firms’ ability to compete. 

10. More effective use of the council’s web portal on the website will be made to register 
suppliers and for planning tenders.  The web portal will also display a listing of the 
council’s regularly bought categories of goods and services that could be sourced 
locally. 

11. It is in the council’s interest that more opportunities are published on the portal. As a 
result, the strategy will make it mandatory for staff to publish all requirements with a 
value over £5,000 on the portal. 

12. The strategy also indicates that the Regeneration and Resources Directorates will 
seek to hold a training seminar with Business Link and the Chamber of Commerce, 
to help potential suppliers understand the requirements when submitting tenders for 
public sector contracts.  Coupled with this, there be an annual “Meet the Buyer” 
event. 

13.   Since early 2009 procurement training has been in place to promote a common 
understanding of the principles, objectives, key skills and methods of procurement to 
key officers in directorates.  This was an action arising out of the Use of Resources 
assessment. 

14 The strategy contains input from NHS Herefordshire to help build on the emerging 
joint working around procurement. The HPS Steering Group has requested an 
update on progress to achieve joint working in procurement and a report will be 
presented to the Steering Group meeting of 26th June. 

Financial Implications 

15. An effective Procurement Strategy can make a considerable contribution to the 
Council’s overall financial position. 

190



Risk Management 

16. A clear, up-to-date Procurement Strategy is an effective means of managing the risks 
associated with procuring goods and services. 

Alternative Options 

17. There are no alternative options 

Consultees 

18. None 

Appendices 

• Appendix A - Procurement Strategy 2009 

BACKGROUND PAPERS 

• Procurement Strategy 2008 

 

191



192



Page 1 of 28 

 
 

Procurement Strategy 
 

2009 

193



 

  Page 2 of 28 

Contents Page 
 
1.  Introduction        3 

 
2.  Herefordshire Council’s Current Position     7 
 
3. The National Context       9 
 
4.  Herefordshire’s Local Context      12 
 
5.  Legal Framework and Financial Regulations    15 

 
6. Strategic Framework for Procurement     16 
 

7. Forward Plan         24
   
 
       
 

  

 

194



Page 3 of 28 

1. INTRODUCTION 

 
 

1.1 Introduction 
 
1.1.1 Herefordshire Council’s Corporate Procurement function was created 2 1/2 years ago and 
 has made noticeable progress in raising the professionalism applied to the purchasing of 
 goods and services by the council.  The original procurement strategy was written in 2007 
 and set out the overall ethos, principles and goals relative to all Herefordshire Council’s 
 procurement activity.  It is now pertinent to update the strategy to reflect the growing 
 importance of sustainable sourcing as a target, not only for Governmental bodies, but also 
 more generally in the commercial world.  The revised strategy also sets out the council’s 
 approach to supporting local sourcing of goods and services where possible. Equally, after 
 the initial work done in establishing procurement as a central resource, and in raising the 
 prevailing standards of  commissioning and contracting work in service areas, it is 
 necessary to delineate the actions required over the next 2 to 3 years to build on that 
 work and progress.  
 
1.1.2 For the purpose of this strategy the procurement process is defined as: 
 

“The whole process of acquisition from third parties and in house providers, covering goods 
services and works.  The process spans the entire life cycle from initial concept and 
definition of business need to the effective management of markets, through to the end of 
the useful life of an asset or end of services contract.  It involves options appraisals and the 
critical “make or buy” decision which may result in the provision of services in house in 
appropriate circumstances”. 

 
1.1.3 Procurement is more than just the process of buying things.  It covers the whole process 

from the initial identification of a need for a good service, through selecting a supplier or 
partner, receiving the goods or service, managing a contract, achieving the benefits 
expected, to finally disposing of an asset or ending a contract.  

 

195



Page 4 of 28 

1.14 The Procurement to pay process can be shown as a series of key steps as in the following 
diagram:-  

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
1.1.5 Procurement is a critical process for ensuring that the council meets the needs of the 

community.  The public do not distinguish between in-house services and those provided 
by contractors. Poor procurement can lead to a loss of confidence by the public in our 
ability to deliver excellent public services. 

 
1.1.6 The Comprehensive Spending Review 2007 (CSR07) set out the government’s efficiency 
 agenda for the three financial years 2008/09 to 2010/11.  The council’s procurement 
 strategy will keep in step with the expectations of this national strategy. 

 
1.17 The council must focus on procurement as a major means of reducing the budgetary 
 pressures it will face in the future.  This will be managed through the council’s 
 transformation programme Herefordshire Connects and monitored by the Benefits 
 Realisation Board. 

 

8. Closure / Review 1. Identify 
Need 

2. Develop Business 
Case 

3. Define Procurement 
Approach 

4. Supplier 
Appraisal 

5. Tender 
Evaluation 

6. Award 
Contract 

7. Manage 
Implementation 
of Contract 

The Procurement Cycle 

196



 

  Page 5 of 28 

1.2 Commissioning 
 
1.2.1 Commissioning is a term which is often used with procurement mainly in the public sector.  

Commissioning covers the assessment of needs in the area as well as designing and 
procuring services.  It involves  
 
a) User and community engagement 
 
b) Strategic planning for services to delver sustainable outcomes 

 
c) Shaping markets 

 
d) Monitoring the delivery of outcomes 

 
 

1.3 Purpose of the Strategy 
 
1.3.1 This document aims to provide a framework for the full range of procurement activity 

carried out across the council and ensure that procurement planning reflects the council’s 
corporate standards and objectives. 

 
1.3.2 This will provide an opportunity to co-ordinate current processes and to identify and act on 

improvements to ensure that best value is being obtained consistently when goods and 
services are purchased.  It sets out areas for strategic consideration and development. 

 
1.3.3  It should be noted that this document is not a Procurement Manual.  Best practice 

procedures and documents are available on the council intranet or from the Corporate 
Procurement team directly.  

 
1.4 Objectives  

 
a) To ensure that procurement practices support corporate objectives.  

 
 b)  To evaluate and improve current procurement practices to achieve better value  

   for money. 
 
 c)  To ensure good practice examples and processes are identified and applied  

  consistently across the organisation.  
 
 d) To integrate procurement activities into other strategies adopted by the council and 

 to  ensure that corporate objectives are addressed holistically. 
 
 e)  To ensure that current and future procurement activities are planned, monitored and 

   reviewed effectively. 
 
 f)  To identify opportunities for working with others, both public and private sector, to  

   widen the scope for maximising purchasing power and Value for Money and  
   identifying innovation and efficiencies. 

 
 g)  To drive the Sustainability agenda. 
 
 h)  Drive efficiencies and data capture via the implementing of e-procurement. 

197



 

  Page 6 of 28 

 
 i)  Raise skill levels within procurement by guidance and training. 
 
 

1.5 Benefits 
 

1.5.1 In taking this strategy forward, the council can expect to realise the following benefits: - 
 

 a) Improved value for money, by increasing the quality of goods and services bought 
and/or decreasing the costs.  

 
 b) More efficient procurement, saving staff time and improving effectiveness. 
 
 c) Consistent, compliant and best practice procurement processes. 
 
 d) Better risk management which includes ensuring financial security, avoiding 

fraudulent or illegal activity, ensuring compliance with EU Procurement law and 
domestic regularity guidelines and environmental and employment law.   

 
 e) Better project planning. 
 
 f) Closer integration of the council’s overall objectives and business plans. 
 
 g) Consistent application of the council’s key policies including sustainability, equality 

and diversity. 
 

h)      Increased knowledge of how its money is being spent. 
 

 

198



 

  Page 7 of 28 

 

2.  HEREFORDSHIRE COUNCIL’S CURRENT POSITION 

 
 

2.1  Establishment 
 

2.1.1 The Corporate Procurement team comprises a Strategic Procurement and Efficiency 
 Review Manager plus a Corporate Procurement Officer operating purely on behalf of the 
 council.  Funding for an additional post is included in the 2009/10 budget. 
 
2.1.2 Elsewhere in Herefordshire Council there are a number of Contracts Officers or Contracts 
 Monitoring Officers whose roles are mainly concerned with purchasing activities, plus 
 Corporate Programme Projects Managers, whose duties may entail elements of 
 procurement responsibility within their overall project management tasks. 
 
2.1.3 The remaining activity is carried out by Service Heads or delegated to their staff. 
 
2.1.4 The Legal Department, prior to the appointment of the Corporate Procurement team were 
 the main source of advice and support on procurement matters and remains an essential 
 and valuable resource. 
 

2.2 Skills/Capability 
 
2.2.1 Whilst the Strategic Procurement Manager (currently an interim) has several years 

 procurement management experience and relevant commercial training, and the current 
 assistant is studying CIPS qualification, it appears there has been little or no specific 
 training for other staff with purchasing responsibilities. 

  
2.2.2 A number of personnel have acquired skills and knowledge via several years on the job 
 experience and some have attended training courses as a personal or service area 
 initiative. However, given that specialist procurement staff have been recruited relatively 
 recently and the lack of a formal training programme, it is to be expected that the general 
 standard of procurement expertise and routines can be improved.  In compiling the 
 contracts register data it has been apparent that in some areas responsibilities and 
 knowledge are not always passed on when new staff arrive in post.   
 

2.3 Expenditure/Data 
 
2.3.1 Information on expenditure is currently accessed from the finance system, which requires 

drilling down through two or three layers of data, and the assistance of the Finance 
systems team.  It is likely that unit pricing data for any one category will prove not to have 
been captured sufficiently consistently and or not be detailed enough for analysis of 
savings opportunities or benefits.  There is also the potential of mis-coding which means a 
spend category report will include inappropriate, or exclude appropriate, items.  The key to 
improvement will be the implementing the Agresso electronic procurement system planned 
within the Herefordshire Connects Programme.  This will force the input of full and precise 
detail during the creation of Purchase Orders and enable the fast and accurate reporting of 
items being bought and the pricing applied to them.  
 
 
 

199



 

  Page 8 of 28 

 

2.4 Contracts Data  
 
2.4.1 The initial manual contracts database (the Contacts Register) was set up in March 2008 in 

spreadsheet format.  This is currently being refreshed and expanded under the supervision 
of Corporate Procurement, but is not yet fully complete, with some gaps in (i) listing all 
current contracts or (ii) in having the full data required against each contract. 

 
2.4.2 A number of issues have been identified; -  

• Lack of dedicated resources for keeping the data and/or furnishing the data within 
 the service areas. 

• Lack of understanding of the information required. 

• Lack of adequate records. 

• Lack of ownership of particular contracts in that the responsibility and/or the records 
may not be passed on when people leave a post, and some may be shared between 
services. 

• There is an inconsistent approach to contract monitoring. 
 

2.4.3 Improvements in these areas would;- 

• Enable the council to better assess its financial liabilities in terms of contractual 
commitments. 

• Identify procurement opportunities in terms of savings opportunities. 

• Measure success in such areas as carbon reduction and other sustainability targets 
(including local sourcing), equality and diversity.  

• Measure the value for money obtained from the supply base in terms of supplier 
performance, or price.   

• Maintain a log of what significant data is held by the council’s supply base and 
where to obtain details. 

• Facilitate timely initiation of contract renewals and provide a central overview of 
planning and performance of procurement across the council. 

 

200



 

  Page 9 of 28 

 

3. THE NATIONAL CONTEXT 

 
 

3.1 Comprehensive Spending Reviews 
 

3.1.1 The national efficiency agenda was initiated by the 2004 Gershon Review, which promoted 
 savings from shared back office services and joint procurement arrangements.  The aim 
 was to make the best use of resources available for the provision of public services and to 
 release more resources to the front line. 
 
3.1.2 The 2004 Spending Review incorporated these objectives. All councils had to deliver 
 2.5% efficiency savings per year, with at least half of these to be cash releasing. The 
 target was a total of £3bn by the third year (2007/08). 
 
3.1.3  The 2007 Comprehensive Spending Review (CSR 07) required councils collectively to 

 deliver 3% cash releasing savings per year. The target set for local government was 
 £4.9bn by 2010/11. 

 
3.1.4 In the 2008 Pre Budget Report the Government announced that departments were making 

 good progress towards the CSR 07 value for money target and announced an additional 
 £5bn target for 2010/11.  

 
3.1.5  The 2009 Budget Report presented on 22nd April 2009 announced further efficiency savings 

 during the CSR07 period, increasing local governments targets to £5.5bn.  The Budget 
 revealed public spending cuts from 2010/11 and £9bn of efficiency savings for the public 
 sector in the next spending review period (local government targets not specified).  

 
3.1.6  The indication for local government is that there will be increasing pressure on services and 

 a tighter local government settlement from 2011/12. 

 
3.2 Value for Money Gains 
 
3.2.1  In October 2007, the Department for Communities and Local Government published 

 ‘Delivering Value for Money in Local Government Meeting the Challenge of CSR07’, which 
 set out the efficiency challenge.  The paper recognised that there is considerable potential 
 from effective harnessing of efficiency and innovation techniques such as smart 
 procurement and service redesign. 

 
3.2.2  For the CSR07 period, 2008/09 to 2010/11, councils are required to submit information on 

 their achievement of Value for Money (VFM) gains through a National Indicator (NI179). 
 This information is also required to be shown on council tax bills and council tax 
 information leaflets. 

 

 
3.3 Comprehensive Area Assessment 
 
3.3.1 Comprehensive Area Assessment (CAA) is the new framework for the independent  
 assessment of local public services from April 2009. It will give central government and the 
 local community a picture of how the council is performing and achieving value for money. 

201



 

  Page 10 of 28 

3.3.2 The CAA assessment includes an Area Assessment of how local services are delivering 
 better results for the area, and an Organisational Assessment, measuring performance 
 and use of resources. 
 
3.3.4 There are 4 themes that run through the Area Assessment: 
 

• Sustainability 

• Inequality 

• Vulnerable people 

• Value for money 
 
 The themes of sustainability, inequality and value for money are incorporated in to the 
 Procurement Strategy. 
 
3.3.5 The Organisational Assessment includes a use of resources judgement, which has a 

specific focus on value for money.  One of the key lines of enquiry is whether the 
organisation commissions and procures quality services and supplies, tailored to local 
needs, to deliver sustainable outcomes and value for money.  

 
3.3.6 The procurement strategy aims to support :- 
 

a) An increased focus in sustainability in the supply chain, both by including an 
assessment of environmental impact when selecting suppliers and by encouraging 
suppliers to improve their use of resources when providing goods and services.  

 
b) Encouraging suppliers to reach appropriate standards in diversity and equality via the 

selection process and during ongoing supplier/contract management. 
 

c) Improved value for money from suppliers both from reducing costs of goods and 
services and raising the quality received overall.  The strategy encompasses assisting 
Herefordshire Council to provide better value for money to the public, not only by 
providing better quality services but more efficiently due to improved procurement 
processes. The new electronic procurement system and procedures coming out of the 
Herefordshire Connects and shared services programmes, will help reduce the costs of 
providing the council’s services. 

 
d) The council’s response to the current economic climate, which will put pressure on their 

ability to maintain revenues and so demands increased value from suppliers in order to 
maintain services.  

 
e)  Local industry by assisting them compete for Herefordshire Council contracts.   

 
 

3.4 The National Procurement Strategy 
 
3.4.1 The National Procurement Strategy was launched in 2003 by central and local government. 

It was developed to help councils recognise the potential of effective and innovative 
procurement to improve service delivery and to realise potential savings and other benefits 
from working together in partnership that will: 

 

• Better achieve community plan objectives; 

202



 

  Page 11 of 28 

• Deliver consistently high quality services that meet users’ needs, with a range of 
partners from other sectors; 

• Provide savings and better value for money, thereby improving the cost effectiveness of 
the council; 

• Build social cohesion and promote equality of opportunity for service users, businesses 
and council staff; 

• Be sustainable for the communities and areas served and benefit local citizens; 

• Support delivery of the Council’s e-government agenda; 

• Enable Councils to manage and assess risks in the market place; and 

• Be delivered through different structures and in new forms.  
 
3.4.2  The National Procurement Strategy also required councils to stimulate the market by 

actively engaging with suppliers and providing information, including access to the council 
through their website. 

 
3.4.3 The National Procurement Strategy (NPS) has been a catalyst for the development of a 

more strategic approach to procurement in local government and has created a platform for 
the realisation of efficiency gains and more sustainable procurement.  

203



 

  Page 12 of 28 

 

4. HEREFORDSHIRE’S LOCAL CONTEXT  

 
4.1 Council Priorities 
 
4.1.1 Procurement supports the achievement of the council’s objectives. 
 
4.1.2 The Corporate Plan contains the current overall targets, milestones and actions, together 
 with the budgets and other resources to achieve them, over the coming years.  

 
4.1.3 The council’s Corporate Plan themes are:  
 

a) Children and Young People 
b) Health and Well Being 
c) Older People 
d) Economic development and enterprise 
e) Safer and stronger communities 
f) Sustainable communities 
g) Organisational improvement and greater efficiency 

 
 
4.1.4 The council’s top priorities are: 
 

• The best possible life for every child, safeguarding vulnerable children and 
 improving educational attainment 

• Reshaped adult health and social care, so that more older and other vulnerable 
 people maintain control of their lives 

• The essential infrastructure for a successful economy, enabling sustainable 
 prosperity for all 

• Affordable housing to meet the needs of local people 

• Better services, quality of life and value for money, particularly by working in 
 partnership with the Herefordshire Primary Care Trust and other local 
 organisations    

 
 
4.1.5 Plans for individual directorates and services set out what each directorate and service will 

do to contribute to the corporate plan and achieve relevant targets. These feed into the 
plans of individual teams and the objectives and targets set annually for individual 
managers and their staff. 

 
4.1.6  The Procurement Strategy aims to integrate good procurement practice into service 

 planning and delivery to support the council’s objectives. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

204



 

  Page 13 of 28 

4.2  Herefordshire Connects  
 
4.2.1 Herefordshire Connects is the council’s transformation programme to modernise the way in 

which day-to-day business is transacted to deliver improved value for money and better 
services for the community. 

 
4.2.2 At the core of the business plan for Herefordshire Connects is the requirement to make 

cashable efficiency savings to support the council’s Medium Term Financial Management 
Strategy.  

 
4.2.3 More efficient and effective purchasing is a key element of the programme and one of the 

main drivers for improved procurement. 
 
  

4.3  Herefordshire Public Services 
 
4.3.1  The ‘deep partnership’ between the council and NHS Herefordshire is a key driver to 

 developing collaborative working on procurement. 
 
4.3.2   A Shared Services Board is looking at potential services which could be shared across  

 the PCT and County Hospital.  One of the potential shared services is procurement.  
 The Board is working with Improvement and Efficiency West Midlands, the regional 
partnership set up by the government to help authorities increase efficiency and improve 
performance. 

 
 

4.4 NHS Herefordshire existing arrangements. 
 
4.1 NHS Herefordshire is a member of the West Midlands Collaborative procurement hub.   
 The healthcare purchasing consortium (HPC) is a NHS not for profit organisation and 
 operates as an arms length agency of the University Hospitals Coventry and Warwick NHS 
 Trust.  HPC is amongst the largest collaborative hubs in terms of spend, geographical 
 coverage and savings achieved.  Members of the hub pay a block fee (HPCT circa £40k)  
 which covers all infrastructure costs, salaries, training etc.  This fee relates to a core 
 service but also includes a 20 days per annum that are available for the PCT to access  
 specific procurement support on projects of their choice. 
 
4.2 All savings that HPC make through negotiations with suppliers are passed back as either 
 cash releasing savings, cost avoidance or added value savings to member trusts.  In 
 2007/08 a savings target of £153k was achieved against a fee of £38k. 
 
4.3 NHS Herefordshire has a small central buying team who use an electronic requisitioning 
 system (Eros) and link through to a number of electronic catalogues.  Buying/ Procurement 
 is centralised within the PCT. 
 
 Analysis of Spend 
 
4.4 NHS Herefordshire in 2008/09 spent £254million.  An analysis of operating costs shows 
 that the PCT spends only a small proportion of its resources on buying goods and services  
 as the main area of expenditure is related to the commissioning of NHS, Primary Care and 
 Non NHS care.  The Provider Services arm of the PCT is the main requisitioner of supplies 
 and services.  

205



 

  Page 14 of 28 

 
4.5 The PCT has a small block Capital allocation of approximately £1m although additional 
 capital bids to the Strategic Health Authority can result in increased allocations. Historically 
 local businesses have been successful in winning tenders for maintenance and capital 
 works. 
 
Opportunities for Shared Services arrangements 
 
4.6 NHS Herefordshire is committed as part of the Shared Services review to explore 
 opportunities around the potential to deliver additional savings though a joint 
 procurement approach. 
 
4.7 It is currently envisaged that as part of World Class Commissioning initiative that Strategic 
 Health Authorities will be creating Commissioning Procurement hubs.  This will need to 
 be considered in the context of an overall joint Procurement Strategy. 

206



 

  Page 15 of 28 

 

5. LEGAL FRAMEWORK AND FINANCIAL REGULATIONS 

 
5.1 EU Procurement Directives  
 
5.1.1 Public procurement, both performed by Central Government and by Local Authorities, 
 Fire, Police and Health Services, is regulated within European Union members by specific 
 legislation.  The EU Public Contracts Directive of 2004, enacted in the UK via the Public 
 Contracts Regulations 2006, is the currently applicable law.  
 
5.1.2 This sets out thresholds for goods, services and works and a closely defined set of 
 procedures that must be followed in contracting where the lifetime value of the contract is 
 likely to exceed the appropriate threshold.  Any breach of the regulations can potentially 
 lead to penalties, including the setting aside of a contract award, any of which could be 
 financially costly and damaging to the council’s reputation.  As the object of the Directive 
 is primarily to encourage competition throughout the EU, this is potentially an obstacle to 
 promoting the use of local suppliers.  
 

5.2  Council’s Constitution 
 
5.2.1  The council’s contract procedure rules are contained within Appendix 5 of the council’s 

 constitution.  These reflect the legislative requirements of EU and the council’s 
 procedures. 

 
5.2.2   Adherence to these regulations is mandatory for all council employees. 
 
5.2.3 The primary objective of the council’s Standing Orders and Financial Regulations is to 

ensure  that all contracts for works, services and supplies are entered into by the council in 
a manner which: - 

 
a)  secures the best possible value for money; and  

 b) is demonstrably free from impropriety 

207



 

  Page 16 of 28 

 

 

6. STRATEGIC FRAMEWORK FOR PROCUREMENT 

 
6.1 General Principles 

 
6.1.2 Procurement must be result focused i.e. meeting the council’s objectives; ensuring 

customer needs are satisfied and achieving value for money.   
 
6.1.3 High value and strategic procurement carries far higher risks if the project is not 
 completed successfully e.g. a construction contract of tendering for provision of a service.
 Strong support and guidance needs to be in place for this type of procurement. 
 

6.2 Routine Procurement  
 
6.2.1 Procurement of low value items by individual budget holders accounts for a significant 

proportion of the council’s expenditure when aggregated across the whole range of council 
services.  Whilst flexibility needs to be maintained to ensure that budget holders can 
respond to their own requirements, there needs to be sufficient co-ordination to allow good 
practices to be shared, benefits to be accrued for economies of scale and targets and 
improvements to be identified and achieved. 

 
 

6.3 Procurement Planning 
 
6.3.1 Any procurement strategy needs to have a role in the forward planning of strategic 
 procurement reviews.  This provides a framework for the realisation of benefits from 
 implementation and aligns contract renewal dates for goods and services internally.  
 This will also help identify collaboration opportunities with other public sector 
 organisations.  
 
6.3.2 Each directorate should have a Strategic Forward Procurement Plan to ensure that the 

 authority maximises the opportunities for procurement savings in future years.  
  
6.3.3 The forward plan is driven by a number of triggers that may stimulate the inception of a 
 procurement project.  These are depicted in the diagram below: -  

208



 

  Page 17 of 28 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6.3.4 The forward plan considers a number of drivers for example:-  
 

a) Renewal dates for large strategic contracts 
b) Market opportunities and maturity  
c) Opportunities for investigating new financial models for the procurement of services  
d) Poor performance of services/best value reviews 
e) Analysis of internal spend  
f) Analysis of non-pay expenditure  

 
6.4 Project Management  
 
6.4.1  Procurement undertaken in this category needs to be managed to formal project 

 management principles, with responsibilities clearly outlined and plans in place setting 
 targets, milestones, timescales and resources required for successful completion.  This 
 applies not only to tendering processes but also to the performance of the contract once in 
 place to ensure the desired results are achieved and the council’s objectives met.  Any 
 project should consider the training given to key employees undertaking this work to ensure 
 that the appropriate project management skills are in place. 

 
6.4.2 Before the start of any procurement project a business case must be completed to define 
 the desired benefits and the approach to achieving them. Successful completion of the
 business case will lead to a project manager being appointed to the project for its duration. 
 
6.4.2  All strategic procurement exercises will be project managed under the PRINCE2 project 

 methodology  which will be led by the project manager.  Each will undertake an options 
 analysis comparing all or some or a hybrid of the following procurement options:-  

 
a) Traditional procurement  
b) Partnering  
c) PFI/Public Private Partnership  

 
Strategic 

 Review 

Trading 
Powers 

Market Knowledge/ 

Opportunities  

Retention & 
Recruitment 

Forward Plan  

Capital Strategy 

Power of 
Collaboration 

Performance/Duty 
of Best Value 
Compliance  

Contract Reviews  

Aggregation 
Opportunities 

Contract 
Renewal 

209



 

  Page 18 of 28 

d) Outsourcing  
e) In house service provision 

 
6.5 Consortia and Joint Negotiation 
 
6.5.1 Any procurement activity becomes more powerful when shared with other local 
 authorities, agencies and private sector partners to identify areas of common interest.  
 There are a number of local authorities that have joined together to share expertise, 
 realise administrative efficiencies and economies of scale for mutual benefit.   
 
6.5.2 The council owns a share of West Mercia Supplies purchasing consortium (WMS) and as a 

 result receives a significant dividend each year which makes a valuable contribution to the 
 overall budget.  It is vital that the council employees use WMS appropriately and do not 
 purchase outside of this arrangement for the agreed products and services. 

 
6.5.3  A purchase from a non WMS supplier is on an exception only basis and cannot proceed 

 unless agreed by the Head of Financial Services or the Strategic Procurement and 
 Efficiency Manager.   

 
6.5.4 The Strategic Procurement and Efficiency Manager will investigate opportunities for 

 utilising purchasing consortiums where beneficial to the council.  
 

6.5.5 Herefordshire is a member of the Joint Procurement Group consisting of Worcestershire 
 County Council, Telford and Wrekin Council and Shropshire County Council. Opportunities 
 for joint working and best practice sharing are discussed on a regular basis.  

 
6.6  Partnership Working 
 
6.6.1 Partnering is more about the approach undertaken than a specific method of 
 procurement.  The council is committed to working with public, private and voluntary 
 sector organisations to  develop co-operative procurement arrangements and develop 
 supplier effectiveness.  Exploring further opportunities to work in partnership and achieve 
 benefit from sharing resources, skills and expertise, will evidence this commitment. 
 
6.6.1 The aim of partnering is for clients and service providers to work together to achieve best 

 value for all parties by adopting a flexible and motivated approach unrestrained by artificial 
 barriers and in a non-confrontational manner.  Ideally, the partnership will be underpinned 
 with a formal contract, processes and procedures document in which the ethos of the 
 partnership is captured.  

 
6.6.2 The partnering model enables customers and service providers to work together sharing 

 risk, cost savings, innovations and best practice.  The relationship is built on mutual respect 
 and the trust that develops between customer and supplier at strategic and operational l
 levels and enables the sharing of skills, knowledge and research. Where quality is 
 enhanced, life cycle costs are driven down and customer satisfaction remains high. 

 
6.6.3 Opportunities arising from the ‘deeper partnership’ with NHS Herefordshire and Hereford 

 Hospital will be developed within the Shared Services project.  This is likely to lead to 
 changes in procurement practices, processes and organisation within the partnership.  
 At the very least, an increase in collaboration via joint contracting on appropriate 
 commodities or  services, and shared resources to carry out activities more efficiently, 
 should be sought.   

210



 

  Page 19 of 28 

 

6.7  Training 
 
6.7.1  A substantial amount of procurement carried out within the council is not managed by 

 purchasing professionals and, therefore, the skills required need to be properly identified 
 and met.  This will include the project and contract management skills referred to earlier 
 as well as competency in appraising suppliers, carrying out tendering processes, 
 negotiations and risk management. 

 
6.7.2 Where new processes are adopted e.g. use of payment cards or on-line procurement or 

 changes to guidance/standing orders, training requirements need to be identified as part of 
 the changes proposed. 

 
6.7.3 Training needs will be identified, and a training plan created to cover these training needs 

 through the Procurement Exchange Group led by the Strategic Procurement and Efficiency 
Manager. 

 
6.7.4 The Procurement Exchange Group is made up of a cross section of Herefordshire 

Council’s procurement staff plus a representative of Legal Services, and gives opportunity 
for two way procurement information exchange and acts as an internal network for all 
procurement related activity and initiatives. 

 

 
6.8 Environmental and Sustainable Procurement  
 
6.8.1 Whatever method of procurement is used, the council must ensure that providers of goods 

 and services work to environmental standards equivalent to those set within the council and 
 are made aware of relevant requirements.  This may be achieved both by contractual 
 means and through advice, support and guidance. 

 
6.8.2 UK Government has laid down the need for all public bodies to actively engage in 

 increasing sustainable procurement in the “Sustainable Procurement National Action Plan” 
 in 2006.  This document offers the following definition; 

 
 “Sustainable procurement is a process whereby organisations meet their needs for goods, 
 services, works and utilities in a way that achieves value for money on a whole life basis in 
 terms of generating benefits not only to the organisation, but also to society and the 
 economy, whilst minimising damage to the environment”.   
 

6.8.3 Herefordshire Council in turn have stated within their environmental policy a commitment to 
 :- 

• Use its influence to actively encourage responsible environmental practise by 
suppliers and contractors 

• Integrate relevant environmental specifications and standards into procurement 
and commissioning processes. 

• Promote this policy to all contractors, partners. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

211



 

  Page 20 of 28 

6.8.4 The benefits of successful sustainable procurement will include: 
 

a) Global benefits, like reducing the harmful affects of climate change, conserving 
diminishing natural resources and protecting the natural world. 

 
b) Direct-impact and localised benefits, such as optimal value for money through 

the whole life cost of purchases being fully assessed, increasing use of local 
businesses to reduce “product miles” and hence delivery costs (including 
emissions).   

 
6.8.5 Herefordshire Council has thousands of suppliers and contractors, so procurement activity 

can have a large influence on the total environmental impact, the impact on suppliers staff 
and on council staff and our citizens, as well as on council finances.  The Corporate 
Procurement team will work with the council’s Environmental Management team to provide 
tools to improve and monitor sustainability throughout the procurement process.  The 
calculation of real true cost of a purchase can be very complex and procurement will assist 
in training staff to evaluate the issues involved.   

 
6.8.6 Apart from identifying recent environmental issues during the process to select suppliers 

and including them in the selection decision and the contract, suppliers should be monitored 
and encouraged to meet or exceed standards set by the council during ongoing contract 
management.  It may also be appropriate to include in the initial commissioning phase, 
options analysis to determine whether the design and specification of the requirement 
should incorporate sustainability.  

 
6.8.7 The council is certified to International Environmental Management Standard ISO 14001, 

and so it is obliged to make contractors/suppliers aware of policy, procedures and 
instructions to ensure they comply with our environmental goals and all legal requirements.  
Ultimately the council is responsible for the actions of its contractors, hence appropriate 
levels of supervision and monitoring must be carried out.  Procurement will seek to ensure 
the vertical supply chain, i.e. council contractor’s suppliers and subcontractors are also 
considered in any assessment. 

 
6.8.8 Further guidance can be obtained from Herefordshire Council’s Environmental Management 

team and the Corporate Procurement team as appropriate. 

 
6.9 Local Sourcing  
 
6.9.1 Closely linked to sustainability, due to the environmental benefits of avoiding long journeys 

for delivery of goods and services and also travel to meetings between council staff and 
suppliers, there is also the imperative of trying to boost trade within the county especially 
during the current economic downturn. 

 
6.9.2 The benefits to the environment and the councils’ constituents of increasing procurement 

awards to local businesses, has to be balanced with the need for best value for money 
overall and open competition.  This latter factor is important when ensuring compliance with 
EU Procurement legislation. 

 
6.9.3 Corporate Procurement will proactively seek opportunities to increase the number of local 

suppliers qualifying for council business.  As many will be small and medium sized 
Enterprises (SME’s), any barriers to success this may involve need to be addressed. 

 
 

212



 

  Page 21 of 28 

6.10 Equality and Diversity 

6.10.1 All Herefordshire residents have a right to expect that public money is spent on services 
which suit their needs, and that it is spent in a way which promotes equality of opportunity 
and delivers high quality goods and services. 

6.10.2 Legislation now requires the authority to eliminate unlawful discrimination.  Where an 
external supplier carries out our functions for us, we remain responsible for meeting this 
duty.  Therefore it is vital to take issues of equality into consideration when: 

 
a) Providing services; 
b) Purchasing services; 
c) Employing staff; and 
d) Working in partnership with other organisations. 

6.10.3 It is key that we demand the same commitment from those who deliver services on our 
behalf. 

6.10.4 When procuring or commissioning services, the council will: 
 

a) Treat contractors and partners with dignity and respect. 
 
b) Encourage applications from partners and contractors which represent the 
 Herefordshire population.   
 
c) Ensure that, in setting the standards for the services it procures, barriers for 
 potential services users will be eliminated.  These barriers may include affordability, 
 language, physical accessibility, culture, attitude, the geographical location, income 
 and others.  

 
d) Ensure that individuals and organisations providing services on its behalf are aware 
 of the council’s Comprehensive Equality Policy and understand their responsibility 
 for implementing it. 

 
e) Ensure that the services it provides and those provided on its behalf are monitored 
 to ensure fairness, equity and accessibility for all. 

 
f) Ensure that the organisations it commissions comply with all equalities legislation 
 and do not unlawfully discriminate as an employer or service provider.  

 
g) Use whatever opportunities the law allows to ensure that those providing the 
 council with works, goods or services or providing services on the council’s behalf, 
 accept a commitment to equality and monitor their own performance in the area. 

 
h) Provide diversity training sessions for partners’ employees. 

 
i) Encourage contractors to agree to further voluntary steps to promote equality after 
 the contract has been awarded. 

213



Page 22 of 28 

 
6.10.5 When providing services on behalf of the council, partners will: 

a) Treat council officers and members of the public with dignity and respect. 

b) Ensure that everyone providing, receiving or benefiting from the service are treated 
 fairly and without discrimination (on whatever grounds), either directly or indirectly, 
 and will put systems in place to monitor these criteria. 

c) Ensure that barriers to accessing services are removed, including physical, 
 communication and attitudinal barriers. 

 d) Make every effort to consult, involve and encourage the participation of the diverse 
  communities of Herefordshire to ensure equitable service delivery.   

 e) Comply with all relevant diversity legislation and reflect the council’s values of  
  “service with integrity, empathy and equity”. 

 f) Provide such information as the council may reasonably request for the purpose of 
  assessing the partner’s compliance with the above conditions. 

 

 g) Ensure that staff providing the service have diversity training and understand their 
  responsibilities in regards to the council’s commitment to diversity and relevant  
  equality legislation.  

 

 

6.11 eProcurement 
 
6.11.1 All modern, efficient, organisations of any reasonable size will employ “eprocurement”, 
 meaning an electronic (computerised) procurement system.  This allows the whole procure 
 to pay process to be carried out electronically, from the raising of goods and service 
 requisitions, through authorising and despatch of purchase orders, to invoice matching for 
 payment.  This offers significant advantages over manual, paper-driven systems.  
 
6.11.2 Efficiency 

 
6.11.3 The process can be quicker, and also take less man hours to carry out, because  
 a)    the process is semi-automated,  
 b)    key data is carried by the system and so quick to find or appears automatically; 
 c)    there is much less reliance on paper physically moving between staff and    
                    suppliers. 
 
6.11.3 Control 
 
6.11.4 The system can prompt the use of mandatory suppliers as well as the correct item 

descriptions and codes, which in turn improves the accuracy of the data for reporting. 
Password protected authorisation ensures ordering and payment cannot continue unless 
they adhere to the correct value thresholds, account codes and budgets.  The improved 
visibility of all activity during the cycle, captured within the system, vastly improves audit 
ability.   

 

214



 

  Page 23 of 28 

 
6.12 Risk Register 
 
6.12.1 The procurement of services or the identification of a partner to deliver such services will 
 always include a measure of risk to the authority. The Corporate Risk Manager will assist 
 in reviewing those risks before final decisions are made and should accordingly be 
 involved in the process from the embryonic stage of any such project. Reviewing the 
 risks and how they can be controlled often opens up opportunities and should be seen as a 
 positive part of the procurement process.  
 
6.12.2 The council’s Risk Management Policy and Guidance document is available on the 
 intranet and should be used as a basis for considering the risks during the procurement  
 process. 
 
6.12.3 Insurance implications are often left to last in the matters to be considered. However, there 
 can be a danger in this as inadequate insurance arrangements can put a project on hold 
 whilst insurers consider the current levels of cover against those required.  Again, as soon 
 as a procurement process is considered the insurance section should be contacted for 
 advice.     
 
 
 
 

215



 

  Page 24 of 28 

 

7. FORWARD PLAN  

 
 

7.1 Organisational Structure  

 
7.1.1 A shared services strategy is due to be produced by August 2009, further developing the 
 partnership between Herefordshire Council the Primary Care Trust and Hereford Hospital 
 Trust including recommendations for the Procurement teams future organisational 
 structure.  The aim is to realise the requirements of all three bodies, together with the 
 opportunities for collaborative purchasing of common items, efficiencies from a shared 
 strategic professional resource and streamlined ‘procure to pay’ processes. 
 
7.1.2 Meanwhile, unless overridden by short to medium term developments within the shared 
 service project, a review should be carried out within Herefordshire Council to the 
 following ends;-  
 

a) Within each Directorate the level of manpower required to carry out their 
procurement activities assessed, and those roles carrying out those responsibilities 
indentified and listed.  Hence a check is produced showing who is responsible for: 

 
(i) Supervising tender and request for quotation processes 
(ii) Contract monitoring/day to day supply contract management and reporting  
(iii) Maintaining the contracts register and all supply contracts documents  
(iv) Raising of Requisitions and Purchase Orders.  
(v) Any gaps in manning including unfilled positions or responsibilities not 

currently covered are to be reported with a plan to recover such situations. 
 

b) The monitoring level in the Corporate Procurement team assessed against the 
current  workload and any increase in workload anticipated from this forward plan.  
Recommendations forthcoming from this to be presented to the Director of 
Resources for assessment, together with the gap analysis arising from the work in 
the services in a) above.  Thereby an overall view of the adequacy of staffing for all 
procurement activity is presented, such that any issues arising can be addressed. 

 
7.1.3 The implementation of Agresso will bring changes in process/procedures and require 
 training. 
 
7.1.4 At this stage it is assumed that the clerical activity of raising requisitions, approving 
 purchase orders, checking against budget and authority  levels will remain decentralised in 
 the Directorates as at present.    Electronic procurement systems allow this process to be 
 much more fast and efficient, than manual systems or by setting up a central clerical 
 service.    
 

7.2 Systems and Procedures  
 
7.2.1 The electronic Agresso Procurement system planned for implementation by April 2010
 requires the creation of the following, under the direction of the Herefordshire Connects 
 team and Corporate Procurement: 
 

a) Policies and procedures and structures that realise the full level of potential 
 efficiencies in the whole procure to pay process afforded by electronic requisition 

216



 

  Page 25 of 28 

 creation, approval and conversion to purchase order and invoice matching and 
 payment. 

 
b) Ensuring that procedures facilitate adherence to budgetary controls and  authority 

 levels and to procurement policy.  Thus includes enforcing the use of 
 mandatory supply contracts, plus maximum report ability to make supplier 
 performance monitoring, buyer performance, expenditure tracking and data 
 analysis prior to tendering monitoring so much better than currently possible. 

 
c) Devising the training programme for users of the new system including 

 procurement procedures to be followed.  The recipients for training being 
 identified by the review in 7.1. 

 
d) Managing the loading of electronic supplier catalogues onto the new system, 

 enabling those staff raising requisitions/purchase orders to select the product 
 codes, descriptions and price easily and accurately from the current suppliers 
 (e.g. WMS). 

 
e) Ensuring master files such as the product file are adequate to enable detailed 

 reports to be obtained to meet Herefordshire Council’s requirements.  For 
 example, a coding structure for all goods and services should be created that 
 enables the grouping of like categories for tendering purposes.   

 
7.2.2  Under current systems capability there is little or no capture of unit pricing, making 
 assessment of savings opportunities and post-tender savings/benefits calculations 
 extremely difficult 
 

7.3 Training  
 
7.3.1 A programme of six full days of Procurement Training spread through the first half of 
 2009/10 has commenced for around twenty staff where procurement duties are a key part 
 of their role.  This had been set up to promote a common understanding of the principles, 
 objectives, key skills and methods of procurement in a local government context, to the
 core practitioners within directorates and corporate projects team.   
 
7.3.2 As mentioned in 7.2 above, the implementation of Agresso will entail the mechanisation of 

routine day to day procurement and revised procedures and familiarity with use of the 
system will need to be taught to the fairly large numbers of administrative staff involved.  
Corporate Procurement need to ensure council policy and best procurement practise are 
adhered to. 

 
7.3.3 Corporate Procurement need to follow developments in EU legislation and 

 interpretation together with developing National Governmental guidelines that pertain to 
procurement.  Therefore they will need to attend occasional ad hoc courses and seminars 
accordingly. 

 
7.3.4 The course mention in 7.3.1 is mainly for staff who carry out most of the procurement 

duties.  It is intended as the most effective and speedy way to raise standards and levels of 
consistency and assumes an amount of “training upwards” will be undertaken by attendees 
when back in their service areas.  It is believed that subsequent training of Heads of 
Service should be planned to ensure they fully understand the principles of good 
procurement, and so provide appropriate support to their contracts staff when carrying out 
their duties and manage the recruitment/appointment of such staff to best effect.  

217



 

  Page 26 of 28 

 
7.3.5 To promote best practise in integrating sustainability targets into procurement activity, it is 

proposed that a specific training course (up to one day) be set up as quickly as possible for 
contracts staff.  This would aim to provide suggestions and guidelines to enable specific 
actions to be taken when selecting suppliers and monitoring contracts.   

 
 

7.4 Procurement Savings Opportunities  
 
7.4.1 One key goal of the Herefordshire Connects project is to realise cost savings from 

Herefordshire Council’s supply base by putting in place new supply contracts for goods and 
services, or combining expenditure that is currently dispensed amongst a number of small 
contracts or a larger number of suppliers than is conducive to obtaining best value.  Some 
existing contracts may potentially be renewed on improved terms. 

 
7.4.2 Working within Connects will enable benefits tracking to be carried out under protocols 

established by the programme. 
 
7.4.3 Corporate Procurement have identified an initial list of categories that appear to have most 

potential savings opportunities and will develop a set of priorities and time plan during 
May/June 2009.   
 

7.5 Contracts Register 
 
7.5.1 Herefordshire Council holds an up to date record of all supply contracts on a central 

contracts register held by the Corporate Procurement team. 
 
7.5.2 The majority of contracts are let directly within directorates, rather than centrally and the 

‘Responsible Person’ for each Service needs to maintain records for the purposes of their 
own procurement planning and contract management plus the council’s audit requirements 
and to comply with commercial law.  The best way to maintain the register as an up to date 
document is for the responsible persons to update the register at the same time as they 
update their own records.  Hence, ideally there would be one shared resource online where 
an electronic register would be visible to all, and updatable by all authorised staff via 
password.  Otherwise the Corporate Procurement team would have to continue spending 
time collating the data from the directorate periodically and the staff there would be 
updating two documents instead of one.   

 
7.5.3 Corporate Procurement will investigate the options and propose the most efficient solution 

to keep the register up to date going forward.  
 

7.6 Procurement Manual/Financial Procedures 
 
7.6.1 The council constitution is being rewritten and so the Appendix covering Contract 

Procedures is also being updated.  Once Agresso procurement is implemented, there will 
be a need to incorporate any amendment that may be needed to accommodate revised 
processes arising from that.  There is also a need to update and clarify sections currently in 
the light of experience since they were last issues.  

 
7.6.2 It is also believed that more detailed guidelines in procurement practise would be very 

helpful to procurement staff in the directorates, to ensure both best practise in obtaining 

218



 

  Page 27 of 28 

value for money and also compliance to council and EU regulations.  This detailed 
guidance should be within the Contract Procedures or in a specific Procurement Manual. 

 
7.6.3 The Corporate Procurement team will undertake to draft updated and expanded guidelines 

and recommend the best way to make them available to all staff.  
 
 

7.7 Sustainability 
 
7.7.1 With the increased focus on this subject throughout Government, the Procurement team 

will devise and implement several initiatives to ensure Herefordshire Council maximises the 
levels of sustainable sourcing within council control and influence.  These will include;-  

 
a) Preparation and dissemination of suitable tender clauses and tender evaluation tools 

and contract clauses to promote sustainability to all appropriate staff. 
 
b) Organising specific training. 
 
c) Identifying the top ten Herefordshire Council suppliers in terms of their carbon 

footprint and instigating contract management and contract renewal targets to lower 
their impact on the environment.  This may include working with them on planned 
reductions by, for example, changing their sourcing policies or practises, and/or 
replacing them with alternative suppliers with a smaller footprint in the future. 

 
d) Determine the contract value where specific commitments to environmental 

management will be sought from suppliers and monitoring regimes established.  
Identifying whether all categories of goods and services are included, or lower impact 
ones can be exempted.  Qualifying suppliers will be encouraged to work towards ISO 
14001. 

 

7.8 Local Sourcing 
 
7.8.1 The Procurement team will aim to increase awareness of opportunities within the council’s 
 procurement requirement amongst business in the county, and actively seek to enhance 
 local firms’ ability to compete. 

 
7.8.2 The Web Portal on the Herefordshire Council website will be used to register suppliers and 
 upcoming tenders, plus other advertising avenues contributing to meeting the bigger 
 sourcing events. The web portal will also display a listing of the council’s regularly-bought 
 categories of goods and services that could be sourced locally. 
 
7.8.3 To ensure the Portal is used as productively as possible, it is recommended that the 
 currently low rate of opportunities being published be increased by the council making it 
 mandatory for staff to publish all requirements with a value over £5,000 on the Portal (in 
 addition to any further advertising media that may be appropriate for any particular tender). 
 
7.8.4 A potential issue is that when local companies do tender for contracts their bids are not as 
 strong as they could be.  To that end the Economic Development Service is proposing to 
 establish a training seminar with Business Link and the Chamber of Commerce on meeting 
 the requirements of public sector tenders.  In this way the council will assist with the wider 
 goal of helping local firms win national as well as local contracts. 
 

219



 

  Page 28 of 28 

7.8.5 The council, Business Link, and the Chamber of Commerce will seek to develop a 
 programme of events and activities in addition to that in 7.8.4, to develop local suppliers’ 
 awareness and capabilities, including an annual ‘Meet the Buyer’ event.  

 
7.8.6 Barriers to entry will be covered by;-  

a) Producing guidance to suppliers on how to improve their chances of qualifying for 
 tenders. 
b) Looking at criteria included in tender evaluation to lessen potential discrimination 
 against less experienced or small companies. 
c) Concentrating on services where local suppliers may offer specific advantages to 
 ensure they can maximise their success on these. 
 

7.8.7 Value for money needs to be achieved, but part of the criteria used to evaluate this when 
 scoring tenders can include strengthening the local economy and reducing transportation 
 costs.  This will be developed for new programmes and new key contracts. The 
 Procurement Team will lead in producing detailed written guidelines for all staff to use 
 when planning to go to  market and when drawing up award criteria and scoring regimes.  
 
7.8.8 A criteria template will also be issued to officers when judging tenders, with officers 
 ensuring that local companies have an opportunity to tender for purchases and contracts.  
 In addition companies awarded contracts would be encouraged to sub contract to local 
 companies, maximise local labour and use locally produced goods.  A commitment 
 needs to be made by companies to address this and tested during the course of the 
 contract. 
 
7.8.9 A note to all Schools and Colleges in the County will be distributed to encourage them to 
 ‘Buy Local’ as far as practicable and offering further guidance as required. 
 

7.9 Contract Monitoring/Management 
 
7.9.1 Several aspects of the procurement goals detailed here require ongoing dialogue and 

support of current suppliers.  To ensure not only that best value and quality goods and 
service are obtained from the supply base, issues like sustainability and equality and 
diversity need to be monitored fully and diligently. 

 
7.9.2 Corporate Procurement will work with contracts officers to ensure an adequate programme 

of contract management is in place and is carried out to a planned timeline and with clear 
targets set and measured for all key suppliers. 

220



 

 
Further information on the subject of this report is available from 

David Powell, Director of Resources, on 01432 383519 
 

 

REVIEW OF ASSET MANAGEMENT AND PROPERTY 
SERVICES 

PORTFOLIO RESPONSIBILITY: RESOURCES  

CABINET 25 JUNE 2009 

 

Wards Affected 

County-wide  

Purpose 

To update Cabinet on the review of Asset Management and Property Services and to 
propose alignment of the work with the emerging Shared Services activity. 

Key Decision  

This is a Key Decision because it is significant in terms of its effect on communities living or 
working in Herefordshire in an area comprising one or more wards. 

It was included in the Forward Plan. 

Recommendations 

THAT: 

 (a) the contents of the report be noted; and 

(b) Cabinet agree that, pending the outcome of the work on Shared 
Services, the Asset Management and Property Services Division 
continues to explore service improvements. 

Reasons 

1.1 In September 2008, Cabinet decided there should be a service review of the Asset 
Management & Property Services (AMPS) Division of the Resources Directorate.  
This decision came about as one of the outcomes of the Council’s Service Delivery 
Review of Contract and Technical Consultancy Services provided by Amey plc.  
Whereas it was considered appropriate to proceed with the integration of the 
Council’s and Amey’s Highways Services to form a single delivery vehicle, it was 
suggested that any decision to consider this vehicle for some element of 
Operational Property Services be set aside pending the outcome of a review of the 
Council’s property estate.   

 

1.2 The Cabinet resolution of 11 September stated that “Asset Management and 
Property Services be excluded from the negotiation whilst a wider review of the 
property estate and its management is carried out and that this is completed by the 
end of March 2009”. 

AGENDA ITEM 7

221



 

1.3 The 2007 Review of AMPS which was approved by Cabinet in February 2007 set 
out the operating structure, functional scope and terms of reference for the then 
new AMPS Division.  The procedures established in that Review for the 
management of corporate property assets were formally incorporated into the July 
2008 version of the Herefordshire Constitution.  These procedures form the basis 
upon which the service is managed. 

 

Considerations 

2.  Work to deliver the Cabinet recommendation was undertaken and produced useful 
information such as identifying the areas of pressure for the service as well as a 
greater understanding of the key strategic and operational requirements to be 
delivered. 

3. A number of significant benefits have accrued from the work carried out to date and 
these are as follows: 

 
i)   The Strategic Asset Manager has held a series of meetings with directorate and 
service management teams to ascertain their medium term aspirations in terms of 
asset utilisation for service delivery purposes.  This series of meetings has raised 
the profile of asset utilisation.  Services are challenged to project their service 
delivery needs into the future and then translate those needs into a clear 
identification of the size, scope and location of buildings and land to support the 
service delivery.  

 
  ii)   As part of the process, the Council’s asset management arrangements were 
explained and support provided as part of the service planning and performance 
improvement cycle to ensure that long term pressures could be managed and 
brought to the Executive in sufficient time to allow proper consideration of options.   
The principal aim was to reduce duplication of effort and resource and to ensure 
that any opportunities for co-location and shared infrastructure were fully explored 
in the time available.  Examples include Replacement MRU/Records office, Cultural 
Service Consolidation, identification of potential sites for affordable housing and 
Community Asset Transfer. 

 

iii)    Over the last year, the division has progressively developed a capacity to 
support the development of major capital projects and, with the commissioning of 
third party support, is currently involved in the ESG, Rotherwas Futures, 
accommodation rationalisation, replacement Livestock Market, replacement Data 
Centre/Modern Records Unit (MRU), Building Schools for the Future, Primary 
Strategy for Change and Special Educational Needs review programmes. 
 

iv)  The remit of the Strategic Asset Management team has incorporated the 
revision of standing orders, the scheme of delegation and the updating of the 
contracts and procurement elements in Appendix 5 of the Constitution. 

v)   Responsibility for asset management is clearly defined within Appendix 4, 
Section 3, of the Constitution and the roles and responsibilities of officers and their 
supporting corporate groups are highlighted alongside the relevant policies and 
procedures.  The mechanisms detailed in the constitution are in place, as are the 
internal controls to ensure that compliance takes place.  In terms of contract and 
procurement compliance, the post of Contract Commissioning Officer has now 

222



been filled, with the specific responsibility for overseeing all procurement for the 
division and ensuring compliance. 

vi)   The current use of resources judgment assesses the management of assets as 
a “3” on a scale of 1-4.  This is an improvement on the previous judgment where a 
“2” was achieved.   

vii)   The property management satisfaction indicators used for benchmarking with 
other members of Chief Corporate Property Officers in Local Government 
(COPROP) currently rate the service in the top 10% of authorities in the group.  In 
addition, work is currently being undertaken to prepare the baseline data for the 
new corporate estates VfM indicators, of which there are five primary and eleven 
secondary PIs (two of these are awaiting final definition from the Audit 
Commission).  As many of these are new or amended indicators it is too early to 
rate our relative performance with other COPROP members. Benchmarking of 
performance will begin from 2010 using the baseline data collected this year. 

viii)   In 2007 the government, committed to implementing the recommendations of 
the Quirk Review, set up a detailed implementation plan “Opening the Transfer 
Window”, in conjunction with a range of Government departments, public and third 
sector bodies to effect their delivery in partnership with each other.  As part of this 
commitment the Government is supporting a demonstration programme called 
“Advancing Assets for Communities” which is designed to provide expert advice 
and support to local authority-community sector partnerships where they are 
principally concerned with community asset transfer.   

ix)   Following the launch of the programme in June 2007, 20 demonstration areas 
were selected from the 57 expressions of interest received by the Development 
Trusts Association (DTA) who are co-ordinating the exercise on behalf of the 
government.   

x)   Herefordshire Council, as one of these authorities, has been  in discussions 
with the DTA and has benefited from advisory support to progress policy 
development in this area.  The recent award to progress the transfer of Grange 
Court to a local development trust has raised interest in the process and prompted 
the need for a policy to be developed at a county level which reflects the 
aspirations of all the strategic partners.   

xi)   There exists a strong legacy of public sector asset transfers to community 
organisations during the lifetime of the authority and the current policy development 
will build on this position. 

xii)   From April 2010, the Council will be affected by a new, legally binding climate 
change and energy saving scheme, called the Carbon Reduction Commitment.  
This is a mandatory scheme to promote energy efficiency and help reduce carbon 
emissions.  It will introduce an emissions trading system which will provide a 
financial incentive to reduce CO² emissions by placing a price on those emissions 
and participants will have to purchase allowances equivalent to their annual 
emissions.   

xiii)   There will be a financial incentive scheme to reward high performers and 
performance league tables will be published and available for scrutiny.  The 
proposals are designed to encourage organisations to create energy management 
strategies and generate awareness amongst senior management.   

223



xiv)   Although the detailed impact is unclear, as the data is still being collected, the 
likely impact in financial terms for the authority is that it would cost up to £200k per 
annum to purchase sufficient allowances, based on current levels of consumption.   

xv)   The first payment is due in 2010 based upon consumption in 2008/09 and 
2009/10 combined (i.e. £400k).  This figure will form part of the review of the 
Medium Term Financial Management Strategy..  It is also unclear at present as to 
whether the Council and NHSH will be treated as single or separate entities and 
which of their partners will be included in the calculations e.g. HALO and The 
Courtyard.   

xvi)  The current working relationship between client managers and building 
services staff at Amey is effective and with clear direction and close support, high 
quality projects can be delivered.  An example of this has been the Interim 
Accommodation Strategy which was delivered to timetable and within budget.  In 
2009, service managers met their counterparts in Amey to review the project and to 
consider how ongoing working arrangements may be improved by the use of the 
newly acquired strategic capacity within the division. 

xvii)  The CAA Framework was confirmed in February 2009.  This will have 
significant implications for the way AMPS will need to be structured and for the 
priorities it will need to adopt if it is to properly support the council in achieving an 
acceptable overall judgement.  Whereas the service has an integral part to play in 
supporting the overall assessment, it has a critical role to play in supporting the 
UoR assessment and in particular the KLOEs in relation to the management of its 
assets.  The particular KLOE which relates to Asset Management is 3.2 – Does the 
Organisation manage its assets effectively to help deliver its strategic priorities and 
service needs?  This Division is working on the elements of the KLOE, looking at 
the basic requirements that need to be met; what a well performing Council might 
look like; and the sources of evidence that are likely to be required to support our 
self assessment and judgement. 

Conclusions 

4. The overall conclusion is that the 2007 review of AMPS did provide a structure and 
framework that, at the time, was fit to support the needs of the Council.  However, 
with the onset of the “deep partnership” with NHSH and subsequent changes taking 
place at a national level to major capital funding programmes, climate change 
legislation, new performance frameworks and wider initiatives around shared 
services, the 2007 arrangements are being re-visited, to ensure the Division meets 
changing priorities. 

5. The 2007 review set up four service areas within the divisional structure.  Whereas 
all of these are now substantially staffed, some structures have only been fully 
populated for a few months.  Given the very short time that the divisional restructure 
has had to bed in, it is too early to assess the full impact of the new organisation.  
However, there is evidence to demonstrate that the strategic part of the structure is 
starting to meet the needs of the organisation.  Early performance results would 
indicate that improvement has already taken place (UoR judgement and COPROP 
benchmarking results) and work is under way to embed the organisation’s emerging 
new culture and establish the principle of partnership working. The successes 
established around collaborative working to deliver the Interim Accommodation 
Strategy would suggest that strong potential exists for future joint working and the 
emerging direction of travel indicates that further improvement is highly likely to take 
place. 

224



6.   Given that, since the Cabinet decision in September 2008, there is now a focus on 
exploring shared services, it is appropriate that this work is used to shape the future 
position of the Asset Management and Property Services Division. 

Legal Implications 

7. None arise directly, but an effective Property Services function will ensure the 
council meets statutory compliance obligations. 

Financial Implications 

8. None arise from the report. 

Risk Management 

9. The Resources Directorate risk register covers property-related risks and their 
mitigation.  An effective Asset Management and Property Service is a key 
requirement in order to manage these risks. 

Alternative Options 

10. None identified 

Appendices 

None 

Background Papers 

Review of Service Delivery Partnership with Amey – Report to Cabinet on 11 September, 2008. 

225



226



 

 

Further information on the subject of this report is available from 
Nick Webster, Economic Regeneration Manager on (01432) 260601 

 

ESG RETAIL QUARTER DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT  

PORTFOLIO RESPONSIBILITY: ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND  
COMMUNITY SERVICES 

CABINET 25 JUNE 2009 

 

Wards Affected 

Central 

Purpose 

To seek approval to proceed to conclude negotiations and enter into the Edgar Street Grid 
(ESG) Retail Quarter Development Agreement between Herefordshire Council, ESG 
Herefordshire Ltd, and Stanhope following an initial European procurement process and 
subsequent detailed financial and programming negotiations.   

 

Key Decision  

This is a key decision because it is likely to be significant in terms of its effect on 
communities living or working in Herefordshire in an area comprising one or more wards. 

It was included on the Forward Plan. 

Recommendation 

THAT: 

(a) the substantive terms of the Development Agreement so far negotiated 
as described in this report be approved; and 

(b) approval be given for negotiations to be finalised on the basis of those 
substantive terms and for the finalised Development Agreement to be 
signed under the authority of the Director of Regeneration. 

Reasons 

The Retail Quarter is one of the principal elements of the Edgar Street Grid (ESG) 
redevelopment.  Signature of the Development Agreement will tie both parties into the 
development process and give greater certainty that this mixed-use scheme will progress 
within a structured timeframe.  The signature of the Development Agreement represents the 
conclusion of an open market process that started with a developer selection procedure that 
recommended Stanhope as the preferred developer.   

The ESG Herefordshire Ltd (ESG) Board and Advantage West Midlands (AWM) have been 
involved in the selection process alongside senior Herefordshire Council Officers.  This 
report summarises the terms of the Development Agreement and the financial implications 
for the Council.  

AGENDA ITEM 8

227



Considerations 

Background 

1 The Retail Quarter lies in the south western corner of the Edgar Street Grid area and 
is shown outlined in red on the plan at Appendix 1; the site includes the Council 
assets of the Livestock Market and associated business premises, Garrick House, 
the New Market Tavern, and the multi-storey and surface car parks adjacent to 
Garrick House.  The Herefordshire UDP and ESG SPD identify that the entire Retail 
Quarter site should be considered for redevelopment as a mixed-use site.   

2 At its meeting on 28 February 2008 Cabinet approved the selection of Stanhope as 
the preferred developer for the Edgar Street Grid Retail Quarter and authorised 
detailed negotiations with them prior to consideration of a full Development 
Agreement.   

3 Herefordshire Council land ownerships within the Retail Quarter are shown in 
Appendix 2 and amount to approximately 4 hectares (9.9 acres).  As a condition of 
the Development Agreement Stanhope will be expected to fund the acquisition, 
within the Retail Quarter, of any further land and property required to progress the 
redevelopment.   

4 After signing of the Development Agreement, Stanhope will be refining their design 
proposals and confirming the ownerships within the Retail Quarter necessary to 
progress their scheme.  Such land may be vested in the Council pending 
redevelopment  

Negotiations 

5 Since their selection as preferred partner in February 2008, Stanhope have been in 
negotiation with Herefordshire Council, ESG Herefordshire Ltd, and AWM with regard 
to the final development mix and designs for the site, and over the detailed financial 
considerations. 

6 This period has seen a significant deterioration in the economy and therefore the 
terms of the Development Agreement have been amended to reflect the 
requirements of both Herefordshire Council and Stanhope.   

7 Of particular note is that negotiations have included the consideration of a phasing 
mechanism that will have the result of delivering retail development on a staged 
basis.  The phasing programme and critical delivery path will require some months of 
refinement and evaluation and when agreed will be incorporated in the Development 
Agreement. 

8 The proposed Development Agreement with Stanhope comprises of the following:- 

• Development Agreement with around 20 appendices and over 10 schedules;  

• CPO Indemnity Agreement (to be concluded at a later date); and  

• 250 year Head Lease. 
 
Should Cabinet approval be given to this report, the Development Agreement will be 
in a position to be signed shortly, with the CPO Indemnity Agreement to follow later in 
the year once the phased scheme has been agreed.  The 250 year Head Lease will 
not be granted to Stanhope until the scheme has been practically completed. 

228



9 This Cabinet report and its appendices summarise the terms of the Development 
Agreement with Stanhope and the procedure that has been followed, with the major 
implications to the Council highlighted.  The detailed synopsis of the Development 
Agreement is attached in Appendix 3 which is a confidential document and exempt 
from publication and will be tabled at the meeting during the confidential session. 

Development Programme 

10 The wider Edgar Street Grid programme should be viewed in the context of an area 
wide infrastructure framework with individual development projects, such as the 
Retail Quarter, “plugged” into the wider infrastructure on a phased basis. 

11 The infrastructure framework consists principally of: off-site flood mitigation, the Link 
Road, on-site flood alleviation and re-alignment of Widemarsh Brook, and the new 
livestock market construction.  The major development projects are the Retail 
Quarter, Urban Village, Transport Hub and New Area.   

12 The capital sum received from Stanhope for the Retail Quarter forms a proportion of 
the overall funding package required to finance the wider Edgar Street Grid 
redevelopment.  Details of the redevelopments expenditure and income can be seen 
in Appendix 4 – ESG Programme Finance which is a confidential document and 
exempt from publication and will be tabled at the meeting during the confidential 
session. 

13 Advantage West Midlands and Herefordshire Council have already made significant 
financial investment within the Edgar Street Grid development, principally on land 
and property acquisitions, and preliminary infrastructure design. 

14 The Development Programme identifies elements of the redevelopment unfinanced 
by either Herefordshire Council or AWM.  Discussions are underway between 
Herefordshire Council, ESG Herefordshire Ltd, and the Homes and Communities 
Agency (HCA) with a view to the latter providing the necessary financial contribution. 

Community Benefits 

15 The proposed development will bring a range of significant economic and social 
benefits to the county. These have been outlined in previous reports on the Retail 
Quarter.  Benefits will be achieved over a number of years as the development 
commences. 

16 In addition to proposed retail development, the scheme contains a multi-screen 
cinema and associated restaurants, car parking and high quality pedestrianised 
streets. The agreement also requires Stanhope to deliver very substantial 
improvements for pedestrians through extensive works to Blueschool Street and 
Newmarket Street in order to ensure excellent connections to the Maylord Centre 
and High Town. 

ESG Board Position 

17 The ESG board has considered the redevelopment of the existing livestock market 
and adjoining land in considerable depth, both through debating reports at key stages 
in the selection and negotiation process and through scrutiny of the Stanhope 
proposals by the Retail Quarter sub-group which comprises board members and 
senior officers of Herefordshire Council and AWM. Following this lengthy 
consideration, the ESG board has considered the terms of the development 
agreement and concluded that the board should recommend Herefordshire Council 

229



sign the agreement.   The board is also of the view that the development of the site 
must be brought forward in carefully considered stages rather than as a single 
scheme. 

Legal Considerations 

18 The contractual obligations and potential risks of entering into the Development 
Agreement are set out in Appendix 3 (which is exempt from publication and will be 
tabled in confidential session.) 

Financial Considerations 

19 The financial implications for the Council are at Appendix 4, (which is exempt from 
publication and will be tabled in confidential session.) 

Risk Management 

20 In order to ensure effective negotiations and minimise risk, external legal and retail 
development/ valuation advice has been provided by Pinsent Masons and Montagu 
Evans respectively, with the latter further supported by EC Harris, quantity surveyors.  
This will continue during the final negotiations. 

21 The agreement contains a series of defined stages, at which both parties must take 
important decisions.  In this way, both Herefordshire Council and Stanhope 
progressively make greater commitment as the development becomes more certain.  
This is a tried and tested means by which the public sector ensures delivery of high 
quality, complex commercial developments.  These stages are described in detail at 
Appendix 3. 

22 If at the end of the conditionality period all the other main pre-conditions have been 
satisfied but the Development Agreement has not gone unconditional because the 
Council have still failed to satisfy its livestock relocation condition (that is the Council 
have failed to relocate the livestock market from the Retail Quarter site), Stanhope 
can terminate the Development Agreement and the Council will be responsible for 
meeting Stanhope’s abortive costs. 

23 These costs will be substantive, hence the Council need to be absolutely certain that 
they can deliver vacant possession of the livestock market before they confirm they 
are satisfied, during the initial 18 month period, with the initial pre-condition relating to 
delivering vacant possession of the livestock market. 

24 Should discussions with the Homes and Communities Agency be unsuccessful 
(paragraph 14) it will be necessary to realign the development and in particular 
reduce the infrastructure element.  A secondary development programme has been 
worked up by ESG Herefordshire Ltd for implementation should the above scenario 
arise.  Should this programme need to be implemented a further report will be 
brought back to Cabinet. 

Alternative Options 

25 To not sign, or to delay the signing of, the Development Agreement with Stanhope.  

26 Not signing the Development Agreement has direct implications for the rest of the 
ESG development in terms of delivery and financing.  In the current economic 
climate, government agencies and private developers require confidence that 

230



redevelopment schemes are progressing to programme.  Non signature of the 
Development Agreement may cause both Stanhope and AWM to review their 
investment in the Retail Quarter, and, should this be delayed, the whole of the ESG 
scheme including the essential investment in local infrastructure. 

27 Additionally either alternative option would have implications for the role and integrity 
of the ESG Herefordshire Ltd Board and Company.  A decision not to progress the 
proposal would result both in damage to the reputation of the authority and loss of 
significant resources to support the regeneration of the city. 

Consultees 

ESG Herefordshire Ltd has been integral to the selection of Stanhope as the preferred 
development partner and has been constantly involved throughout the negotiation process. 

Legal 

Asset Management and Property Services 

Finance 

Appendices 

Appendix 1 Site Map of Retail Quarter 

Appendix 2 Map of Herefordshire Council owned land and property within the ESG 
Retail Quarter  

EXCLUSION OF THE PUBLIC AND PRESS 

Not for Publication: the following two appendices are exempt from publication on the 
grounds that they disclose information relating to the financial or business affairs of 
any particular person (including the authority holding that information).  The 
appendices will be tabled at the meeting in confidential session. 

Appendix 3 Synopsis of Development Agreement – ESG Herefordshire Ltd 

Appendix 4 ESG Programme Finance Proposals 

Background Papers 

None identified. 

231



232



2
3
3



2
3
4



2
3
5



2
3
6


	Agenda
	
	3 MINUTES
	4 Smallholdings Estate Strategy Review
	Smallholdings Act Pln revised Jun09.compatible

	5 Herefordshire Unitary Development Plan 'Saved' Policies
	Summary table of proposed saved policie1
	Summary table of deleted policies with reason for deletio1
	APPENDIX 3 - Detailed Assessment

	6 Procurement Strategy 2009
	Draft Procurement Strategy 2009 to update (5)

	7 Review of Asset Management and Property Services
	8 ESG Retail Quarter Development Agreement
	Appendix  1 - Site Map of Retail Quarter
	Appendix  2 - Map of Herefordshire Council owned land


